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BOARD OF SELECTMEN
“The Board of Selectmen is pleased to present its (wo hundred seventy-seventh
cport to thic Tuhabitants of the Town.

n the spring of 2003, Selectmen Olave B. DeMacedo and Mark S. Beaton were
re-clected to three-ycar terms of office. At the annual reorganization of (he
Board of Sclectmen, Olavo B. DeMaceda was elecied Chainman and George D,
Cravchno was elected as Vice-Chairman.

This vecar the Board of Sclectmen and Fimance Commiittce began budget
“planning and deliberations carlicr in an cfTort to acconmodale the April 3. 2004,
> Annual Town Mecting datc.

As in the past several years lhc statc of the economy has been in a downward
piral and it appeared that the State Legislature was poised (o reduce local aid by
s much as ten pereent. The Sclectmen and Finance Commitice were making
lans to provide for a balanced budget when the Legislature appropriated
ufficicnt funding that allowed the Town to mect its obligations withoul a
reduction in services. The year 2004 however does not look as promising and it
ppears that reductions in state-aid will be realized.  Since The Town of
Kingston has been very prudent in its expenditures and savings it is hoped tlit
e Town can weather this fiscal storm without too much intermiption in
services. The Selectmen will continue to work in cooperation with all town
- officials 10 work towards our common goals of providing the best possible town
: services with Hanited financial resources.

 When it did not look as if the Annual Memorial Diay Observance would take

.~ -place, the Board of Sclectmen solicited financial supporl from the public and the
~ - response was overwhelming from both individuals and businesscs. The result

“ was a filting parade to honor al! thosc who serve and have served in the armed

forces of the United States. A moving ceremony took place on the Town Green

.- with appropriate music and patriotic specches. A cookoul at the Faunce Schiool
.+ followed.

_This past year Selectman Richard P. Cretinon resigned. The Board of Sclectimen
called for a special election to fill the vacancy on Saturday, Junuary 10, 2004
and the Board welcomied newly clected Sclectman Paul M. Gailagher.

I wish to thank all the volunteers, appointed and elected officials, and town

. employees who have worked so hard o make Kingston a great place to live.

Olavo B. DeMacedo, Chairman
p Board of Selectmen
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THINGS TO KNOW ABOUT KINGSTON | ELECTED
MODERATOR

Frances E. Botelho-Hoeg
INCORPORATED 1726 ) 394 Elm Strect
“TOWN CLERK

Mary Lou Murzyn
3 Silver Lake Drive

 BELECTMEN

i - Olavo B. DDeMacedo, Chairman
Area of Town 19.03 sq. miles <. Olavo B, ch

3 i atistics: g George 12. Cravenho
Population Statistics . George D Crave

¢ Current population (Town Census 2003) 11,646 Paul A Gallagher

s e 8 Longview Drive
s TFederal census population (2000) 11,780 -
S Richard . Kenney
83 Main Street
Voter Statistics: Motk S, Beaton

» Total registered voters (as of 12-15-03) 7,773 ' 208 Parling Ways Road

¢  Democrats 1,940 * ASSESSORS -
o William J. Twohig, Chairman
. Repuhlicaus ]‘424 , 35 Mayflower Street

: William B. Martin
¢ Unenrolled 1338 25 Winter Street

»  All others T - Anne Dunn
: 11 Bay View Ave
. . . COLLECTOR OF TANES
Annual Town Meeting: Aprit 3, 2004 Priscilla L. Palomho
Annuai Town Election: April 24, 2004 ] 2 Blucberry Il
" TOWN TREASURER
Roscoz A. Cole

Tax rate for FY 2004 $10.95 - 8 Brewster Road

~ SCHOOL COMMITTEE
Cheryl A. Guidoboni, Chairperson
15 Old Orchard Lane

VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT G

Mary Frances T. Battista
7 Dillingham Way

WWW . KINGSTONMASS.ORG

Joseph L. Chaves
1 Redcoat Lane

Paul G. Barry
6 Jaclyn Lane

TOWN OF KINGSTON OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

Term Expires 2004

Term Expires 2005

‘Term Expires 2006

Term Expires 2004

Term Expires 2005

“Term Expires 2005

Term Expires 20046

Term Expires 2005

Term Expires 2006

Term Expires 2004
Appt. to ATE 2004

Term Expires 2004

Tem Espires 2003

Term Expires 2005

Term Expires 2606

Term Expires 2004

Term Expites 2004

Term Expires 2005




HOUSING AUTHORITY

William J. O'Brien, Chairman

{state appointee)

Joseph M. Palombo
2 Blueberry Hill

Janwes J. Farrell, Ir.
101 Lake Strect

Mary E. Ruprecht
236 Main Streel

Rivhard W. Loring
54 Evergreen Street

LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Bran G. McWilliams, Chairmean

9 Green Street

Valerie LL. Spence
149 Elm Street

Sharon Gail Tannenbaum
1 Malvern Lane

Lloyd Richard Ellison
41 Lamding Road

Speacer E. Clough
172 Main Swect

Vanessa M. Verkade
109 Summer Strect

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL BISTRICT COMMITTEE

Geralde . Buckley
22 Bay Farin Read

John P. Creed
4 Bayberry Lane

James M. Connolly, h.
11 Pine Cone Drive

Thomas 1. Calter, Il
26 Rosewood Drive

BOARD OF HEALTH
Ann C. Frazier, Chairman
9 Diflingham Way

Dennis N. Randall
39 Winter Street

Philemon T. Walters
19 Nottingham Drive

William E. Watson
6 Pico Avenus

‘Fermy Expires 2008

‘Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2005

Tenn Expites 2006

Termn Expires 2007

Term Expires 2005
Tern Expires 2006
“Term Expires 2006
Appl. to ATE 2004
Term Expires 2004

Tern Expires 2004

Term Expires 2005

Tenm Expires 2005
Tenn Expires 2004
Term Expires 2004
Appt. to ATE 2004
Term Expires 2006
Terin Expires 2004
Term Expires 2004
Term Expires 2005

Term Expires 2005

Jaseph F. Casna, Jr,
164 Pembroke Street

-CONSTABLES

Maryann Musto
4 Copper Beech Drive

Richard C, Scanlon
37 Grove Strest

“WATER COMMISSIONERS

Robert R, Kostka, Chiziinan
55 South Streat

Fred £). Svenson, Jr.
9 Smelt Pond Road

Richard W, Loring, Jr.
30 Tremiont Strect

PLANNING BOARD

James L. Colman, Jr,, Chairman
29 Stonebridge Lane

Susan M. Farrell
101 Lake Street

Edmund I. King. Jr.
12 Schofield Road

Michael J, Ruprecht
236 Main Street

Thonsas S. Bouchard, Sr.
6 Quait Run

" RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

Anthur P. Navmann, Jr., Chairinan
84 Wolf Pond Road

Theresa K. Standley
11 Loring Avenue

Norman P. Hatbinson. Jr.
55 Grove Street

Linda M. Rohr
5 Riverside Drive

Douglas . Fleming
39 Maple Street

' SEWER COMMISSIONERS

Brian AL Donahoe, Chairman
17 School Street

Harley 8. Cadenhead
141 Wapping Road

Gamy F. Monahan
4 North Street

‘Terim Expires 2006

Term Expires 2004

"Term Expires 2004

Tenm Expires 20058

‘Term Expires 2004

Term Expires 2006

Term Lxpires 2004

Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2005

‘Fermi Expires 2006

“Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2006

Tetm Expires 2004

‘Termt Expires 2003

Term Expires 2005

Term Expires 2006

Term Exyires 2006

Termy Expires 2004

Temm Expires 2005




2003
TOWN OF KINGSTON OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

- . ;
APPOINTED Ve 063008
POSITION EXPIRES Vacancy 06/30:05
ACCOQUNTANT =i Vacancy 06:30:05
Joan Paguelte 06/11iD4 L Vacancy 06730 06
ADMINISTRATOR By Contract ..
Kevin R. Donovan 1072244 . :.COMMUNITY CENTER BUILDING COMMITEEE
: MEMBER OF BOARD OF SELECTAEN:
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COORDINATOR - Otave B, DeMacedo Duration of committee
Paul L. Armstrong Interim L CITIZENS AT LARGE:
R eodore C. Alexiades
ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER Gary P. Langenbach
Debra I Mucller 0430-04 RECOMMENDATION OF:
’ KINGSTON YOUTH SOCCER:
ASSISTANT ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER B Kenneth I, Cook
Gail M. Fallon 04730 04 o Peter J. Opachinski
3 KINGSTON YOUTH BASEBALIL:
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR {(M.G.L- Chapter 41, Section 234A) Anthony R. Borrelli
James C. Judge Tudefinite - Bruce Chenard
. PLANNING BOARI:
ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK (M.G.1.. Chapler 41, Scclion 19) - Arthur P. Naumann, Jr.
Shefley A. Loring 050705 - COUNCIL ON AGING:
- Muriel A Boyce
ASBISTANT TOWN TREASURER (M.G.1. Chapter 41, Section 39A) - Delia N. Ferreira
Lynne Welsh Indefinile . John 1. Hurley
BAY WIDE COMMITIEE . COMMUNITY RESPONSE COORDINATOR
Sara Altherr, Representative Indefinite o David C, Mekee Indefinite
BUILDING DEPARTAENT -. CONSERVATION COMMISSION (M.G.1. Chapter 40, Section 8C)
INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS/ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER Gary P. Langenbach, Chairman 06:30°04
Paui L. Armstrong 0630.06 - G. Philip Hanumond 06°30.04
: Robert M. Pinato 06/30 05
LOCAL INSPECTOR : Thomas E. Belastock 06/30.0%
Michael I. Clancy 06'30 06 William J. Kavol 0673006
.y o Mariiyn R. Kozadoy 06:30:06
ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, ASSISTANT Shawn R. O'Dennell 06/30.06
James E. Colman 06/30.06 - Vacancy, Enforcement Officer 0673004
BURIAL AGENT - CONSTABLE (M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 91.A)
Jeffrey T. Crump Indefinite - Joscph M. Palombo 01730 04
Janice M. Frates e ..
Indefinite © - COUNCIL ON AGING
CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE . Cynthia k. Walker 06/30:04
(1591 AT Art. 41, 1991 STM At 19, 1993 STM Art. 13, 1997 STM Art. 22) ) Linda M. Felix 06/30:04
Vacancy 0613004 Hazel E. Foley 06/30/04
Vacancy 0673005 . Margaret Ann Riordan 0630.04
Robert A. LaMacchia 06730i05 Delia N. Ferreira 0613005
R?ben M. Pinato 06730/05 B Anna R. Fiora 1530-065
Richard E. Dennchy 06R0:06 Alfred I. Foley 06/30:06
- Muriel A. Boyce, Director 06/30/04
CENTRAL PLYMOUTH WATER DISTRICT -~
George D. Cravenhe, RE;n‘esenlative 06130104 CULTURAL COUNCIL
. Charles R. Creighton, 111 06730:04
CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER Jane M. Napolitano 06/30:04
Kevin R. Donovan 102204 - Marijoan Stevens 06/30/04
= Jellrey B. Anderson 06/30.05
COMMISSION ON DISABILITY (1988 ATM, Ar. 25) : Gail P. Aricta 06/30.05
Rohert M. Pinato 06/30/04 e Nancy B. Williams §630/05
Siephanie A Dacko 06/30/05
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DEPUTY COLLECTOR OF TAXES
JTobn F. Hobin, I,
Lori J. Hobin

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

(M.G.1. Chapter 40, Section 84; 1936 ATM, Art. 47, 1996 ATM, AR, 32; 1997 ATM, Ast. 23)

Vacancy

John V. Rauseo
Mario V. Vemazzaro
Ronatd N. Cogliano
Janet M. Butler

EDUCATIONAL FUND TRUSTEES
David W. Gavigan
Mary Lou Murzyn
Marjorie ¥. Cadenhead
Roscos A. Cole
Kevin F. Cully

ELIZABETH B. SAMPSON MEMORIAL FUND TRUSTEES
{Chapter 180 of the Acts of 1960; 1260 AT, Anticle 13)
Moderator
Chairman, Board of Selectmen
Town Treasurer

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
David C. MeKee, Director
Robert T. Heath, Deputy Director
Volunteers list on fife.

EMERGENCY PLANNER
David C. McKee

FEXCE VIEWER -
Walter W. Hoeg
Vacancy

FIELD DRIVER
Vacancy

FINANCE COMMITTEE
John 8. LaBrache, Chairman
Vacancy
Richard K. Gardner
Mary Lon Thimas
Elaine A. Fiore
Jean M. Laadis Naumann
Irene M. Tormrey
Francis G. Basler, Jr.
Mauricz R. Simargd

FIRE DEPARTAENT
FIRE CHIEF
David C. McKea

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF
Robert T. Heath

CAPTAINS
David Binari, EMT; Alatk Doug! i

3 glass, EMT/Intermediate:
Stephen Heath, BMT: Kevin Nord, EMT/Paramedic '

)

12731004 FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC

12031/04 William Brown; Stephen Campbell; Douglas Costa; David Currier;

Susan Hussey; Donald Ussher; Robert Veno

FIREFIGHTER/EMT-[ntermediate

06/30/04 1chn Bartlet), Adam Halch
gggg‘;g: FIREFIGHTER/EMT'S
Py Kenncth Catvin; James Reed, Glenn Rizzuto
06006
063007 CALL FORCE
=4 Richard Garuli; Sean F. KildulY; Dale Loring; Richard W, Loring. Ir.;
06730.04 Lt. Wiltiam Of3rien, HI; L. William O'Brien, 8t.; L1 Chaisty Parezo;
; L Paul Tura; Liongl Wamer
06720405
o
P FiStl COMMITTEE
06/30:08 Peter C. Cobb 06:30'04
) Piste DuBois Q61004
Qerald A Palumbe, Jr. 0673004
GATRA ADVISORY BOARD
Roscoe A, Cole, Representative Indefinite
HANDICAP COORDINATOR
Juin C. Veracka, Jr. Indefinite
gggggj HARBORMASTER/SHELLFISH CONSTABLE
' Frank J. Catani 06730 04
ASSISTANT HARBORMASTERS?
ludefinite DEPUTY SHELLFISH CONSTABLES
ndetinte {Paid Positions)
Peter C. Johnson 06:30/04
0613004 Gary L. King 0630 06
0673004 ASSISTANT HARBORMASTERS
Jefirey S. Bond 06730.06
. Dennis M. Carvalho 6:30.06
0630704 William R_ Fairweather 06730.06
Richard A. Krueger, I, 06513006
7. 0 i
ATMO6 ‘ Vacancy 06730:06
e - DEPUTY SHELLFISH CONSTABLES
;\T‘\l 04 Dennis M. Carvalho 06:3006
AT:\[ 05 : William R. Fairweather 06:30.06
ATMOS Richard A. Krueger, 8. 06°30'05
;\TM a5 ) Reginald J. Macamaux. ir. 0630 06
ol gg HEALTH AGENT
’ Henny M. Walters Indefinite
Frederick E. Cormrow, Alternate Indefirilz
Indefinite HERITAGE CENTER DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
REPRESENTING:
i Daune B. Frey Indefinite
Indefinite ) E(l:ic t;cm E. Dalton
acancy
AP Susan T. Boyer
LT Carriz A_ Elliott
RV Mary E. Johnson
P Thomas Bott



cl [arbara A Douglass
(4] Norman . Tucker

HISTORIAN
Maggaret J. Watnsman

HISTORICAL COMMISSION (M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 8D)
Craig N. Dalton, Chairman
Walter W. Hocg
Vacaney
Roberia C. Medal
Robert T. Murphy
Daune B. Frey
William E. Frey

ICHABOD WASHBURN FUND TRUSTEES
Roscoe A. Cole
JefTrey B. Andersen
Joln C. Veracka, Jr,

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY
William J. Twehig
Roscoe A Cale
William R. Fairweather
Tames C. Judge
Vacancy

INSPECTOR OF ANIMALS (M.G.L. Chapter 129, Section 15)
Gail M. Fallon

INSURANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Robert H. Gleason
Robert J. Ward
Vacancy

KINGSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FACILITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

KE Mary Frances T. Battista
KE Jaseph L. Chaves
) Coleen F. Kellogg

Ioht Tuffy (ron-voting)

KINDERGARTEN STUDY COMMITTEE
Lynne Christensen, Principal

John Chellel, Asst. Principal

Emily C. Bard, Teacher

Barbara C. 8t.Gzotge, Teacher

Cheryl E. Coppens, Teacker

Phyllis N. Corazzart, Teacher

Vacancy, Parent

Mark R. Guidoboni, Parent

Cynthia J. MeAMister, Parent

KINGSTON SECURE ENERGY FUTURE COMMITTEE
Ronald L.C. Maribey
Pine Dubois
Michael . Kelliher
Vacancy
Vacaney

0613007

06/30/05
66/30:04
06/30/05
06/30:05
06/30.05
06130:06
06:30.06

16/30.05
06/30.03
06'30°05

0-430:34
04730/03
0:4/30.06
G4/30:07
04:30/08

0430:04

06/30.04
06730:04
06'30-04

Duration of Commiltee

Duration of Committes

Buration of Comminee

LIBRARY DIRECTOR
Lusia Stewart

Inde linite

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (SARA Title 111)

Board of Selecimen Chairman

Community Representative (David W. Gavigan)
Emergency Management Director

Fire Chief

I'olice Chief

Superintendent of Schools

Supenntemdent of Streets

Superintendent of Water

Town Administrator

KEMA Planner
LOCAL HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMITTEE
REPRESENTING:
HC Robert E. Murphy
RLT James C. Judge
[y Marjorie L. Cronin
Cl Helen A, Chaves
Ci Patricia A. Wade
Cl James P. Runcy
Cl Walter W. Tloeg

LOCAL SUPERINTENDENT
Vacancy

LOCAL WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Manthew ). Darsch

MASS BAYS LOCAL GOVERNANCE
Sara Altherr, Representative

MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE

REPRESENTING:

B Michael J. Ruprecht
BH Ann C. Frazier

we Robert R. Kostka
KE Vacancy

HC Robert T, Murphy
0s Mary J. Fiore

TR Susan M. Farrell

TR Jerome M. Powell
TR Susan T. Boyer

R Vacancy

LEQ Sara Altherr

BS George . Cravenho
cc Timothy S. Dalia
FC Francis G. Basler, Ir.
CP Arthur E. Quilty

BC Mary O'Donnell

TP Thomas Bott

MEASURER OF WOOD AND BARK

Vacancy

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION ON DISABILITIES
Vacancy

Indefinite

Indefinite

06730 06

0630 04

Indefinite

Duration of Commitice

0673004

04/30.04




QLD COLONY ELDERLY SERVICES

Hazel E. Foley, Represenlative ggﬁg,gj
Murie! A Boyve, Alternate !
OLD COLONY %’Leh\'NlNG COUNCIL 067004
Paul F. Dasler
OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL
AREA AGENCY FOR AGING :
Vacancy, Representative ggﬁggg:
Vacauey, Alteriate UL
OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCH. i
JOINT TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE ‘
Paul F. Basler 06/30/04
OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE
(11-21-96 ST, Ast. 18; 1997 STM. Art. 24; 2000 ATM, An. ki) ‘
Pine DuBais 06/30/04
Bruce Skerritk 06:30.04
Valertie J.L. Spence 06:30.04
Timothy 8. Dalia 06'3()’05
Gerald A Palumbo, Jr. 06730 '05
Maureen A. Thornas G6730LS
Mary 1. Fiore 06130'06
Vacancy 06730.06
Vacancy 063006
PARKING CLERK
Nancy M. Howlett 06/30.05
PERMANENT BUILDING COMMITTEE (1990 ATM, Art. 23)
Ronald A Gleason, Chairman 06/30.04
David E. Colter 0653004
Paul L. Armstrong 06530:0%
George 8. DPrommgy, W1 06£30,05
Daxid D. Holmes 06130,06
PLANNER
Thromas Hoit tndefinite

PLANNING ROARD ASSOCIATE MEMBER/SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATIONS
(1993 ATM, Ant. 18)

Penny Svenson 06730/06

PLUMBING AND GAS INSPECTGR
Richard S, Eldridge

t 06/30.04
Norman E. Bouchard 0630/04
Thomas §, Bouchard, Sr. 06/30/04

PLYMOUTH-CARVER SOLE SOURCE AQUIFER ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Fred D. Svenson, Jr.

i Indefinite
PLYMOUTH COUNTY ADVISORY HOARD

Ol B. DeMacedo 06/30:04
PLYMOUTH COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE

Valerie L. Dennehy 06:30/04

13

POLICE DEPARTMENT

CHIEF
Gordon R. Fogg 0613006

LIEUTENANT
Thomas A. Kelley

SERGEANTS (PF)
Wayne J. Cristant; Richard B. Pina; Zachary 1. Potrykus
Maurice ). Splaing; Rohert C. Wells

OFFICERS {PF)

Richard J. Avruda; Timothy P. Ballinger; Lauric A. Bradley;

Deborah M. Brock; Alan B, Cabral; Michael E. Darsch; Erik G. Dowd;
Michae! L. Fuller; Robert 8. Morgan; Susan T, Munford, Jonathan D. Neal,
Dennis P. O'Brien; Robert 1. Santos; James P. Sauer;

Roger Silva, Jt.; Michael R. Waper

PERMANENT INTERMITTENTS (P])
Cliristopher P. Garrity; Nomuan P, farbinson, Jr.

SPECIAL OFFICERS 123104
Todd A. Bailcy; Bradford P. Bartlett; Matks 3. Brenner, Jr;

Glenn C. Bushee; George V. Cavicchi, Jr.; Michael A. Close,

Darren J. Martin; Ronald J. Vernazzaro

PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCHERS
Michael ). Balboni; Michelle E. Beck; Victoria L. Elwell;
Termry A Gardiner; Susan M. Macy; Stephen P. Perrauli

MATRONS
Michelle E. Hecks Gail . Fallon: Jenmifer A Warwick

RECYCLING COMMITTEE (1990 AT, An. 21)

John C. Burrey 06730.04
Gail M. Fallon 0673004
Janel H. Holmes 0673004
Shelley A. Loring 06130 04
Michael Rohr 06:30.04
Vacancy 06130/04
Vacancy 06730.04
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS (M.G.L. Chapter 51, Section 15)
D, Charles Wusenich, Chairman 03/31.05
Lucy 8. Cushman 033104
Mary C. Crowley 0373106
Mary Lou Murzyn. Clerk 430 05
RENT CONTROL BOARD
Karzn A. Donnelly 063004
Thomas 1. Calter 06730 05
C. Weston Meiges 063006
Shawn M. O'Donnell G6730.07
Edmund 1. King, Jr. 0673008

RIGHT-TO-KNOW COORDINATOR

Vacancy 06730:04

RT. 106 MAIN ST/AWAPPING ROAD ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Susan T. Boyer Indefinite
Marjorie L.. Cronin
14



Jenmiler J. Cushman

BOS Clave B, DeMacedo
Russell J. DeCeosta

BA William R. Fairweather
Lawrence R, Hunt Cl James C. Judge
Dorothy J. MacFarlane nos Richard E. Kenney
Peter 1. Sgarei *w 05 Gary P. Langenbach
Kenneth R. Stevens MP Jerome M. Powell
Ruth E. Sturlevant
'E WARDEN (M.G.L.. Chapter 41, Scction 106)
SEALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES 06130.04 TREEW A]}l“w] !-‘.(Bas!er v 630.0%
Harold E. Tuttle '
. TRETOWN STUDY COMMITIEE
SILVER LAKE TRI-TOWN TRANSITIONAL PLANNING L. George D. Cravenho, Representative Duration of Commiltee
Francis G. Basler, Jr. Indetinite
Wayne G. Bouley VETERANS' DEPARTMENT (M.G.L. Chapter 115)
Geosge D. Cravenho VETERANS' AGENT (Sewtion 3)
Lugille M. Gaudrzan VETERANS' BURIAT AGENT (Section 7)
Honald L.C. Maribelt VETERANS' GRAVES OFFICER {Seclion 9)
A Daniel Sapir VETERANS' SERVICES DIRECTOR
Vacancy : William 3. Martin 0430.04
SOUTH SHORE COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL WATERFRONT COMMITTEE
Rochellz B. Smith, Representative 061,04 : James C. Judge, Chatrmian 06730 06
: William J. Kavol 06730:04
SOUTH SHORE RECYCLING COOPERATIVE Edgar W. Loring, 11l 06730'¢4
(M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 44, 1996 AT, Art. 38) Richard A. Veno 06730.04
Gail M. Fallon 06r30/04 William R. Fairweather 06:30.0%
Paul . Basler 0613004 Jon T, Cazeault 06:30.05
Mark R. Guidoboni 06:30°06
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
(Appeintzd by joint vote of Massachuseits Superistendency Union 31 and WIRE INSPECTOR
Silver Lake Regional School District Committees) Lionel B. Wamer 0630 04
Dr. Gordon L. Nosewouthy By Contract ! Stephen R. Pelerson, Allemate 06:30:04
Steven E. Ellis, Alternate 0630.04
SUPERINTENDENT OF STREETS, TREES AND PARKS Michael T. Romano, Altemate 0630 04
Paul F. Basler Indefinite
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
SUPERINTENDENT QF WATER Stanley J. Kuzborski, Chairman 06/30.07
Mawthaw £ Darsch 063004 Joseph M. Palombo 06730 04
. - Edward M. Dannclly 06:311.05
SURVEY B(?‘:ﬁﬁp — 0630104 Mauro Mazzilli 06730:06
Jo C e 063004 Gale Gleason 06130.08
Vacancy 06730:04 ASSOCIATES
SWORN WEIGHERS J;mel M, Butler []6:’30._'0-!
ODONNELL SAND & GRAVEL Vacaney 063004
Keon C. Duggan 06530:04 COMMITTEES APPOINTED JOINTLY
SOUTHE ASTERN CONCRETE. INC. AUBIT COMMITTEE (1994 ATM, Art. 15) ‘
Olavo B. DeMacedo g FC Theodore C. Alexiades 06/30/04
06130,04 BS Robert 1. Ward 06:30/05
TOWN COUNSES, Y] Mary 1. Fiore 0673006
GENERAL COUNSEL . Town Accountant, ex-officio
!:lopelma_n & Paige P.C. Town Adminisirator, ex-oflicio
hy, Len .
4Py, Lemere & Murphy, P.C. BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE
LABOR COUNSEL - (1988 ATM, At 43; 1989 ATM, Art 26; 1995 ATAM, ArL 43)
Holtz Gilman Granebaym - gEHAIRMEN OF: BS; KE; FC. CP
PRESENTATIVE OF: 5.,
TOWY OWNED PROPERTY BV .
REPRESWHII{Q EVALUATION COMMITTEE TA
| Vacancy odefini CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE (1988 ATAI, Art. 44; 1993 ATM, Art. 13)
15 < : Bs Paul F. Basler 96730.05

16




FC Johrt 8, Lalirache 06:30.05

M Joan F. Dromey 06/30:06 TA Town Administralor
FC Riehard K. Gandner, Chairman 0673004 ™ ‘Town Manager {consulting)
Bs Jolin €, Veracka, Jr. 0613004 e Town Planner

Town Administrator, ex-ofticio ™ Town Resident

Town Treasurer, ex-ofticio T Town Treasurer

we Water Commissioners
TOWN GOVERNMENT STUDY COMMITTRE {2000 ATM, Article 50) Dumation of Committee B Zoning Board of Appeals

MPIC Susan M. Farpedl, Chainnan

M Roscoe A. Cole Al appointiments current as of December 31, 2003.
BS Mark 8. Beaton

re Maurice R. Sjuard

Cl William J. Twohig

2003
FEDERAL, STATE AND COUNTY OFFICERS

TOWN HALL BUILDING COMMITTEE (6-18-00 §TM, Anticle 1) UNITED STATES SENATORS IN CONGRESS

PRC Ronald A. Gleason, Chairman

Edward M. Kennedy (1)
riC Paul L. Atmstreng 2400 JFK Federal Building
PRC David E. Colter Government Center
PBC George 8. Drumniey, M1 Boston, MA 02203
PRC David D. Holmes (617) 565-3170 .
FC lohn 8. LaBirache Chicf of $taf) - Barbara Souliotis
BOS Vacancy '

TA -veli John E. Kerry (D) A
foe-voting One Bowdoin Square, 140th Floor
WAGE AND PERSONNEL BOARD Boston, MA 02114
IC Elaine A, Fiore 06:30.04 ?&:‘7}‘5?;&#9[); ol
BS James M. MeKenna, Jr., Chaianan 0630,08 el of Sall - Drew O'Lirien
M Hlizabeth 4. Wite 06:30:06 UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS
APPOINTING BOARDS OR MEMBERS (10th Congressional District)
‘ A ) Altemate N William . Delahun (1D}
AD Administration (Schoel) 1230 Hancack Street
BA Board of Assessors Quincy, MA 02169
g;: Business Commurity 1-800-794-9911
1 Board of Health .
hg Board of Selectmen GOVERNOR
cc i e Mitt Ronmney
o g;!hl}wzm\”-llwn Commission State House, Room 360
Coa Council on Aging Boston, MA 02133
ce Cayital Planning (617) 725-4000
cuc Cul k
FC Fin::lZl gm}m LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
FCF Fire Chief Kerry Healey
D Fie Depeaﬂmem State House, Roam 360
HCr istorical Commission Boston, MA 02133
ﬁ;‘ J?_nes River Village Histarica) Soviety (617) 7254000
KYA Egsm" hementary Scioal Commitee COUNCILLOR
KYB Ko wouth Association (First Councillor District)
KYs Mngston Youth Basehal] Je A Fiota (D
LEQ }““8510!1 ‘_l'Ol.llh Soceer Smcu': ;’ ; 1ola (D)
LT L?mbﬁ[f,mmm““""’l Organization Boston, ALA 02133
Sy drustes 617) 7254000
M Q:Zlﬁlm Implementation Commiygee ©17
o or
o8 Open Space ¢, . STATE SENATOR
R p[m‘:;wﬁ“‘”“m (Plymouth & Bamstable Districty
:ﬁc Pﬁrt_nanenl Building Commitee Therese Murray (D)
Polize Dy, State House, Room 212
PTO partmant
R Parent Teacher Organization Boston, MA 02133
o Remeation Commigies 617y 7221181
Silver Lake Regiona) District Commitiee or

Aftn: Monica Mullins
Public AfTairs’Constituem Services
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Bldg 3, Roemi 319, Cordage Park
Plymouth, MA 02160
{508y 746:9332

STATE REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT
{12th Plymouth Mastrict)

“Thomas J. O'Brien (D)

State House, Room 33

Boston, MA 02133

(617)722-2060

FAX(617) 626-0425

Aftn: Rebecea Tremble

Legishative Aide

SECRETARY QF STATE
William Francis Galvin (1)
State House, Room 337
Boston, MA 02133
(617) 71279180

ATTORNEY GENERAL
Thomas F. Reilly (I0)
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108
{617) 727-2200

TREASURER
Titnethy B Cahill (I3}
State House, Room 227
Boston, MA 02133
(617) 3676900

AUDITOR OF THE COMMONWEALTH
A Joseph DeNucei (D)
State House, Room 230
Boston, MA 02108
(617) 727-2073

IMSTRICT ATTORNEY

(Piymauth Distriet)
Timathy I. Cruz (R)
32 Belmont Street, PO Box 1665
Brockton, A1A 0230)-1665
(508) 584-8120

REGISTER OF PROBATE

(Flymouth County})
Robert E. MeCanthy (D)
Plymouth Probate and Family Count
Russell Street, PO Rox 3640
Plynsouth, MA 02361-3640
(508) 747.6204

REGISTER OF DEEDS
(Plymouth County)
John R. Buckley, ir. D)
7 Russed] Strect
Plymouth, MA 02360
PO Box 3535
Plymouth, MA 02361-3535
(508} 830.9290

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
(Plymouth County)
Peter G. Asiaf, Ir. (1)
John Patsick Riordan, Jr. (D)
“Tinothy 1. McMullen ()
Counly Commissioners Office
1} South Hussell Street
Plymouth, MA 02360
(508) $30-9100

COUNTY TREASURER
(Plymouth County}
John F. Mel.ellan (1)
11 South Russcll Street
Piymouth, MA 02360
(508} 8309120

SHERIFF

(Plymouth County)
Joseph F. McDonough (D)
24 Long Pond Road
Plymouth, MA 02360
{508) 8306200

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
APRIL §, 2003
The Special Town Meeting scheduled 1o be held on Apsil 5, 2003, at 9:00 a.m.,
was called to order by the Moderator, Frances E. Bolelho-Hoeg, at 9:43 am. a
the Kingston Intermediatc School, 65 Second Brook Street, Kingston,
Massachusetts.

The vole checkers were: Mary L. Boman, Haanah M. Creed. Nancy B. Delancy.
Karen A. Donuclly, Lynn M. Flood, Mary M. Leone, Patricia E. Scanlon and

Maurcen E. Twohig. The doorkeepers were Donna M. Farrington and Hany E,
Monks, Jr.

The sworn tellers were Paul L. Armstrong, Paul F. Basler, James E. Colman and
James C. Judge.

The Moderator stated that it was obvious that proper notice had been given and
ihe reading of the warrant was waived.

On the motion of Olave B, DeMacedo, VOTED that the following non-residents
be a]fmx;ed to enter and address the Town Meeting:

Hana Quirk, Town Counsel
Kevin R. Donovan, Town Administrator
Joan Paguette, Town Accountant



ARTICLE 1. On the motion of George D. Cravenho. VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Town transfer from Surplus Revenue the sum of
$48,857.00, and from Article 8 of the 1999 Annual Town Meeting the sum of
$40,000.00, 1o be uscd as another financing source in the general fund for FY03,
to augment the reductions in the FY2003 Local Aid made by the Governor in
accordance with General Laws, Chapter 29, Scction 9C; and further

That the Town trausfer from Surplus Revenue the sum of $66,640.00, 1o provide
for additional appropriations to (he FYQ3 Operating Budgels to the following
acconins as follows:

Reserve Fund Accl. Tiem No, 7 £15,000.00
Employee Benefits Accl. {tem No, 82 15,000.00
Selectmen Expenses Acct. Item 4 10,000.00
Fire Department Personnel  Acct. llem 46 16,640.00
Velerans Benefits Acct. Item 73 10,000.00

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 2. On the motion of Richard E. Kenney, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY
thal the Town transfer from Susplus Revenue the sum of $23,733.00, to meet the
temms of an Agreement By and Between the Town of Kingston and the National
Association of Government Employees, Local R1-02, for FY2003, and to

aulhor?ze the Town Accountant to allocate such sums to the appropriate
operating budgets.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 3. On the motion of Richard E, Kenney, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY
that the Town transfer from Surplus Revenue the sum of $23,943.00, to mect the
terms of an Agreement By and Between the Town of Kingston and the National
Association of Government Employees, Local R1-03, for FY 2003, and to

authorize the Town Accountam to all i
. ocale such sums riale
operating budgets, to the approp

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 4. On the motion
Town transfer from Surplus

the painting of the Elm Street Water Tanks.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ol Robert R. Kostka, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY tha
Water Revenue the sun of $400,000, 10 satisfy the det'

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADFE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.
On the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr., VOTED to adjowm without day,

There were 61 volers from Precinct 1, 89 voters from Precinct 2, 81 volers from
.= Precinet 3, and 71 voters from Precinct 4, for a total of 302 voters.

Adjournntent was at ;54 a.n.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC/AAE/CMMC
Town Clerk

SUMMARY OF SPECIAL TOWN MEETING:

. Atticte Summary Vote
-5 Number
1 Transfer - FY03 Local Aid Reductions $48.857.00
and Transfer — Supplement FY03 40,000.00
Operating Budgets 66,640.00
2 Transfer - NAGE, Local R1-02 Agreement 257133.00
3 Transfer - NAGE, Local R1-03 Agreement 23.943.00
: 1 Transfer - Painting of Elm St Water Tanks 400,000.00
5 Expand Scope of Scwer Project NO MOTION

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

APRIL §, 2003
= The Annual Town Meeting was called to order by the Modesator, Frances E.
“ Botelho-Hoeg, at 9:00 am., at the Kingsten Intermediate School, 65 Second

* Brook Street, Kingston, Massachusetts. The Moderator welcomed those
* present.

Scouts from Troop 49 presented the colors and led the Town Meeting in reciting
the Pledge of Allegiance. As parl of a touching flag ceremony, Scouts Benjamin
Anderson, Wayne Carlson, Joseph Foley, Jonathan Guidoboni, Matthew
Riordan, Michael Salerno, Marcus Smolic and Nicolaas Wicrman presented
Olavo B. DeMacedo, Chairman of the Board of Selectnen, with an American
flag to fly over the new town hall.

The Moderator asked for a moment of silence in memory of those who have
recently lost their lives in Imq. She also remembered those members of our

community who have passed away during the year, including John Hamilton.
who died this past week.




The vote checkers were: Mary L. Boman, Hanah M. Crccd,. It«!m;c_v B. Delancy,
Karen A. Donnelly, Lyan M. Flood, Mary M. Leone, P:lln_cm E. Scanlon and
Maureen E. Twohig. The doorkeepers were Donna M. Farrington and Hary E,
Monks, Jr.

Lusia Stewan, Library Direclor
Dr. Gordon Noseworthy, Superinteadent of Schoots
Jennifer Scavone, Secretary to Wage & Personnel Board
Peter Conant, The Conant Group, Inc.

Richard Schncider, The Conant Group, lnc.
James Wells, South Shore Tobacco Callaborative
Beth Davis
Dr. Robert Collent

The sworn tellers were Paul L. Armstrong, Paul F. Basler, James E. Colman and
Jawes C. Judge.

Sarah Corbett and Colleen Joyce from MPG Communications presented
Kingston Kids Care with the 2003 Kingston Citizen of the Year Award. This
group, headed by Emily Felix, is a “good witl” model for old and young alike.
Kingston Kids Care were acknowledged by the Town Meeting audience with a

ARTICLE 1. On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Town accept the reports of the various Town

standing ovation Officers, Boards, and Commitices as printed in the Annual Town Report,
. ; - ARTICLE 2. The Moderator advised that the following itemis had been changed
; e Ways feans Contmilice, "~ - . . o
S;::éﬂ;ﬂ‘l"‘efre I:liul:lra )l’inCImI'mSl?g e!imrc::cdl)Sllc:ncClou::(I:er:llslsrcg:?rldilfl:é ;:c <% since the printing of the booklet: Silver Lake Regional: $4,022.219 and Total
a, r;.fﬁ llfl' awn ) ::e g. )‘in NP +Z  Fducation: $12,380,020. She then read the budget in its catirety. A hold was
very difticut Hnancial imes we arc in. placed on the Silver Lake Regional item. Francis G. Basler, Jr, offered
Kingston’s own, Represcntative Thomas J. OBrien, additionaly remarked on = cxplanatory remarks.
the stie fiscal criss. * On the motion of John S. LaBrache, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY that the sum of
. - . . o $24,987,389.00, be appropriated to be expended for the operating budgets for
aie Eaﬁmg; m‘e: that :l :::ss 3.1']:;::;15 mg:l pmfc]r p:;;:icriht::ad ml;n?;;c:l:::.‘dr = the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2003, for Personnel Services and for Expenses
whichmisgl‘mm Mecting would be con d-uclc de explatt E <. as printed in a document ecntitled “Town of Kingston: FY2004 Summary

Budget”, and to meet such appropriation that the sum of $23,156,702.00, be
raised and appropriated, the sum of $1,622,373.00, be transferred from free
cash, the sum of $121,830.00, be transferred from Water Enterprise revenuc and
the sum of $86,484.00 be transferred from Waste Water Enlerprise revenue.

John S. LaBracle, Chairman of the Finance Commitiee, presented his opening
statement.

Olave B. DeMacedo, Chairman of the Board of Selectmen, likewise addressed

the Town Mecting body. : The budget items were VOTED as follows:
] . . T MODERATOR PERSONAL SERVICES 100
Mr. DeMaccdo_ recognized Elizabeth J. “Beity” Monks, a member of the - ! EXPENSES 0

F:mu_ice Comlmtfee. He presented her with a plaque in appreciation of her =
consistent commiinent to our Town. The Town Meeting body thanked Betty . SELECTMEN PERSONAL SERVICES 252502
with a wamm round of applause. i : ENPENSES 10425
. FINANCE COMMITTEE PERSONAL SERYICES 4161
;\r‘ 9-‘:13 da-fIL, lhemMoclemtor suspended the Annual Town Meeting and EXPENSES 410
ocecded to open the Special Town Meeting, whi :
, which had been called for 9:00 . _ ep
am. The Annual Town Meeting reswmed business at 934 am. KESERVE FUND EXPENSES 000
On the motio ' CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE PERSONAL SERVICES 300
be allowed n of Olava B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the following non-residents EXPENSES 0
owed to enter and address the Town Meeting:
AUDIT COMMITTEE PERSONAL SERVICES 0
. e
_ Hana Quirk, Town Counsel FAPENSES °
K""'}n R. Danovan, Town Administator TOWN ACCOUNTANT PERSONAL SERVICES 87.402
Gﬂgn Paguette, Town Accountant EXPENSES 2948
rdon R. Fogg, Chicf of Poli .
Thomas Bott, Town Plann, « - ASSESSORS PERSONAL SERVICES 127003
) er : EXPENSES 20,455
23
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. EXPENSES 25,000 veren
REVALUATION HARBORMASTER PERSONAL SERVICES 24,586
TREASURER PERSONAL SERVICES 83,489 EXPENSES 11328
EXPENSES 19,889 .
$ILVER LAKE HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOLS 10622219
. v PERSONAL SERVICES 74,764 -
« COLLECTOR EXPENSES 47750 KIS/KES SColLs 8,145,801
LEGAL ENPENSES 120,000 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION SCHOOLS 212,000
" A— 'REET, TREES & PARKS PERSONAL SERVICES
WAGE AND PERSONNEL BOARD PERSONAL SERVICES 1600 STREET, TREES & I P ER :gg.;m
EXPENSES 185 :NPENSES 106,250
T NOW ANDICE PERSONAL SERVICES s
DATA PROCESSING ENPENSES 60,434 SNOW AT EXPENSES ;3’224
e - CNPENSES . D .
TAXTITLE FORECLOSURE EXPENSES 7300 STREET AND LIGHTING EXPENSES 37.200
ouNCLEkK lr:h\l;i(\}z;:'é SeRVICES 82‘3?3 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL PERSONAL SERVICES 86,453
NPE} " ENPENSES 321309
ELECTION AND REGISTRATION g SERVICES on RECYCLING COMMITTEE EXPENSES 1.520
X *HEALT {RSONAL SERVICES
CONSERVATION COMMISSION PERSONAL SERVICES 61,305 BOARD OF HEALTH :’il:‘?(\’s:\; SERVICES ‘g':éﬁ
EXPENSES 3,749 TR :
PLANNING BOARD PERSONAL SERVICES 28,079 COUNCIL ON AGING ?\I:‘i(i:f‘: SERVICES 'f}‘,'iig
EXPENSES 8,361 RSk :
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS PERSONAL SERVICES 7.814 VETERANS BENEEITS f’(‘f-fi’lﬁ‘é SERVICES ié‘?ii
EXPENSES 695 e e
OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE PERSONAL SERVICES 0 LIBRARY o SERVICLS e
EXPENSES 2373 LXPENSE 3
ECONOMIC DEVELOBA . RECREATION COMMISSION PERSONAL SERVICES 134,800
ENT EXPENSES 7 ENPENSES 54,290
PERMANENT WUILDING COMMIFTEE  PERSONAL SERVICES 1.as1 PEN
EXPENSES o HISTORIC AL COMMISSION EXPENSES 300
CARE OF MUNICIPAL PROPERTY PERSONAL SERVICES 12,606 COOPERATIVE ENTENSION SERVICE EXPENSES 270
ENPENSES 139,721 RETIREMENT OF DEBT EXPENSES 2,925,540
POLICE
PERSONAL SERVICES 2022611 S —_
ENPENSES e EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ENPENSES 1.970,495
FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONAL SERVICES 252,597 HABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE EXPENSES 181,766
o EXPENSES 140,832 TOTAL SUAMMARY BUDGET 524,987,389
)
NSPECTION SERVICES PERSONAL SERVICES 120,300 . . . .
EXPENSES 7100 ARTICLE 3. For informational purposes, the Finance Committee recommended
SEALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES PERSONAL SERVT that the sum of $1,362,345.00 be appropriated to operate the Water Department
EXPENSES o ?’;gg Enterprise Fund to be expended pursuant to Massachusetls General Laws,
KEMA (CIVIL DEFENSE ’ Chapter 44, Section 53F%, for the foliowing cxpenditures of the Water
NSE) EXPENSES 978 Depariment; and 10 meet such appropriation $1,240,515.00 to come from water
ANIMAL CONTROL PERSONAL SERVIC Y cnferprise revenue, and $121,830.00 to be appropriated in the general fund and
EXPENSES ES 3;,;25 funded from waler enterprise revenues.
25
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Personal Scrvices g 3;;’233 Debt Service £ 472,603
Expenses ’
g Oty s 13000 rOTAL 1210515
Dett Service
ARTICLE 4. For informational purposes, the Finance Commitiee recommended
Sub-Total $1,240,515 that the sum of $2,952,319.00 be appropriated to operate the Sewer Depaniment
- Enterprisc Fund to be cxpended pursuant to Massachuseits General Laws,
Emplovee Benefits 31‘822 Chapter 44, Section 53F!%, for the following expenditures of the Scwer
Accounting Dept. 3,375 Department; and, to mect such appropriation $1,397,679.00, be transferred from
Coliector Depl. 36’{800 the Massacliuselts Water Pollntion Abatement Trust, $1,234.212.00 1o come
Treasurer Dept. l‘;;_}g from Sewer Enterprise revenue, $233,944.00 (o come from the tax levy and
Data Processing 15135 $86,484.00 to be appropriated in the general fund and funded from scwer
Insurance e enterprise revenues.
Total $1,362,343 Personal Services § 212424
. Experiscs 373,900
Robert R. Kostka moved that the sum of $1,240,515 be appropriated to operate Degf Service 2,099,511
the Water Departmeni Enterprise Fund to be expended pursuant to Mgssachusctls Deficit FY03 Budgel 180,000
General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53FY;, for the following e;\'pcndllurcs of the L UALL
Water Department; and to meet such appropriation $1,240,513.60 1o ceme fram i Sub-Total $ 2,865,835
water enlerprise revenue: :
Employce Benefits 24,576
I};ersonal Services g ; g;zg% Accounting Dept. , ;2;8
X[ENses X . ¢
Capital Outlay $ 130,000 Callector Depl o
ice 472,603 reasurer I7epl. -
Debt Service $472.603 Data Processing 3,3}(}
10,747
TOTAL $ 1,240,515 Insurance 1A
. K -Total 86.484
George D. Cravenhio moved to amend by deleting $75,000 from the Capital = Sub-Tota
Outlay line item so that it reads $55,000. - Total $2,952.319

FINANCE CO ACT[QEQ%%C&%]%&WAVORABLE Z  On the motion of Brian M. Donahoe, VOTED that the sum of $2.865.833 be
: appropriated to operate the Sewer Department Enterprise Fund to be expended

pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53F%, for the
< Tollowing expenditures of the Sewer Department; and, to meet such
% appropriation, $1,397,679.00, be transferred from the Massachusetts Water
Pollution Abatement Trost, $1,234,212.00 to come from Sewer Enterprise

A vote was taken on the amendment of Mr. Cravenlio,

THE AMENDMENT DID NOT CARRY.

On the motion of Robert R Kostka, VOTED that the sum of $1,240,515 be
appropriated 1o operate the Water Department Enterprise Fund to be expended

pursuant to Massachusetts General
following expenditures of the Water
$1,240,515.00 to come from water e

Personal Services
Expenses
Capital Ontlay

Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53F'%, for the
Depariment; and to meet such appropriation

nierprise revenue:

$355,232
$ 282,680
$ 130,000
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fevenue, $233,944 (o come from the tax levy:

Personal Services $ 212424
Expenses 373,900
Debt Service 2,699,511
Deficit FY03 Budget 180.000

Total % 2,865,835
ARTICLE 5. To sce if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow or
trausfer from available funds in the treasury, a surn of money to be expended by




the Board of Sewer Commissioners for the design ar}q engincering to extend the
sewer system within tie area of the approved Facilities Plan, or take any other

action relative thereto.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE,

ARTICLE 6. On the motion of Brian M. Donahoe, VOTED that the Town
accepl the provisions of Massachuselts General Laws, Chapter 83, Scctions 16A
through 16F, which establishes automatic liens on annuat sewer use chiarges that
arc not timely paid.

ARTICLE 7. On the motion of Mark S. Beaton, VOTED that the Town amend
Chapter 4 of the General By-Laws in Article 2 entitled “Collector of Taxcs“_ by
adding a new scction as follows: 4-2-3. The Collector of Taxes sh?ll be required
to pay all fees received by the Collector by virlue of the office into the Town
Treasury.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 8. John S. LaBrache moved that the salaries of elected officials be
set as of July 1, 2003, as follows:

Moderator § 100.00
Treasurer 14,800.00
Tax Collector 46,000.00
Town Clerk 46,000,00
Chairmmn, Board of Selectmen 2,000.00
Other Selectmen, each 1,500.00
Chairman, Board of Health 1.200.00
Other Health Board members, each 1,000.00
Chairman, Board of Asscssors 1,800.00
Other Assessors, each 1,500.00
Chairman, Water Commissioners 1,200.00
Other Water Conunissioners, each 1,000.00
Chairmas, Planning Board 1,200.00
Other Planners, cach 1,060.00
Chairman, Sewer Commissioners 1;2()0.00
Other Sewer Commissioners, each 1,000.00

And‘furlher, ihat the s of $29,984.00 be raised and appropriated for said ;
salarics and that the Town Accountant be anthorized to allocate such sums to the |

appropriale operating budges,

Priscilla L. Palombo moved to amend by increasing the Tax Collector’s salary to $5

Olavo B. DeMacedo moved 1o amend the ame

ndment to ;
the Tax Collector and Town Clerk at $48,000. sctboth the safary of
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FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE
ACTION ON ORIGINAL MOTION,

Considerable discussion followed.
A volc was taken on the amendment of Mr. DeMacedo.
THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.
A vole was taken on the amendment of Mrs. Palombo.
THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.

On the motion of John S, LaBrache, VOTED that the salarics of elected officials
be set as of July 1, 2003, as follows:

Moderator $ 100,00
Treasurcr 14,800.00
Tax Collector 46,000.00
Town Cletk 46,000.00
Chaiman, Board of Selectinen 2.000.00
Other Selectmen, each 1,.500.00
Chairinan, Beard of Heatth 1,200.00
Other Health Board members, each 1,000.00
Chairman, Board of Assessors 1.800.00
Other Asscssors, each 1,500.00
Chairman, Water Commissioners [.200.00
Other Water Commissioncrs, each 1.000.00
Chairman, Planning Board 1,200.00
Other Planners, each 1,000.00
Chairman, Sewer Commissioners 1,200.00
Other Sewer Comniissioners, each 1,000.00

And further, that the sum of $29.984.00 be mised and appropriated [lor said

sataries and that the Town Accountant be authorized to allocate such sums to the
appropriate operating budgets.

ARTICLE 9. On the motion of James M. McKenna, Jr., VOTED that the Town
amend the Wage and Personnel By-Law, including the classification and
compensation schedules, A, B, C contained thercin, as printed in a document
entitled “Proposed Town of Kingston Wage and Personnel Bylaw with FY 2004
Compensation Schedules”; and that the sum of $32,000.00 be raised and
appropriated to fund such amendments; and that the Town Accouniant be
authorized to allocate such sums to the appropriate operating budgets.

g:ll.ld document, excluding explanatory comments in bold-face iype, read as
0ws:




SECTION [ - BY SUBSTITUTING:

L. 1n Section 9, Classification and Rates of Compensation
Schedules --

a. For Schedule A, the attached Schedule A.
b. ¥or Schedules B-1 and B-2, the attached Schedules B-1 and

B-2.
c For Schedules C-1 and C-2, the attached Schedules C-1 and

C-2.
d For Schedule C-3, the atlached Schedule C-3.

SECTION li - BY DELETING:

1 In Section 9, Classification and Rates of Compensation
Schedules —

a Schedule B-3
Positions arc pan-time except wher denoted full-time (FT).

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

SCHEDULE A
Tule Group Rate
Administrative Assistant {F1) Administrative S-2
Alternale Health Agem Administrative Schedule C-2
Alternate Inspecior of Buildings Administrative Schedule C-2
Animal Costrol Officer Adminisirtive  H-6
Animal Inspector Administrative  Schedule C-2
Archivist Library Schedule C-1
Assistant Animal Control Officer Public Safety -4
Assistant Assessor (FT) Administrative  S-8
Assistant Harbor Master/Assistant Shellfish Public Safey Schedule C-2
Constable
Assistant Summer Program Disector Public Safcty Schedule C-3
Assistant to the Board of Selectmen and the Administrative 56
Tovwn Adtninistrator (FT)
Assistant to the Police Chiel (FT) Administrative 54
Assistant Town Treasurer (FT) Administrative 5.5
Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer Adminisirative  Schedule C-2
Call Fire Captain Public Safety Schedule C-1
Call Fize Licutenant Public Safety  Schedule C-1
Call Firefighter Public Safety Schedule C-1
Casual Part-time Worker Labor Schedule C-1
Chizl Operater Superintendent (FT) Supervisory 89
Children's Librarjan (FT) Libary 53
gmw Assistant (FT} Clerical 6
cmﬁk - 1(‘3}":? Clerical Schedule C-1
Clerk Pll:nnnin Board Clerfca.l Schedule C-1
Clerk - Specinlgl'n\(\’:lr Committees Not g:el’gtai O
Oherwise Specified erical Schedule C-1
Clerk -~ Treasurer's Office i
gonsa'vminn E.nfnrcanenl Officer (FT) gi"m?:;lmi‘.e gf;\ edate C-1
00k -- Council on Aging Resreationat Schedule C-1
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Council on Aging Director (FT)

Counselor

Deputy Fire ChiefiFire Prevention Officer (F1'}
Election Officer

Executive Secretary

Executive Secretary - Finance Commillec
Executive Secretary - Flanning Board

Executive Secretary - Wage and Personnel Board

Executive Secretary - Zoning Board of Appeals
Fire Chief (FT}

Flag Attendant

Groundskeeper

Harbor MastersShelifish Constablie

1tcatth Agent {(FT)

Highway Laborer/Ttuck Driver

Inspector of BuildingstZoning Enforcement
Officer (F1)

Junjor Counselor

Lead Counselor

Library Assistant

Libtary Director (F1)

Library Page

Lifeguard

Lifeguard’Swimming Instructor

Matson

Moth Superintendent

Park Attendant

Patrolnuan

Pesticide Applicator

Recreation Assistant

Recreation Director

Reference Librarian (FT)

Registrar -- Eledtion

Reserve Public Safety Dispatcher

Sevrelary -- Penmanent Part-time Departmental
Senjor Clerk -- General

Seniov Counselor

Seniot Groundskeeper

Specially Program Coordinator
Streellister/Census Clerk

Substitute Circulation Assistant

Substitute Driver -- Council on Aging
Substitute Libvarian

Summer Program Director

Supzrintendent of Highways” Parks, and Trees
{F)

Supervisor/After School Programs
Supervisor Assistant/Afler School Programs
Towa Accounant/Systeins Administrator {(FT)
Town Planner (FT)

Tree Warden

Velerans' Agent

Warden -- Election

Water Department Office Administrator (FT)
Water Superintendent (FT)
Waterfront Director/Head Lifeguard

NS
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Administrative
Recreational
Administeative
Clerical
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Supervisery
Recreationat
Labor
Administrative
Administralive
Labor
Administrative

Hecreational
Recreational
Library
Supervisory
Library
Recreational
Recreational
Pubdic Safery
Supervisory
Recreational
Public Safety
Labor
Administralive
Administrative
Library
Adninistrative
Publie Safary
Cletical
Clerical
Recreational
Eabor
Recreational
Clerical
Library
Recreational
Library
Recreational
Supervisory

Recreational
Recreational
Supervisory
Adniinistrative
Labor
Supervisory
Administrative
Adminidtrative
Supervisory
Recreational

With an additjenal remuneration of 53,000.00.
Part fime: pro-rated based on hours worked,

8.3

Schedule C-3
8.7
Schedule C-1
Schedule €22
Schedule C-2
Schedule C-2
Schedule C-2
Schedule C-2
511
Schedule -2
Schedule C-1
S50

86

Schedule C-1
8.8

Schedule C-3
Schedule C-3
Schedule C-1
5.9

Schedule C-1
Schedule C-3
Schedule -3
Schedule C-1
Schedule C-1
Schedule C-3
Schedule C-1
-3

116

8‘4.'

83

Schedule C-2
Schedwle -1
H-5
Schedute C-1
Schedule C-3
Schedule C-1
Schedule C-3
Schedule C-1
Schedule C-1
Schedule C-1
Scheduole C-)
Schedule C-3
5.9

Schedulz C-1
Schedule C-1
59
59
Schedule C.2
Schedule C-2
Schedule C-1
S-5
5-8
Schedute C-3



SCHEPULE B-1

Hourly Schedule Cook - Council on Aging hourly
Grade  Step ! Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Flection Offices houtly 10.82
H1 906 9.69 10.28 10 ; Groundskeeper honrly .50
. : . .90 11.57 iighway Labores/Truck Driver I Ii' 6.63
H-2 9.61 10.19 10.80 1144 12.12 Library Assistant ]:g:]':l{ 1246
H-3 10.09 10.69 11.33 12.01 12.73 1ibrary Page lmmli L2,
A4 1059 112 11.92 12.64 13.39 Nioth Superintendent hourly 1530
Hs 1115 11.81 12.50 13.27 14.06 Pncli hourly 926
H-6 11.68 12.38 13.13 13.92 14.76 Reserve Public Safety Dispatcher ::(:l"::': 1-.60
Senior Clerk — General - 10.18
SCHEDULE B-2 Senior Groundsk eeper I'“‘":’: 9.70
Salaricd Schedule Steetlister,Census Clerk l:gﬂ:i: 9.26
Grade  Stepl  Step2  Step3  Stepd  StepS  Step6 S il on g taurly g
- 5 rer — Council on N . .
g ! 28599 20629 3078 3LE9L I0ST 34307 Sabstitute Librarian B hourly 1048
-2 30,566 31,701 32,801 34,125 35,406 36,735 Supervisor/Aller School Programs hzu':{ 17.43
§-3 32,695 33920 35192 36511 37,881 39,302 Soparvisor Assistany/Afler School Frogrars - 11.19
S s 316 070 40534 42055 Nasdm - Elesion hoorly a2
- 37433 38835 40,29 ’ ’ ' )
S-6 10055 1 55; jg,z)z 41,804 43,371 44,997 . Plus $500.00 per year (first hiour of duty paid at S16.11)
o7 | X 1335 A4 44,731 46,408 485048, . Plus $300.00 per year (first hour of duty paid a1 $16.11),
2-,35-7 41,465 46,134 37.865 19.657 51519 Plus $150.00 per year (first hour of duty paid a1 $16.11).
§-8 45,858 47,576 49,361 51,212 53; 133 "!5,126
g-?o 49068 50908 52816 54797 56851 58,982 SCHEDULE C-2
. 52,502 54473 56,515 58633 60,831 ’ Salaried Schedule
S-11 56177 58286 6047 > 2 63,114 Alternate Health Agent
’ » 471 62,736 65,090 67,532 r\\::‘fn::l: Inspector of Buildings ::::::}:: 1,019
Grade % ol Inspector ) ¥ 1.059
S ?tqcp? Step 8 Step 9* :ssss;mx Harbormaster/Assistant Shellfish Constable ::::::::’ 2026
5,616 36,951 18 338 = Assistant Zoning Enforcensent Officer "’, 2,588
§2 38,112 39,541 1 1’0-, 2 i I:‘.\:ccuu_re Secretary ::'“Uﬂ“}. 6.525
5-3 10,775 42’305 v };f"““lf":e Secretary - Finance Committee 2 —y 2.785
54 43.631 ? 43,892 : !’..\erulf\e Secretary - Plaming Board tnually 118
S X 45,266 46,963 7 E'.\ffml!\:e Secretary - Wage and Personnel Board :um“a:i)j 7.233
46,685 48,435 50.252 = Exeoutive Secratary - Zoning Board of Appeal iy 3708
56 19,955 51828 53 £ Flag Attendan Appeals aanually S04
87 537451 o iz 33,771 ] Registrar — Election per location 1935
S8 57.192 phpe o T T oty b
’ .338 61,563 T Veloans' Agent annually 8,864
59 61,193 ' _ :
R 63.488 65 anpually 8,701
8-10 65.47 : 5,870
S1 0081 e 70,482 SCHEDULE C-3
*Altainable for only il . , 75,416 o Ass easanal Schedule
Yy wiose hi L Islapl 5 N
permanent pogtions positions which supervise 5 or more full-time Counsslr umenes Program Direetor hourly 1100
: unior Counseler hourly 6.50
SCHEDULE C-t Lead C per sessio
Aschivist Hourly Schedule 7 Eﬁg“;:mew hourly . 521‘5’3
Cal Fire Capta; , leguard Swimuming I hourly 3.55
Call }-‘;: L{:g.{f;:m ;E::;) 1797 Pa,rl? Aﬂmdm::l M tstructer hourly 955
Cali Firefighter huuﬂ{ 10.91¢ Senior Counselor hourly £.50
Casual Part-time Work, 3. 10.91% - Specialty Program Director hourly 775
er hourly
Clerk - Blegtion hourl X Summer Program Director houtly 9,50
Clerk — Gerteral houriv : Waterfront Directorlead Life, weekly 306.00
ouely peard
Clerk — Pianning Board tourly 2 hourly 11.00
glﬁk‘swdﬂ Town Committees Not otherwi ] hﬂurl;' 8:;; ARTICLE 10. Roscoe A. Col .
Terk — Treasurer's Office otherwise specified hourly 3'55 appropriated from the Elizat;em ole moved that lhe. sum of $29,938.50 be
hourly 1229 PUIposes and that all expendin]?f sSa sl?lgilo nbcM{:lmmJ T e
i (= under th: isi
33 Tespective departments or oIganizations: ¢ supervision of the
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Department/Qrganization Purposc Amouni

i i itlee High School Reunion {Grant) $1,000.00
}\Ele?elrf;hsof\lglf::l rion Commit Re%»]ace WL Mem. Flag Pole 2.00000
Luninary Police & Traflic Controf {Grant) 1,200.00
Fire Department Restoring Photos 250.00
Town Clerk Display Case for Doston Fost Cane 985.00
Kingston Kingdon Restore Playgmm}d Eqpt. (Crant) 1,000.00
Jones River Village Historicad Society Bradford House National Register $.009.00

(Grant)
Friends of Gray™s Beach Playground Equipment {Grant) 1,000.00
Selectmen Town Green Acquisition 14903 5%

And further, that the uncxpended balances of prior years totaling $7,096.44 be
wransferred to the Town Green Acquisition from the following accounts:

Anticle 10, 1991 Annual Town Meeling 60.08
Article 7, 1993 Annual Town Meeting 6l5.00
Aricle 10, 1995 Amnual Town Meeting 47.50
Article 5, 1996 Annual Town Meeling 5,118.94
Anrticlc 5, 1999 Amnual Town Meeting 902.00

Article 21, 2000 Annual Town Meeting 78.00
Article 21, 2000 Annual Town Mecting 273.00

Pine duBois moved to amend by deleting (he transfer of the unexpended
balances [rom Article 3, of the 1999 Annual Town Meeting. and the twe
references to Article 21 of the 2000 Annual Town Meeting.

Pine duBois further moved to table action on this aricle until the first erder of
business on Monday, April 7.

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.

John 8. LaBrache moved 1o take Article 19 out of order.
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.

ARTICLE 19. On the motion of Richard P. Cretinon, VOTED (it the Town

transfer rom Surph‘xs Funds the amount of $69,918.00, 10 provide for sick leave
buy back for the retirement of fwo police officers.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTH i
uansfgr%e?i 1;1:0|an€th K. Gardner moved that the sum of $384,000.00 be

suplus revemue 1o be ex i i
Massachusetlts General Laws, Cha pended  in - accordance with

. pter 30B for the following capital equipment
for various Town Departments and that a1l expenditures gshall; be ct?ndgr the

tespective departments:
Ttein D
) ) artment &
Cardiac Monitor Defibrillators 2) o o0
Fire Dept.
) Three Patrol Cars Falice Ség’ggg'gg
35

Fire Pumper Fire Dept. 122.000.00
75 cy. Ejection Trailer Highway e, A4.500.00
Tash Compactor Iliglm-ay Dept. 14,000.00
4 wid pick-up Highway Depi. 30,000.06
Air Compressor ighway Dept. 12.800.00

John S. LaBrache moved to amend the article by deleting all items except the
£30,000 for 2 cardiac monitor defibrillators.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE
ACTION ON THE AMENDMENT.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

On the motion of Richard K. Garduer. as amended. VOTED 1t e sum of
$50.000.00 be translerred from surplus revenue 1o be expended in accordance
with Massachusctts General Laws, Chapter 30B for the following capital
equipment for various Town Departments and that all expenditores shall be
under the respective departmers:

ltem Department  Cosi
Cardiac Monitor Defibrillators (2)  Fire Dept. $30.000.00

"> ARTICLE 12. On the motion of John S. LaBrache, VOTED tlu the sum of $14.840 be
P transferred from surplus revenue to be expended for the following cquipment and projec
"2 ol tie various Town Departnents and that all expenditures shall be under the respective

- depantments:

i Ttem Department Cost
“: Date Stamp Town Clerk $ 600.00
- Safety Cart & Funnels Sealer of Weights +40.00
-.. Technology UpGrade Library 13.800.00

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

-: ARTICLE 13. On the motion of Geralde S. Buckley, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY
"¢ that the Town approve £47,300,000.00 indcbtedness authorized by the Regional
= District Committee of the Silver Lake Regional School District on March 20.
2003, subject to the terms of the votc authorizing such indebicdness, for the
purpose of constructing, reconstructing, adding to, equipping. remodeling and

making extraordinary repairs to the District High School, including the
construction and reconstruction of athletic fields, which authorization shall not
take C‘ﬂ‘ﬂcl untif each member town voles to exemp! from the limitation on total
taxes imposed by G.L. ¢. 59, s. 21 C (Proposition 2 %) amounts required 1o pay

iI;'“f share of the principal of and interest on the borrowing authorized by the
istrict.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

],?_c:]m““d J. King, Jr. moved to adjourn this meeting to Monday, April 7, 2003, at
D0pm., at the Kingston Intermediate School. 63 Second Brook Strect.
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After discussion. Mr. King, witly the permission of the seconder, withdrew his

motion.

Edmund 1. King. Jr. moved to reconsider Atticle 13.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

g. Ir. VOTED to adjourn this mecling to

motion of Edmund J. Kin 1 _ ’ o
Sonds at (he Kingsion Intlermediate School, 03

Monday, April 7, 2003, 7:00 p..,
Second Brook Streel.
Precinct 1, 89 voters from Precinct 2, 81 voters [rom

There were 61 voters from
4, for a total of 302 voters.

Precinet 3, and 71 voters from Precinet

Adjowrnment was ot 1210 p.m.

Respect fully submitted.

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC/AABICMMC
Town Clerk

Dedication Ceremony at New Town House, Nov. 15, 2003
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ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
APRIL 7, 2113
The adjonrmed Annual Town Mecting was called to order by 1he Moderator,
Frances E. Botelho-Hoeg, at 7:05 p.m, at the Kingston Intennediate School, 63
Second Brook Street, Kingston, Massachuscits.  She welcomed those present
and led the Town Meeting in reciting the Pledge of Altegiance.

The vole checkers were:  Mary L. Boman, Hamnah M. Creed, Nancy 1.
Delancy, Karen A. Domnelly, Lynn M. Flood, Mary M. Leone, Patricia .
Scanlon and Manreen E. Twolig. The doorkeepers were Donna M, Farringlon
and Harry E. Monks, Ir.

The sworn tellers were Paol 1. Anostrong, James E. Colman and James C.
Iudge.

Ms. Botethio-Hoeg annonnced that there were 100 voters present.

[
On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the fallowing non-residest
be allowed to enter and address the Town Meeting:

Frederick Carroll

The Moderator announiced we would returm to Article 10, There was
considerable discussion on this article.

ARTICLE 10. On the motion of Roscoc A. Cole, YVOTED that the sum of
$29.938.56 be appropriated from the Elizabeth B. Sampson Memorial Fund for
the following purposes and thal all expenditures shall be ander the supervisioit
of the respective depantmcnts or organizations:

Department/Organization Purpose Amount

High Scheol Reunion Commitiee High Scheal Reunion (Grant) $ 1.000.00
\el@'s Agent Replace WWI Mem. Flag Pole 2.000.00
Luminary Palice & Traffic Control (Grant) 1.200.00
Fue Department Restering Pholos 85060
Town Clerk Lisplay Case for Boston Post Cane 9R5.00
Kingston Ringdom Restore Playground Eqpt. (Grant) 1,000.00
Jones !?n:rr Village Ristoricat Biradford House National Register 5,000.00
 Society (Grast)

Friends of Gray’s f3cach Plavground Equipment (Grant) 3,000.{1}
Selectmen Town Green Acquisition 14,903.56

And further, that (he uwnexpended balances of prior years totaling $7.096.14 be
transferred to the Town Green Acquisition from the following accounts:

Atticle 10, 1991 Armual Town Mecting 60,00
Asticle 7, 1994 Annual Town Meating 615.00
Asticle 10, 1995 Annual ‘Fawn Meeting 3750
Atticle 5, 1996 Annual Town Meeting 511894
Article 3, 1999 Annual Town Mecting 902.00
Article 21, 200 Anoual Town Maeting 78.00
Article 21, 2000 Ammual Town Meeting 275.00
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ARTICLE 14. George D. Cravenhio moved that the Town authorize the Bogg
of Selectmen to scll a parcel of land as shown on Assessors Map 15, Loy 3,
presently held for general municipal purposes, and designated as Parcel 15-3.)
on a Plan of Land, Lake Street, Kingston, Massachuseits as prepared by Lang
Planning, Inc., of Hanson, Massachusetts, and dated March 18, 2003, Said lang
shall consist of 14.502 plus or minus acres of said parcel, and be transferred 1
the Board of Selectmen for purposes of conveyance (o the Silver Lake Regional
School Commitiee, after being declared as not being necessary for pener)
municipal purposes by the Board of Selectmen, in accordimce with the
provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40, Scction 13A, on such terms and conditions ag
negotiated by the Board of Selectmen.

Bruce Skerritt moved to postpone iction on this article untit 8:30 p.m,
THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

Ronald L. C. Maribeit moved to amend to allow aclion, as necessary, to expand
the 20-foot casement to a 60-foot cascruent.

THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.

On the motion of George D. Cravenho, VOTED that the Town authorize (he
Board of Selectmen to sell a parcel of land as shown on Assessors Map 13, Lol
3, presently held for generat municipal purposcs, and designated as Parcel 13-3-
t on a Plan of Land, Lake Street, Kingston, Massachusetts as prepared by Land
Planning, Tnc., of Hanson, Massachuselts, and daied March 18, 2003. Said land
shatl consist of 14.502 plus or minus acres of said parcel, and be transferred (0
the Board of Selecinien for purposes of conveyance to the Silver Lake Regionat
Schqo! Comumittee, afier being declared as not being necessary for genenl
muaicipal purposes by the Board of Sclectmen, in accordance with the

provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 154, on such terms and conditions as
negotiated by the Board of Scleclmen.

YES- 153;NO - 0

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED SINCE IT MET THE
3 REQUIREMENT.

John P. Creed moved (o reconsider Article 14,

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.
Mark R. Guidoboni moved to take Article 39 qut of order.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

ARTICLE 15. g

the motion of G
UNANIMOU Ot George D. Cravenho, VOTED
SLY that the Town accept the provisions of Massachusells
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General Laws, Chapter 54, Scction 16A, atlowing the appointment of election
workers by the Town Clerk to fill vacancics on election day.

ARTICLE 16. On the motion of Mark 8. Beaton, VOTED that the Town accept
the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40, Scction 22F, as amended, authotizing
town officials to sct reasonable fees for such licenses, penmits or centificates
issued by the Town.

ARTICLE 17. On the motion of Arthur P. Nanmann, Jr., VOTED that the Town
recstablish a revolving fund for rcereation progruns as provided in
Massachusells General Laws, Chapter 44, Scction 53E'%, us printed in the

B Warmant for the Annual Town Meeting as follows:

That said progrs to be supported with these funds in FY 2004 shall include

. bul not be timited to gymnasiics, cheerleading, karte, dance, various sports

programs, aris and crafts, keyboard, babysitting, bumper bowling, ski lessons,

polf, drama, baton twirling, junior garden club, tennis, cooking, sailing, Coast

Guard boating safety course, sminmer programs, swiruming lessons, basketbad

~ feague, dog training, various instructional prograimns, special trips and events;

That funds deposited into this account shall inchude fees charged to individuais

= participating in a program, donations and gifts earmarked for said programs and

private sponsorship of programs;

- That the Recreation Commission shall authorize all expenditures of funds from

this accounl. Funds will be used in direct suppont of the listed programs for the

. following items: supplics for the programs, contractual sctvices required to

present @ program, adminisirative expenses required 1o run the program, wages
of part-time staff for time spent running the program, repair of equipment used
m a progrim, repair of facilities used for a program, rental of facilities and/or
equipment nsed in a prograny.

And that the amount of the funds to be expended from this account in FY 2004
shall not exceed $100,000.00, uitless additional limits are approved by the Board

", of Selectinen and the Finance Committce.

ARTICLE 18. On the motion of William J. Twohig, VOTED that the Town

; accept the provisions of Massachusctts General Laws, Chapter 59, Section 3,

Clanse 4‘1C, relative to income, assets and age requirements for abatement of
laxes, with the gross receipl requirements set at $15,000.00, if single and

7 $18,000.00, if married, and the whole estate limits sci at $30,000.00, if single

and $35,000.00, if married. Implementation of said acceptance beginning FY

L1200,

*, ARTICLE 20. On the motion of Mark S. Beatot, VOTED (hat the Town

transfer from Surplus Funds the amount of $19,350.00, to continue the Drug
Awarcness Resistance Education (DARE) Program.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION.
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ARTICLE 21. On the motion of lames C. Judge, VOTED that the Towg
establish a revolving fund, from fees received for shellfish licensing, as allowed
in Massachuscits General Laws, Chapter 44, Scction 53E /2, as printed in the
Waant for the Annual Town Meeting, which shall include, but not be fimited
1o the maintenance and sceding of the shellfish beds in the Kingston Bay, a
follows:

That said programs to be supported with these funds in FY' 2004 shail include
but not be limited to the maintemance and seeding ol the shellfish beds in
Kingston Bay, Provided furilier, that the Harborimaster/Shellfisih Constabl,
with the approval of the Watcrfront Commmittee, shinll authorize all expenditures
of funds from this account.

And that the amount of the lunds 1o be cxpended from this account in FY 2004
shall not exceed $2,000.00, unless additional limits arc approved by the Board
of Selectinen and the Finance Conunittee.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 22. Gary P. Langenbach moved that the Town amend the Genenl
By-Laws by adding a new section under Chapter 11, entitled “Recreation” to
read as printed in the handout at Town Meeting, as follows:

Article 3: Motor Vehicle Access to Open Space and Conservation Propertics

11-3-1. Regulation

No person may operate or park a motor vehicle on Open Space or Conservation

pmpen.ies: in the Tm\'u except in areas designated by the Conservation
Commission as parking areas, with the following exceptions:

a. Velhicles authorized (o repair or replace an existing and lawfully placed

structure or facility used in the service of the public to provide electric, pas.
waler, sanitary sewer, storm drain, public roadway, telephone, telcgraph or other
communication services, solely as necessary to accomplish such repair of
Teplacement, and operation and parking of a vehicl
undertaken o as 1o create the least amount of dg
tC))pen Sp{ice property.

h'cal ;t::lrlz:lcfz;utt;‘ﬁmd for eimergency work necessary for the protection of the
o o perarey eg h f:publlc provided that the work performed has been ordered
olitient mbde r:. ﬁ?n a%ency of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts of
Nork g apaen ;:;o . solely as necessary to accomplish such emergency
undertaken, o e m pal_'ting of a vehicle under this section must be
the Consem OP.O}EHPSO:ICE (l:;l:o as to create the least amount of damage to
c ‘Vehiclﬁ authorized 19 g
ha.vmg Joint jurisdiction ove
Kingston Conservation property or Kingston

PPropriate town officials, committees or boards

r the property shall have authority to enter upon

Open Space property in 3
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e under 1his section must be . °
mage to the Conservation or -~

motorized vehicle solely, as nccessary and, for the purpose of performing their
dutics under federa), state and town by-Taw.

4 Vehicles authorized to members of the Open Space Committee and the
Kingston Conservation Commission, the Conservation Agent, or other duly
authorized personnel shall have the authority to cnter upon Kingston
Conscrvation property or Kingston Open Space property in a moterized vehicle
(o arcas other than designated parking areas, solely for the purposes of
performinyg their dutics under federal law, state law or town by-law.

11-3-2. Notification

The Kingston Conscrvation Comumission shall be nolified prior to the
comuicncenient of emergency work or within (wenty-four (24) howrs afler
commencernent, i prior notice is not practicable given the nature of the
emergency. This is to certify that the work is an emergency project and that the
work petformed only for the time and place certified by the Kingston
Conscrvation Conmumission to the limited purposc to abate the emergency, and to

= assist the Commission in minimizing detrimental inpacls.

11-3-3. Enforcement

- The Kingston Conservation Comnission, its designee, and the Kingston Police
~7 shall have the authority to enforce this By-Law in any manner provided by law.
4 including under G.L. Chapler 40, Scction 21D, Any person who violates this
"= By-Law shall be subject to a fine of $100.00 for the first offense, $200.00 for the

second offense, and $300.00 for the third and subsequent offenses. Each day on

% which a violation exists shall be decmed to be a separate offense.
~ 11-3-4, Definition

. For the purposes of this By-Law, the term “motor vehicle™ is defined to include

the vehicles defined in G.L. C. 90, S. | and G.L. C. 908, § 1. as well as those
vehicles commoniy known as antomobiles, snow mobiles. all-{emain vehicles.

-+ off-road vehicles, powerboats, heavy equipment. construction machinery.

mopeds, recreaticnal vehicles, motorcycles and trucks.

Ralph T. Calderaro moved 1o amend 11-3-4. “Definition” by including after the
words “motor vehicle is defined” in the first line, the following: “as motorized
transport, including but not limited to,”; and further to delete the words “1o
include” in that line.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.
Ou the motion of Gary P. Langenbach, as amended, VOTED that the Town
mend the General By-Laws by adding a new section under Chapter 11, entitted
Recreation™ to read as printed in the handout at Town Meeling, as follows:

Article 3: Molor Vehicle Access to Open Space and Conservation Propertics

42




Law shall be subject to a fine of $100.00 for the first offense, $200.00 fm the
second offense, and $300.00 for the third and subsequent offenses. Each day on
which a violation cxists shall be decmed to be a separate offense.

11-3-1. Repulation

No person may operate or park 4 motor vehicle on Open Space ar Conservation
propedies in the Town excepl in arcas dcmglmlcq by the Conservation - Definition

Commission as parking arcas, with the following exceptions: 11-3-4. Deftriiton

For thc purposes of this By-Law, the term “motor vehicle” is defined as
motorized transporl, including but not limited to, the vehicles defined in GLL. C.
90, S. 1 and G.L. C. 90B, 8. 1, a5 well a5 those vehicles commonly known as
automobiles, snow mobiles, all-terrain vehicles, off-road vehicles, powerbonts,
heavy cquipment, construction muachinery, mopeds, recreational vehicles,
motorcycles and trucks,

2. Vehicles anthorized to repair or replace an existing and lawfully placed
structure or facility used in the service of the public to provide clectric, gas.
water, sanitary sewer, storm drain, public roadway, telephone, telegraph or other
communication services, solely as nccessary 1o accomplish such repair or
replacement, and operation and packing of 4 vehicle under this section must b
urderizken so as to create the least amount of damage to the Conservation or
Open Space property.

b. Vehicles anthorized for emergency work necessary for the protection of the
health or safety of the public provided that the work performed has been ordered
to be performed by an agency of the Commonwealth of Massachusetis or
political subdivision thereof, solely as necessary to accomptish such entergency
work and operation and parking of a vehicle under this scction must be
undertaken, 1o the extent possible, so as to create the Ieast amount of damage lo

ARTICLE 23. On the motion of Olava B, DeMacedo, VOTED that the Town
o grant an Access Eascment to George Hall of 57 Pembroke Street, Kingston,
% Massachusetts over 1own property as recorded in the Piymouth County Registry
ol Deeds in Book 1867, Page 225 and Book 17599, Pape 348, for the purpose of
obtaining access 10 land owned by the said Mr. Hall as recorded in Plymouth
- County Registey of Deeds in Book 3928, Page 171, This eascment shall traverse

e Conservation or Open Space hind 7 the driveways and par.king lots that lic generally along the soulherl_\_' boundary of

. Vehicles authorized t pace fund. R .. . 4 -+ the Pottle Strect playing ficlds, and nearest to the Old Coelony Railroad, and 1o

Fving ¢s duthiorized fo appropriale town officials, committees or boards -y onse g Board of Selectmen fo take such action to formally exccute and
ving joint jurisdiction over the property shall have autherity to cnter upon % record said casetent

Kingston Conservation property or Kingston Open Space property ina  — )

mul_orized vehicle solely, as necessary and, for the purpose of performing their
duties under federal, state and town by-Taw.

* ARTICLE 24. To see if the Town will vote lo raisc and appropriate ot trmnsfer

. : i avail; - for the constnuction or planning of a water
d. Vehicles auth ! ) ] = from '!\Elll'lb]c fundsasqm of money I ¢ I,
Kingston Cor orized to mernbers of the Open Space Committee and the - pollution abatement project; 1o determine whether this appropriation shall be
gston Conscrvation Commission, the Conservation Agent, or other doly - = " , P . 2 i ;
authorized - - - - raised by borrowing from the Massachusetis Water Pollution Abatement Trust.
Conscrvati personnct shall have the authority to enter upon Kingstoh <1 renoinuoienascon emtive therclo
onscrvation property or Kingston Open Space property in a motorized vehick - : ’

o arcas other than designated parking arcas, solely

s olher for the purposes of
performing their duties under federat law, state | PP

2w or town by-law,

11-3-2. Notification : _"’-‘:i ARTICLE 23. On the motion of Richard P. Cretinon, VOTED that the sum of

2 8313951488, be appropriated to be expended i anticipation of the
reimbursement authorized under the State Transportation Bond Issuc for the
State’s Chapter 90 share of the cost of work to be done under Chapter 235 of the

. Actsof 1999, Chapter 53C of the Acis of 1999, and Chapler 246A of the Acts of
2002

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

'g:e Kingston Conservation Commission shall be notified prior 10 &
coﬂenccmem qf cmergency work or within twenty-four (24) hours after
eme;gzﬁ?m?f—}'? i prior Molice is not practicable given the mature of the
ok ¢ :f 1-:)1]1:::1; is l(ll ce;hfy that the work is an emergency project and that the
Consersation Con ljjnr;s}sim?zol:l]i l:ilr:;tt?c d;uld place cerlificd by the Kingston FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.
assisi the Cununjssioninminimi?ing de enta imns e emergency, and ¢ .

trimental impacts,

= ARTICLE 26. On the motion of George D. Cravenho, VOTED that the Town

11-33, E@_@mm -~ authorize the Board of Selectmen to sign an amendment, a copy of which is on

_ ﬁle_in the Office of the Town Clerk, to the existing intermunicipal agreement for

e Kingston Conservation Commission, § ; . . fegionat cooperation in the provision of solid waste and recycling services, and
shall have the authority to enforce this By ‘]‘_5 d?\? 1guee, and the Kingston Police 10 extend the ferm of the amended agreement for an additional five vear ferm.
including under G I chapte Y-LAW n any manper provided by law, 2 .

140, section 21D Any person who violates this By-

8
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ARTICLE 27. To sce if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or fransfer
from available funds a sum of money 10 [JrD\’ldF :ldclhllonal _funds to complele a
previously anthorized project of providing engineering, draimage mlc'l pavement
for OIF liounclary Street and Boundary Strect, or 1ake any other action selative
thereto.

One (1) accessory housing unit within, attached to or detached from, a singte
family detached dwelling, provided that:

and ferther by adding new sections 4.3.3.4.p., and 4.14.3.3.p. to the Town of
Kingston Zoning By-Laws so that each new section reads as follows:
THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE. Lot size for alt detached anit cascs shall be 1.5 thues that required within the

CLE 28. On t on of Edmund J. King, Jr, VOTED oning district (cxcept R-80), but in nto case smaller than 30,000 sq fi.
ARTICL . n the mo B r Jr,

UNANIMOUSLY (hat the ‘Town amend the Zoning By-Laws, Scction 6.14.5.

E bv addi Section 6.10.5.3. as follows: and Further by adding new sections lo section 4.4.3.3. as follows:
“Excmptions” by adding a new Scction 6.:0.3.3. 'S

14330 All special permits granted undcr this section shall expire within two
(2) years fromt the date of the special permit issued by the Planning Board. At
the end of every two (2) years, renewal shall be automaticaily granted upon
reccipt of certification by the Planning Board that the property remains the
principal residence of the awner and that all conditions met at the time of the
orginal application remain unchanged.  The Planning Board, in its sole
discretion, may requirc a new application and a demenstration of compliance
with all conditions necessary for a special pernrit,

6.10.53. Planned Residential Developments For Seniors (PRDS) shall be
exempt from the provisions of Section 6.10. Residential Development
Scheduling.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 29. On the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr., VOTED that
the Town amend the Town of Kingston Zoning By-Laws Section

5.3.9.2General Requirements”, by adding a secoud sentence (o Section .
5.3.9.2.g. that states:

1.4.3.3.0. The applicant shall submit to the Planning Board, prior to the required
public hearing, a written report obtained froin the Board of Health. which
certifics that adequate provision has been made for the disposal of sewage,
wastc and drainage in accordance with Title 5 of the Statc Sanitary Code and the
tequirements of the Beard of Health.

However in lieu of such Community Center, the Planning Board may authorize
the substitution of some other public facitity or service benefiting PRDS and the
adjacent neighborhood and the Town generally, costing the applicant an amount

cqual 1o the documenied cost of such Comnwity Center. 4433p, Lot size for all detached unit cases shatl be 1.5 times that required

with the zoning district (except R-80), but in no case smalier than 30,000 sq. fi.

Aud farther by deleting Section 5.3.9.2.1. in its entirety and replacing it as
follows:

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION.

Building permits may be issued for twenty percent (20%) of the dwelling units
ina PRD.S prior to the construction of the Community Cenler or providing for
lht‘: sl}bstllulc public facility or service, if applicable. However, no additional
buitding permits shall be issued until construction of said Commumnity Cenler

has been completed, or the substituie public facility or service provided for, 10
the satisfaction of the Planning Board.

Discussion followed.
Mark R. Guidobori moved to postpone action on this article indefinitely.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

A \Dt P - . .
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION. ¢ was 1aken on the initial motion of Mr. Guidoboni.
ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATOR DECLARE :
: D THE MOTION / ;
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 273 REQUIREMENT.O : WAS NOT CARRIED AND DID NOT MEET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 30. Mark idobani o On the motion of Edmund J. King, Ir., VOTED to adjourn this meeting to
Kingsion Zoning By.&“.(:“é:ﬁz‘;‘,‘,’s T? §d4mil ;22“;;’5 i"ﬁ“g ;hiTo‘;:;_ °£ ;’icedncsday, April 9, 2003, at 7:00 p%m,, at the Kingston ld[crmcdiale School, 65
the phirase “aiach, O aflor 1 o 23 3. by addie ond Brook Strect.
thred amendad schig;g, rt(":dtzielac:iu:d from”, after the word “within” so that the

Thﬂ_c were 46 voters from Precinct 1, 39 volers from Precinct 2, 34 volers from
Precinet 3, and 46 veters from Precinci 4, for a total of 185 volers.




Adjournment was at 10:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC/AAE/CMMC
Town Clerk

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
APRIL Y, 2003
The adjourned Anmat Town Meeting was called 1o order by the Moderator.
Frances E. Botelho-Hoeg, a1 7:12 p.m., at the Kingsion Intermediate School, 63
Second Brook Street, Kingston, Massachusctts.  She welcomed those present
and led the Town Meeting in reciting the Pledge of Allcgiance.

The vote checkers weres  Mary L. Boman, Hannah M. Creed, Nancy B.
Delaney, Lynn M. Flood, Mary M. Leone, Patricia £. Scanlon, Helen Claire
Soares and Maureen E. Twohig. The doorkeepers were Donna M. Farrington
and Harry E. Monks, Jr.

The swermn tellers were Pawl L. Armsirong, Paul F. Basler and and James E.
Colman.

Ms. Botelho-Hoeg announced that there were {06 volers present.  She thaked
the following individuals for their paticipation in (his year's town meeling:
Principal William O’Bricn and his custodial siaff, members of the Finauce
Commitice and the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk and her staff, the tellers
and checkers, PAC TV, Town Counsel and the Town Administrator,

On_lhe motipn of Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the following non-
tegistered residents be ailowed (o enter and address the Town Meeting:

Sarah Wierman and Laura Guidoboni

ARTICLE 31. To see if the Town wili vote to approve the Lowes Home Center
Inc, Economic Opportunity Area, formally described in the area shown of
Assessor’s Map 84, Tot 15 and the formal agrecment between Lowes Home
Center Inc,, and the Town of Kingston, subutitied to this Annual Town Mecting

or lake any ather action relative thereto.
THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 32. To see if the To

gﬁ:;:a;%n s};lgo“;}ﬁi b&Lﬂmﬂﬂﬁcnter Inc., relating to the Lowes Home
“ C Lppol , fo ibed i ;
on Assessor’s Map 84, Lot 15 ty rmatly described in the arca shown
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wit will vote to approve the Centified Project -

and the formal agreement between Lowes Home

Center Inc., and the Town of Kingston. This approval confinms the information
contained in both the EO. A, Application and the Certificd Project Application

that:

A. The Project, as proposed, is consistent with and can reasonably be expected
1 benefit significanly from inclusion in the Lowes Home Center lnc.,
Economic Opportunity Arca; and

B. The project will not overburden the Town’s infrastructure and wtilitics
servicing the Lowes Home Center Inc., Economic Opportunity Arca; and

C. The project, as described in the Centified Project Application, will have
reasonable chance of increasing cruploymient opportunitics for the residents of
lic Town of Kingstor, thereby reducing blight, economic depression and the
reliance of public assistance; and

D. The Towt of Kingston requests that the project be designated as a Cenified
Project for & term of not more than five (5) years duration, or take any other
action relative thereto.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

£ ARTICLE 33. Craig N. Dalton moved that the Town amend the General By-
© Laws by waking the following changes to Chapter 21 “Demoalition of
= Historically Significant Buildings or Structures”, as printed in the handout at the
- Annual Town Meeting, with the following two exceptions:

Under Anticle 4 PROCEDURE by changing the word ‘“regarding™ 1o
.t “regrading™; and under Article 6 NON-COMPLIANCE in Scction 21.6.1. (b) by
¢ changing “two ycars™ 1o “threc years™.

 Under Anticle 2 DEFINITION

Amend Sectiore  21.2.1_ {c) by deleting same in its entirety and replacing it as
- follows:

Demolition - Any act of destroying, eliminating, pulling down, moving. razing
* ¢ of removing a building or any portion thereof, or starting the work of any such
" act with the intention of complcting the same.

;\mencl Section 21.2.1. (g) by deleting same in its entirety and replacing il as
= follows:

Siructure - Ay combination of materials assembled, constructed. erected or

¢ maintained at 2 fixed location and placed permancnily or temporarily in or on

the ground, including but not limited to: framework, retaining wall, tent,
viewing stand, bin, platform, swimming pool, fence. stonewall, well, sipn,

- flagpole, mast for radio antenna, satellite antenna or the like.

: Under Atticte 3 REGULATED BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES

Amend Section 21.3.1. by deleting same in its entirely and replacing it as

- follows:
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The provisions of (his by-law shall apply oily o lh_c I'ollowil.lg buildings o
struciures: (1} a building or structure listed on the National Register of Historie
Places of the State Regisier of Historic Places, or the Sllb_iec! of a pending
application for listing on either of said Rf:gi_slcrs, or any building eli_giblc for
listing on either of said Registers, (2) a building or structure Ifx:zflcd within 200
feet of (he boundary line of any historic district; or (3) any building or siructure
80 vears old or older; or (4) any building or structure on the ‘Town of Kingston
historical survey. If a building or structure is of unknown age, il shall be
assumed that ihe building is over 80 years old for the purposes of this by-law.

Under Anticle 4 PROCEDURE _
Amend Section 21.4.1. by deleting same in its entirety and replacing il as
follows:

Demolition Permits Generally - no permit for the demolition of a building shali
be issued other than in conformity with the provision of this by-law; or if for a
vacant Iot use, uniil plans have been filed with the Building Inspecior showiig
the vacant lot use and detailing the plans 1o remove or fill any foundation or
other subsurface structure, including sanilary septic system components, wells,
and dry wells, and including proper regarding of the site. The applicant musi

submit with the application for demolition, a check for $50.08 payable to the
Town of Kingston.

Amend Seclion Number 21.4.8. by re-numbering it as 21.4.9.
Amend Article 4 by adding a Section 21.4.8. to read as follows;

Demiolition permits granted afler Historical Commission review are vatid for 6
months from the date of issuance, and only for the applicant of record. If the
demalition hias not been completed within 6 months, a new application must be
suu_ght through the Building Inspector and the Historical Commission will
eview tl}c application again, This provision is included 1o allow consideration
of new historicat information about the structure or site that may come to light.

Amend Article 4 by adding a Section 21.4.10. to read as follows:

N |l€ i i liti f l i *
‘(l Tt for delll(l 1ion o a hlu dlllg delem“llcd {0 be a p] elel th} pICSel Led
Slgﬂlﬁmt buﬂdlﬂg I.mdel‘ Smuoﬂ 2 149 Sha.“
; \ be gl‘antcd uﬂul plaIlS fol Usc o

afler demolition have been Rled with the Building

:}i:us_]:;c;grpgnd{uuant? comply with all laws pertaining (o the issvance of 2
Tmil, or if for a parki i it

Al T ooty patking lot, a cenificate of occepancy for that site.

i for the issuance of such a buildin i ificate
of a:_::lupancy_ including withont limitation any ? Soning varanc
;g:crt) m[;eg:gt; I:cm:nbf dgramefi and a!!. appeals from the granting of such
aoprovals s cluded, prior to the issuance of 4 demolition permit under

Under Article 6 NON-COMPLIANCE
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RECEssary zoning variances of

Amend Section 21.6.1, by deleting same in ils entirety and replacing il as

- follows:

Scction 21.6.1. (a) Anyonc who demolishes a building or siructare identified in
Atticle 3 of this By-Law withoul first oblaining, and complying fully with the
provisions of a demolition permit, shati be subject to a fine of not more than
three hundred ($300) dollars for each day, not 1o exceed sixty (60) days, in
which such person was not in complinnce with the provisions of a demolition
permit. Upon a determination by the Kingston Histarical Commission thit a
buiMing of struclure is a preferably prescrved significant building or structure,
the owner shall be responsibie for properly securing the building or siniclure, if
vacanl, to the satisfaction of the Building Inspector. Should the owner fail to
sccure (he building or structure, the loss of such buoilding or siructure through
firc or other cause shall be considered demolition. In addition, unless o
demalition permit was obtained for such demolition, and unless such permit was
fully complied with, the Building Inspector shall not issue a building persit
pertaining o any parcel on which a building or structure identificd in Anicle 3.

: of this chaptcr has been demolished for a period of two (2) vears after the date of

demolition. Non-compliances to be enforced by the Building Inspector.

- Section 21.6.1. (b) Notwithstanding the forcgoing, whencver the Commission
.2'_ shall, on ils own initiative, or on application of a landowner, determine thal
- carlier reconstnuction, restoration or other remedtation of any demolition in
-7 viclation of this by-law better serves the intent and purpose of this by-law, it
2 may, prior 10 the expiration of said period of two years, but not sooner than six
"2 wonths from the date of completion of any demolition in violation of this by-

law. authorize issuance of a building permit, upon such conditions as the

. Commission deems necessary or approprialc 1o cffectuate the purposes of this
.= by-law, and may so notify the Building Inspector.

Philip R. Burnham moved to amend Section 21.4.8. by adding the following
sefence: . “Anyone holding an  cexisting demolition  permit  will be

" grandfathered.”

~~ Avote was laken on the amendment of Mr. Burntham.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

- On the motion of Craig N. Dalton, as amended, VOTED that the Town amend

:l}lc Gel}(_:ml By-Laws by making the following changes to Chapter 21
Demolition of Historically Significant Buildings or Struciures”. as printed in
the handont at the Annual Town Meeting, as follows:

;. Under Atticle2  DEFINITION

:_\Illllcnd Section  21.2.1. (c) by deleting same in ifs entirety and replacing it as
allows;
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Demolition - Any act of destroying, elimiating, pu!lil_lg down, moving, razing
or removing & building or any portion thereof, or starting the work of any such
act witl the intention of completing the same.

Amend Section 21.2.1. (g) by deleting same in its cntircly and replacing it as
follows:

Siruclure - Any combination of materials assembled, constructed, crecied or
maintained at a fixed location and placed permanesily or tesmporarily in or on
iic ground, including but not limited to: frmwework. retaining wall, ten,
viewing stand, bin, platform, swimming pool, fence, stonewall, well, sign,
flagpote, mast for radio antenna, satellite antenna or the like.

Under Anticle 3 REGULATED BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES

Amend Section 21.3.1. by deleting same in ils entirety and replacing it as
follows:

The provisions of this by-law shall apply only 1o the following buildings o
stmclures: (1) a building or strugture listed on the National Register of Histons
Places or the State Register of Historic Places, or the subject of a pending
application for listing on either of said Repisters, or any building cligible for
listing on either of said Registers; (2) a building or structure located within 200
feet of the boundary ling of any historic district; or (3) any building or stricture
80 years old or older; or (4) any building or structure on the Town of Ki_slen
historical survey. If a buitding or siruclure is of unknown age, it shall be
assurncd that the building is over 80 vears old for the purposes of this by-law.

Under Article 4 PROCEDURE

Amcad Section 2141, by deleting same in its entirely and replacing il as
follows:

Demolition Permits Generally — no permit for the demolition of a building shall
b.c issued other than in conformity with the provision of this by-law; or if fora
vacant lot use, until plans have been filed with the Building Inspector shggﬁng

the vacant iot use and deta_jling lhe plans to remove or fill any foundation %
otl:ier subs‘urrﬂcc slrglcture2 including sanitary septic system componcnts, wells.
ﬁb IIclilr;. ‘:\“ilih and Tcluglmgrproper regrading of the site. The applicant must

; ¢ application for demolitio ! ¢
ol it e 2 1, a check for $50.00 payable to the

Amend Section Number 21.4.3, by re-numbering it ag 21.4.9. .

Amend Ariicle 4 by adding a Section 21.4.8. to read ag foltows:

review the application again. This provision is includcd to allow consideration
of new listorical information about the structure or site that may come (o Jight.
Anvone holding an existing demolition permit will be grmdfathered.

Amend Article 4 by adding a Section 21.4.10. to read as follows:

- No permit for demolition of a building determined to be a “preferably preserved
significant building” under Scction 21.4.9. shall be granted until plans for use or
development of the site after demolition live been filed with the Building
Inspector and found to comply with all laws pertaining to the isswance of a
building permit, or if for a parking lot, a centificate of occupancy for that siic.
All approvals nccessary for the issuance of such a building permit or centificate
of occupancy including without limitation any necessary zoning variances or
special permil, must be granied ind all appeals from the granting of such
approvals mst be concluded, prior 1o the issnance of a demolition permil under
this subseclion,

Under Atticle 6 NON-COMPLIANCE

& Amend Seclion 21.6.1. by deleting same in its entirely and replacing it as

follows:

Scction 21.6.1. {a) Anyone who demolishes a building or structure identified in
Anticle 3 of this By-Law without firsi obtaining, and complying fully with the

% provisions of a demolition permit, shall be subject to a fine of not more than

three hundred ($300} dollars for each day, not lo cxceed sixty {(60) days. in
which such person was not in compliance with the provisions of a demolition
permit.  Upon a determination by the Kingston Historical Cemmission that a
building or structurc is a preferably preserved siguificant building or structure,
the owner shall be responsible for properly securing the building or sinecture, if
vacant, to the satisfaction of the Building Inspector. Should the owner fail to
sccure the building or stmucture, the loss of such building or structure through
fire or olher causc shall be considered demolition. In addition, unless a
demalition penmit was obtained for such demolition, and unless such permit was
fully complied with, the Building Inspector shall not issue a building pennit

% perlaining to any parcel on which a building or struciure identified in Article 3.

of this chapter has been demolished for a period of three (3} years after the date
of demolition. Non-compliances to be enforced by the Building Inspector.

Seclion 21.6.1. (b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, whenever the Commission
shal-l, on ils own initiative, or on application of a landowner, delermine that
E«'_JrlieF feconstnuction, restoration or other remediation of any demwolition in
violation of this by-faw better serves the intent and purpose of this by-Taw, it
may, prior to the expiration of said period of three years, but not sooner than six
months from the date of completion of any demolition in violation of this by-
law, authorize issuance of a building permit, upon such conditions ds the
Commission deems necessary or appropriate to effecinate the purposes of this
by-law, and may so notify the Building Inspector, (*#Disapproved in part - sce
noie on Summary)




ARTICLE 34. On the motion of Richard £. Cretinon, VOTED that the Town
accepl A drainage casement from Dowald Angell and Adeinc SllVI:‘l for_ tle
.prupcrty located as appearing on Assessor’s Map 38, Parcel 216, and identified
as 6 Shore Drive, Kingston, Massachusetts, in a form acceplable to the Board of
Selectmen.

ARTICLE 33. Olavo B. DeMacedo moved that the Town lmlnsfcr from Surptus
Revenue the sum of $274,003.00 to be added to the Stabilization Fund.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

Daune B. Frey moved to amend by removing $32,149,00 from the sum to be
added 1o the Stabilization Fund.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE
ACTION ON AMENDMENT.

Robert R. Kostka moved to postpone action on Article 35 and take Anticle 37
out of order and then retum to Article 35.

Discussion followed.
A vote was taken on the motion of Mr. Kostka.
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.

ARTICLE 37. Daune B. Frey moved thal the Town tmnsfer from Surplus
Revenue the sum of $32.149.00, to continue the needed repairs on the Frederic
C. Adams Public Library Building based on the findings of the
Architeclural/Structural  Assessment and  Feasibility Study preventing am
Turther deterioration, provided that a prant from the Commonwealth of
Massachusetis be received in an amount at least in the sum of $32,149.00, and

furlher to enier im0 a preservalion restriction in perpetuity with the
Massachusetts Historical Commission for this project. (BY PETITION)

Discussion followed,
A. Danicl Sapir moved the question.
George D. Cravenho moved o lay on the table action on this article.
YES —23; NO - 100
THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.
A vole was taken on the mution of Mr. Sapir.
YES-112;NO - 10
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THE MOTION WAS CARRIED SINCE IT MET
THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION.

On the motion of Daunc B. Frey, VOTED that the Town transfer from Surplus
Revemee the snm of $32,149.00, to continue the needed repairs on the Frederic
C. Adams Public Library Building based on the findings of the
Architectural/Struciumat  Assessment and  Feasibility Study preventing any
further deterioration, provided that a grant from the Comumonwealih of
Massachusetts be received in an amount at least in the sum of $32,149.00, and
futher to enter into a preservation restriction in perpetuity with the
Massachusetts Historical Commission for this project. (BY PETITION)

ARTICLE 35. Cn the motion of Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the Town
transfer from Surplus Revenue the sum of $241.854.00 to be added to the
Stabilization Fund.

ARTICLE 36. On the motion of Peter K. Sorensen, VOTED that the Town
amend the Zoning By-Laws, Section 3.2.1. so as {o rezone approximately 2.89
- acres of land as shown on Asscssor’s Map 36, Parcel 32 (8 Maple Street) from
- the Commercial Zoning District to thc Town Center Zoning District and so as to
rezone approximately 1035 acres of land as shown on Assessor’s Map, Parcels
36 and 37 (20 Maple Strect) from the Industrial Zoning District to the Town
Center Zoning District, and 1o revise the Town’s Zoning Map referenced under
Zouing By-Laws Section 3.2.1, accordingly. (BY PETITION)

_ PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.
YES - 118, NO-5

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED SINCE IT MET
THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

* ARTICLE 38. On the motion of Philip A. Stack, VOTED that the Town accept
~ asa public way the roadway known as “Tree Farm Estates™, as formally laid out
by l!le Board of Seclectmen, on March 25, 2003, in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 82 of the General Laws, as defined on a Revised
Subdivison Plan in Kingston, Massachuselts, as prepared by S&C Engincering,

Inc, 120 Main Street, Kingston. Massachusetts dated January 2, 1990. (BY
PETITION)

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 39, Mark R. Guidoboni moved that the Town amend the General
By-Laws by adding a new Chapter 8, Article 3 providing for no-smoking in



bars, fowd service establishments, lounige/bar areas and restaurants, 4s printed iy

the Warrant for the Anniual Town Meeting, as follows:

A-AUTHORITY

There exists cenclusive evidence that tebacco smoke causes cancer, respiratory
discases, various cardiac diseases, negative birlh outcomes, allergies a
imilations to the cyes, nose aud (hroat to both the smoker and nonsmioker
exposed to secondiiand smoke. Therefore, the Town of Kingston has adopied a
By-Law pursuant (0 eliminating the public exposurc to tobacco swioke in
restaucants, bars, and lounges/bar areas to protect and improve the health of
patrons and c¢mployces of above-mentioned areas in the Town of Kingston

effective September 1, 2003,
B-DEFINITIONS

As used in this By-Law:

Bar means an establishment whose business is deveted to the serving of

alcoholic beverages and in which the service of food is only incidental to the
consumption of such beverages.

Board of Health shall mean the Kingston Board of Health.

Lounge/Bar Area means an area primarily dedicated to the serving of alcoholic -

beverages and in which the service of food is only incidental to the consumption
of such beverages.

Food service

cstablishment means a place where food is prepared intended for

individual portion service, and includes the site at which individual portions are

provided. The term includes such places regardless of whether consumption is
on or off the premises and regardless of whether there is a charge for the food

The .icrm includt_as, but is not limited to, restaurants, take-out food
establishiments, delicatessens, doughnut shops, and kiosks.

Smoking means the lightin

product or having possession of any lighted ci i i !
P or v y lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe or othe

C- PROHIBITION ON SMOKING IN BARS, FOOD SERVICE

ESTABI,

ISHMENT, LOUNGE/BAR AREA AND RESTAURANTS.

D-ENFORCEMENT

==UINUEMIBNT

. Enforcing Persons:

g of any cigar, cigarelte, pipe or other tobacce -

smoke in any bar, food establishment.
. shall any proprictor (s) or other person (5) i
charge of a bar, food service establishment, launge/bar a(m!a or resta?lerant pgrzni! ;

(1) Any person who smokes in a bar, food scrvice establishment, lounge/bar
arca, or restanrant shall be subject to a fine of $100.00 for each violation.

{2} Any propriclor (s) or other person (s) in charge of a bar, food service
establishment, tounge/bar area, or restaurant who fail (s) to comply witl (his By-
Law shatl be subject 1o a finc of $100.00 for cach violation.

{3) Asan alternative to initiating criminal proccedings, violations of this By-
Law may be coforced in the manner provided in Massachusetts Generil Laws,
Clupter 40, Section 21D, by the Board or its agents. Any fines imposed under
the provisions of Scction D (1) or Section D (2) shiall inure to the Town of
Kingston for such use as the Town may dirccl.

) One method of enforcement may be periodic, unannounced inspections of
(hose establishments subject to this regulation.

E-NON-CRIMINAL DISPOSITION

Whoever violates any provision of this rcgulation, the violation of which is
subject 10 a specific penalty, may be penalized by the non-criminal method of
disposition as provided in Massachusells Genertl Laws, Clapter 40, Section
21D or by the filing of a criminal complaint at the appropriate venue.

Each day on which any violation exists shall be deemed to be a separate oftense.

Penalty: $100.00 for each scparate offense

Kingston Board of Health and ils designeces
Kingston Police Depiartment

F-SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this By-Law is declared invalid or unenforceable, the other
previsions shall not be affected thereby but shall continue in full force. or take
any other action relative thereto. (BY PETITION)

Considerable discussion followed.

Jean Landis Naumann moved the question.

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.
A vote was taken on the motion of Mr. Guidoboni.

YES -68; NO-T1

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

doﬂﬂ the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr., VOTED to adjoum this meeting without
.




There were 55 voters [rom Preginct 1, 47 volers from Precinct 2, 29 voters figp,
Precinet 3, and 27 voters from Precinet 4. for total of 158 volers.

Adjournment was at 10.07 p.m.

Article
1
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16
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Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lou Mureyn, CMC/AAE/CMMC

Town Clerk

SUMMARY OF 2003 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING:

Date
415103
475i03
45303
/%03

4i5.03
4/3/03
4/5/03
4300
4/5.03
H703

43,03
45,03
415/03

474103

703
4703
4703
47,03
445103
477103
H7i03

47003
41703

703
4703
4793
4703
+7/03
4703
4703

49/03
41903

Summary

Report of Town Oficers
Budget
Water Erterprise Fund
Sewer Enterprse Fund
Transfer (MWPAT)
Tax Levy
Extension of Sewer System
Accepl MGL o, 83, sec. 16AF
Amend General By-Laws-Sec. 4.2.3.
Salastes of Elected Oflicials
Wage & Personnel Board
Elizabeth B. Sanipson Fund
Transfer
Transfer - Capital Equipaent
‘Transfer ~ Equipment and Projects
Approve Indebtedness - 8.0 Regional Sc¢hoal
District
Sale of Land 10 8.L. Regional Schoot
Committee (Map £5, T ot 3y
Accept MGL, c. 54, see. 16A
Accept MGL, ¢. 40, see. 22F
Revelving Fund — Recreation Commission
Accept MOL ¢ 59, sec. 5, clause 41C
Transfer — Sick Leave Buy Back (Police)
Transfer - DARE Program
Revolving Fund — Harbormaster:Shelifish
Constable
Amend General By-Laws - C. 11, Aticle 3
Aceess Easemant 1o George Hall (Pouile
Streat)
Water Pollution Abaterent Praject
Chapter 90
Amendment to Intermunicipal A
%Solid Waste/Recylcing) e Agreement

unding for OFf Boundary Street
Boundary Steeet s and
Amend Zoning By-Laws, §
adding Sec. 6.10.5.3.
Amend Zoning By
SaomL g By-Laws, Sec. 5392g and
Amend Zoning By-Laws, See, 433 4,
4433, and 4,143, ’
Formal Agreement —Lowes Home Center

Centified Project Application — | aw:
Center Appl 1on — Lowes Home

ec. 6.10.5. - by
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Vute
VOTED
24,987,389.00
1,240,515.00
1,234.21200
1.397,639.00
339400
N0 MOTION
VOTED
VQTED
29.9840)
32,0000¢
2993836
709544
50,000.00
14,840.00
47,300.000.00*

VOTED

VOTED
VOTED
VOTED
VOIED

69,948.00

19,350.00
VOTED

VOTED
VOTED

NOMOTION
31395488
VOTED

NO MOTION
VOTED
VOTED
DEFEATED

NO MOTION
NO MOTION

13 49/03 Amend By-Laws C.2t Del_no!ilion of VOTED'*
Historically Significant Buildings

u 49,03 Acecept Drainage Easenent from Angell and VOTED
Silvia (Map 38, Parcel 216)

35 4903 Transfer - Stabilization Fund 241,854.00

16 49,03 Amend Zoning By-Laws and Map, Sece. 3.2, VOTED
{Map 36, Parcel 32; Parcels 36 and 37)

¥ 49,03 ‘Transfer — Frederic C. Adams Public Library 32,149.00
Building (Grant)

38 4:9i03 Strezl Aceeptanee — *“Iree Fann Estates” VOTED

¥ 4903  Amend By-Laws — No Smuking DEFEATED

+The ballot question to allow the cxemption from the provisions of Proposition
2-172, so~catled, the amounts required to pay for Kingston's apportioned share
of the bonds to be issued by the Silver Lake Regional School District was
approved at the Annual Town Election on April 26, 2003.

#Note: On May 28, 2003, the Attemmey General approved this by-law with
exceptions.  The following language was specifically excluded from Scction
2148 “If the demolition has not been compleied within 6 months, a new
application must be songht through the Building Inspector and the Historical
Conunission will review the application again.  This provision is included 1o
allow consideration of new historical information ibout the structure or site that

may come 1o light. Anyone holding am existing demolition permit will be
grandfathered.”

TOWN OF KINGSTON
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION
APRIL 26, 2003
The Annual Town Election was held at the Kingston Elementary School for
Precincts 1, 2 and 3, and at the Pembroke Street Fire Station for Precinct -4 on
April 26, 2003, in accordance with the warrant issued by the Selectmen and
properly posted by a constable of the Town.

Specimen ballots, penalty and instruction cards were posted in accordance with
law.

The following officers and workers reported to their respective precincts:
PRECINCT 1

Warden Maureen E. Twohig b
Deputy Warden Roberta M. Roderick D
Clerk Mary Lou Boman R
Deputy Clerk John S. LaBrachc R
Inspector Robert A Randall u
Deputy Inspector Mary M. Leone u
PRECINCT 2
Warden James S. Matatall R
Deputy Warden Richard K. Gardner R
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Elizabeth A. White D v
gg::“ly Clerk Joan D, Sgarzi D ausiliary compartment), and the ballot box in Precinet 4 read 583, The Town
Inspector Hamy E. Monks, Jr. D Clerk annonnced the results at 8:05 p.m, They are as follows:

Deputy lnspector Helen Claire Soares D _ )
OFFICE PRECINCTS TOTAL
PRECINCT 3 ) 2 3 4
Warden Elizabeth L. Iannueci D a
. 10DERATOR
Deputy Warden Lynn M. Flood b~ :.:.0 r one year)
Clerk Janet L. Bergezon v ‘Fruces E. Botelho-Hoeg 288 407 334 44 1471
Deputy Clerk Pairicia E. Scanlon D i :
ands U Blanks 126 146 89 141 502
Inspeclor Joan T. Randall U Scatiercd 3 2 1 2 8
Deputy Inspector Chyistine M. Chipman 3 L2 3
puty nspec 417 355 424 385 1981
PRECINCT 4
Warden Nancy B. Delaney R SELECTMAN
Deputy Warden Doana M. Farrington R {two for three years)
Clerk Cynthia A. Fitzgerald D *Mark S, Beaton 26 312 1713 289 490
Deputy Clerk Edward H. Valla D *0lavo B. DeMacedo 236 354 254 295 146
Inspector C. Weston Meiggs U  Paul G. Barry 122 153 119 23 691
Deputy Inspector Karen A. Donnelly D Brian R. Cascan 2 117 84 175 167
. © Garry F. Momhan 45 32 43 67 189
At Pnecu}c!s 1-3: Blanks 102 134 111 137 481
Information Desk: Edward M. Donnelly " Scattered 1 i 2 0 4
R 834 1110 848 1170 3962
All election workers were sworn to the faithful performance of their dutics. The
ballot box at cach_ procinet was inspected by the election officers, found to be ASSESSOR
empty and the register at zero, (for three years)
EA\TTH o 4
Oﬂi_cer Rabert 1. Santos reported to the Elementary School polling location at B};:;{;am B. Mastin ?g: fz;j 332 ;;; lfﬁ
745 am. and worked until 2:45 p.m., at whick time Officer Michacl E. Darsch 5 ’
replaced him until Precinct Four arrived af the tabulation center. caltered 0 6@ __ 0 0 __°
417 3535 124 383 1981
Officer Roger
location at 7:4 PLANNING BOARD
:a;;ﬁlneq the ballot ! the Elementary School for find! {for five years)
mma?;‘;“mom“r.s““ then escorted ail balfots back to the Clerks office and *Susan M. Farrell 278 401 323 4sg 1460
<re vatil the batlots were tocked in the vault. Blanks 139 153 101 127 520
. o Scattered o 1 0 0 1
e I i g e FSplse Wardens at 00 a.m. and o N7 755 41 583 1981
N , . €¢ ballots. There w st in -
grec_mm 2, including 32 absentec ballots.  There ::’glr'g ggi gg::g:z gllst [ 3L REGIONAL
b 3 mflgimg 23 absentce ballols. There were 585 baligty, cact in (SfCHOOL COMMITTEE
» tneluding 20 abscutee ballots. The 1o1a) vote cast incts oL one yeary
Cast in all four precincts
was | 981, ourp ) ;;.:uhn P. Creed 272 378 298 413 1391
anks 14 175 125 142 586
At the ¢] . . .
Precingt 35;:&;; ‘.‘;15535p(l)ll:es}bglue oot Box in Precinct | read 417, the ballot box it Scattered I 2 i 0 4
’ Otbox in Precinct 3 read 423 (with one ballot in the 417 555 423 358 1981
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S.L. REGIONAL

. *Arthur P. Naumann, Jr. 228 360l 266 340 1195
e o MITTEE Blanks P8 407 298 441 1484
¢ YO
*Thomas J. Caltr, Il 51 407 47 36l 1266 Scattered L !
Mark R Guidoboni 141 124 152 176 503 B34 1110 848 1170 3962
Blanks 25 24 25 43 122
Scattercd o 0 0 0 0 sf;-:w;ER COM)MISSIONER
17555 424 585 1981 (for three yCATS
*Bl’iﬂ“ M. D@[]nhnc 265 3717 303 425 1370
: 174 12
SCHOOL COMMITTEE E‘:‘;’;ied 15(2) M ? '63 60;
i
( for three )Cal's) 555 424
*Cynthia G. Lynch 185 215 222 264 886 a7 55 585 1981
Christopher A. Mamakos 143 225 131 201 702
Blanks S TP R TRRYT 300 ([:o[é?:n:g;:}umomw
or five yei
Scattered 1 0 : - : *Joseph M. Palomibo 260 351 301 419 1331
2 Scattered 4 3 0 4 11
WATER COMMISSIONER B 37 55 T am S o
(for three years)
*Richard W. Loriug, Ir. 267 393 il 424 1393
Blanks 150 160 113 161 584 QUESTION 1
Scattered :
e 0 - _% 0 _ v 2 Shalk the Town of Kingstor be allowed te exetuipt from the
47355 424 585 1981 Provisions of Proposition Two and One-Half, so called, the
amounts required to pay for its apportioncd share of the bonds
BOARD OF HEALTH 1o be issued by the Silver Lake Regional Schiool District in
{ for three years) ~-% order to finance the constructing, reconstructing, adding to,
A. Danicl Sapir 176 269 176 244 865 equipping, remodeling and making extraordinary repairs to
*Joseph F. Casna, Ir. 222 255 229 309 1015 the district high school, including the construction and re-
Blanks 19 31 19 32 01 conslruction of athletic fields?
Scattered 0 0 0 0 o *Yes 266 425 311 3608 1370
W7 553 by s T No 103 475 166 418
Blanks 48 50 38 51 193
LIBRARY TRUSTEE 417 535 424 385 1981
{two for three years)

-alcrie 1. L. Spence 219 I 323 £70 1414 All supplies and used and unused ballots were retumed to the Town Clerk’s
Elisabeth O'Brien 0 1 1 0 3 office. Al ballots cast, which had been locked in their transfer cases at the
Maty Hathaway 2 0 o 3 Pembroke Street Fire Stalion and the Kingston Elementary Schoo!, were then
Blanks 582 ‘ ~ -3 locked in the Clerk’s vaylt,

Scattered 1 714 322 745 2533 .
3 2 3 11 The Town Clerk®
T e ——— o~ lerk’s office was locked at 8:30 p.m.
834 1110 848 1170 3962 P
RECREATION COMMISSIONER A true record, ATTEST;
(two for three years)
*Douglas I. Flemi
eming 267 342 284 380 1282 Mary Lou Murzyn
61 CMC/AAE/CMMC, Town Clerk
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[ WILLIAM B, MARTIN, having been clected to assess taxes and estimate (he
\::ﬂuc of property for the purpose of tanation for !h.c Tow_n of Kingston for the
ensuing three years, do swear that Twill truly and impartially according to my
best skill and judgmient, asscss and apportion all such taxes as { nuay during thy
tine; that 1 will neither overvalue ror undervalue any property subject to
taxation; and that I will faithfuily perform all the dutics of said office.

Dale: Aprl , 2003

WILLIAM B. MARTIN

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
OCTOBER 6, 2003
The Special Town Mecting scheduled to be held on Gctober 6, 2003, at 7:00

p.m., was cafled to order by the Moderator, Frances E. Botelho-Hoep, &t 765 -

p.. at the Kingston Intermediate School, 65 Sccond Brook Street, Kingstor
Massachusetts.

The vote checkers were: Mary L. Boman, Hannah M. Creed, Nancy B. Delancy. -

Karen A. Donnelly, Lynn M. Flood, Mary M. Leone, Pairicia E. Scanlon, and

Maurcen E, Twohig. The doorkecpers were Donna M. Farrington and Harry E
Monks, Jr.

The sworn tellers were Paul L. Armstrong, Paul F. Baster, James E. Colmanand

James C. Judge.

The Mudc_ralor welcomed those present.  She stated that it was obvious tha
proper notice hiad been given and the reading of th
Town Mecting body recited the Pledge of Allegianc

On the motion of Qlavo B, DeMacedo, VOTED that the following non-resident:
be allowed to enter and address the Town Mecting:
Eliz.abcﬂ1 A. Lane, Town Counsel
Kevin R. Donovan, Town Administrator
Joan Paguette, Town Accountant
Gordon R. Fogg, Chief of Police
Thomas Bott, Town Planner
Doru:ald Freeman, Camp, Dresser and McKee
Martin Coleman, South Shore Medical Center
Thomas Morgan, Camp, Dresser and McKee

ﬁRT[CLE 1. George D. Crave
%m?ngrnigz:f: .00 to provide for additional appropriations to the FY 0!
$363,196.00 be mis;; ﬁu?nleii::lgml_)w’ and to meet this appropriation *
Water Enterprise: and $9, xation, $23,346.00 be appropriated fron -

381.00 be appropriated from Wastewaler Enterpr&
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¢ warrant was waived. The

nho moved that the Town raise and appropridté -

and the Town Accountant is authorized to transfer 1o the appropriate department

accounts as follows:

Item Amount

Wage & Personnct £ 17.965.00
KTEU 102,492.00
Audit 12,000.00
Fire Depariment Persennel 53,061.00

Silver Lake Regional School District 205,620.00
Rent Control Board Personnel 2,785.00
Rent Conirol Board Expenses 2,000.00

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

.2 Mark 8. Beaten moved to separate from the nin motion the mmounts for the

ent Control Board Personnel and the Rent Contrel Board Expenses.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

On the motion of George D. Cravenho, VOTED that the Town raise and
appropriate the sum of $395,923.00 to provide for additioma! appropriations 1o
the FY 04 Opecrating Budgets for the following purposes, and 10 meet this
appropriation $363,196.00 be raised from general laxation, $23,346.00 be
appropriaied from Water Enterprisc and $9,381.00 be appropriated from
Wastewater Enterprise and the Town Accountant is authorized to transfer to the

appropriate department accounts as follows:

Iem Ampunt
Wagc & Personnel $ 17.965.00
KTEU 102,492.00
Audit 12,000,00
Fire Departnient Personnel 53,061.00
Silver Lake Regional School District 203,620.00
Rent Conirol Board Personnel 2,785.00
Reat Control Board Expenses 2,000.00

John P. Creed moved to reconsider Article 1.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

The Moderator announced that there were at least 211 volers present.

ARTICLE 2. On the molion of Bran M. Donahoe, VOTED that the Town
amend the vote taken under Asticle 4 of the 2003 Annual Town Meeting, held
Saturday, April 5, 2003, to read as follows:

Thal the sum of $2,952,319 appropriated to operate the Sewer Enterprise Fund
be amended to $2,827,541 to be reflective as follows:

Deficit FY 03 Budget

from $180,00010 $55,222
Sub-Total

from $2,865,835 to $2,741,057
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And further, that the swm of $1,234.212 fo come from Scwer Enterprge
Revenue be amended to $1,109.434.

John R. Martin moved to reconsider Article 2.
‘THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.
ARTICLE 3. Ow the motion of Richard K. Garduer, VOTED that the sum of

$578.000.00 be appropriated and borrowed Lo be expended in accordance wilh
Massachnseits General Laws, Chapter 30B for the following capital equipmen

for various Town Departments, and that all expenditurcs shall be under e -

respective departmients:

Item Department Cost
Three Patrot Cars Police $ 80,700.00
Fire Pumper Firg 366.,000.00
15 cy. Ejection Trailer Highway +4.500.00
Trash Compactor Highway 44,600.00
4 wid pick-up Highway 30,000.00
Air Compressor Highway 12,800.00

and furiher, that the sum of $578,000.00 be borrowed in accordance with the

provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter +4.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION,

CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE
ACTION.

ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT,

ARTICLE 4. John R. Martin moved Article 4 as printed in the Warmanl &
follows: To see if the Town will vote to transfer the custody of the land ¥
P49, Lot 43, containing 5,000 plus or minus square fed
taken for tax title in the name of the Town of Kingsior
venue, and designate said parcel as open space/recrealiok
of the Conservation Commission, or take any other aclict

shown on Assessor’s Ma
of land, previously
located on West A
under the direction
relative theretg.

ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATO
\ R DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS NOT CARRIED AND DID NOT MEET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

. On the motion of
}JNANIMOUSLY that the Town transfer the
4nd owned by the Town ag shownas Lot B o
Kingston, Mass., prepared by
Survey Consultants, Inc., dated
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Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED -
care, custody and control of I
as. N a plan etitled “Plan of Land it
William P. Sylvia, RP.LS. of South Shor
May 8, 2003, as revised through May 12, 2003 °

(*Plan”} to the Board of Sclectmen, and on file in the Ofices of the Town Clerk
and Board of Selectmen, for the purpose of conveying said Iand by release decd
o the First Congregational Parish, Kingston, Massachusetts, Unitarian
Universalist (“Church™) and further to authorize the Board of Sclectmen to
convey all of the Town’s right, title and interest in said land to the Church, for
1o monetary consideration, upon such terms and condilions as the Board of
Selectmen shali determine to be appropriate;

The Board of Selectmen is authorized to acquire by purchase and to accept the
deed 1o the Town of all of the Church’s right, title and interest in the parcel of
land shown as Lot A on the Plan, for no monetary consideration, and vpon such
tenns and conditions as the Board of Sclectmen shall determine to be
appropriate, for general municipal purposcs;

The Board of Selectinen is awthorized to either accept (ie release deed
conveying L& A subject 1o an historic preservation restriction or to gramt an
historic preservation restriction to the Church requiring the Town to perpetually
own and maintain the portion of Lot A known as the Town Green and the
Ancient Butial Ground in thieir present tocation and to maintain the fagade of the
Town House, shown on the Plan as Kingston Town Hall, in its present characler,
. unless it is sold by the Town,

<7 The Board of Selectinen is authorized to enter into all agrecments and take all
refated actions necessary or appropriate to carry out this trmansaction,

ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE o. On the motion of George D. Cravenho, VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Town accept the drainage cascments from Steven
and Maurcen McKinnon of 58 Off Boundary Street, Kingston, Massachusets,
and the Cordage Development LLC, 13 Off Boundary Street. Kingston,
Massachusetts as shown on a “Plan of Land at Boundary Street. Kingston,
Massachuscits and dated September 8, 2003, on file in the Offices of the Town
Clerk and Board of Selectmen, to complete construction of roadwork on OfT
Boundary Strect.

ARTICLE 7. On the motion of Brian M. Donahoe, VOTED that the Town
amiend l{le General By-Laws, in Chapter 15 entitled “Penally and Enforcement”
by deleting the amount stated in the Sewer By-Law, Chapler 13, of the Fine

Schedule presently as $50.00 per month and replace it with the words “$100.00
per month™,

Tohn R. Martin moved (o reconsider Article 7.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.




ARTICLE 8. A. Daniel Sapir moved to sce if the Tf;swn will vote 1o taise ag
appropriate, borow or (ranster from available fum_is in the treasury, SLQUO,UOG
to be expended by the Board of Sewer ‘Cqmnuss:m'.crs for the des‘ug.! and
cngincering to extend the sewer systei within the area of approved Facilitig
Plan, or take any other action refative thereto.

Considerable discussion lollowed.
A vole was taken on the motion of Mr. Sapir.
THE MOTION WAS UNANIMOUSLY NOT CARRIED.

ARTICLE 9. ©On the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr, VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Zoning By-Laws be mmended in Section 7.
published in the wairant, as follows:

In Section 7.3.2. entitied “Submission Procedurc”™ by deleting the first paragroph
of Scction 7.3.2.1. in its eutirety and inserting in place thereofl the foltowing.
“Submission must include 16 copies of the site plan, a project natification form
and an application form supplied by the Zoning Enforcement Officer. The
submission will be filed with the approving authority as specified in by-lw
Sections 7.3.2.5., a, and b.”

And further, 1o amend the Zoning By-Laws in Section 7.3.2.3. by deleting th
first seatence up to the colon and inserting in place thereof the following: "The
approving authority shall submit forthwith afler receiving a site plan whick
complies with all submission requircments, six (6) copies of the site plan otk

Plam}ing Board, one copy to the Zoning Enforcement Officer, and one copy of
the site plan to ¢ach of the following:”

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 10. On the motion of Susan M. Farrell, VOTED that the Zoning By-
La\-.s_ bc.:. amcndeq by adding a new Chapter 6.12. entitled “Inclusions
Housing” and as printed in the warrant as follows:

6.12. Inclusionary Housing
6.12.1. Purpose and Intent

6.1?._1.1. The purpose of this By
policies and objectives for the d

with the Kingston Master Plan, G i :
h , G.L. ¢. 40B sec. 20- »
within the Towa 0 promote etcenzseof oty

p a reasonable percentage of housing that ¥
ﬁ%ﬁ;‘;ﬁg&ﬂggml& income buyers, [tis inlended maigthe alfordablg housifg
ducling wnits in eoe LY be Considered as Local Initiative Program (L
the Depariment §(]Cmp lmlcg with l!‘te requirements for the same as specifted by

of Lommunity Affairs, Department of Housing and Comumwunity
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law is to outline and implement a coherent sete
evelopment of affordable housing in complians .

Development and that said units count foward the Town's sequiremcnts under
G.L. C. 40B, sec. 20-23.

6.12.2. Definitions

6.12.2.1. Affordable housing unit. A dwelling unit that qualifics as a local
initiative unit under the Commonwealih’s Local Initiative Program and meets
the requirciients of a subsidized housing unit for purposes of listing in the
subsidized honsing inventory under G.L.C. 40B Sce. 20-23

6.12.2.2. Qualified affordable housing unit purchaser. An individual or family
with houschold incomes that do not cxceed 80% of the miedian income, with
adjustments for household size, as reported by the most recent information from
the United States Depariment of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
and/or the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development
(DHCD).

6.12.3. Applicability

% 6.12.3.1, Division of Land. This By-law shall apply to the division of land into

six (6) or more lots, and shall require a special permit from the Board, under
Section 5.3.0r Section 5.4, of the Zoning By- Laws. A special permit shall be

¥ required for land divisions under GlL.c. 40A sec. 9 as well as for
% “conventional” or “grid” divisions allowed by G.L. c.41 sec. 81-L and scc.81-U,
-+ including those divisions of land that do not requirc subdivision approval.

6.12.3.2. Multiple Units. This by-law shall apply to the construction of six (6} or
.- more dwelling units whether on one or more comtiguous parcels, and shall
. require a special pennit from the Planning Board.

-~ 6.12.4. Mandatory Provision of Affordable Unils

The Planning Board shall, as a condition of approval of any development
referyed o in Scctions 6.12.3.1. and 6.12.3.2. require that the applicani for
Spe':l-al perit approvai comply with the obligation to provide affordable
.2 housing pursuant to this By-law and more fully described in Section 6.12.5,

2 6.12.5. Provisions of Affordable Units

The Planning Board shail deny any application for a special permit development
under Seclion 5.3. or Section 3.4., and this section if the applicant for special
permit approval does not agree that:

6.12.‘5.1. At least ten (10} percent of the lots in a division of land or units in a
mulliple unit development subject to this By-law shall be established as
affor(?able housing in any one or combination of methods provided for below.
Fractions of a 1ot or dwelling unit shall be rounded up to the nearest whole
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pumber, such that & development proposing six (6) units shall require one (3)

affordable units and so ow.
6.12.5.1.2. Constructed or rehubilitated on the locus subject to the special pemi,

6.12.5.1.b. Constructed or rehabilitated on a locus different than the one subject
to the special permit (see Section 6.12.8.);

6.12.5.1.c. An applicant may offer, and the Plamying Board, in concert with the
Bogd of Selecimen, may accepl, donations of land in fee simple, on or off-site,
that the Planning Board detcrnines arc suitable for the construction of
affordable housing units. The value of donated land shall be equal to or greater
than the value of the construction or set-aside of the affordable units, The
Planning Board muty require, pror 10 accepling land as satisfaction of
requivements of this By-faw, that the applicant submit appraisals of the landin
question, as well as other data relevant to the determination of cquivalent valug,

The applicant may offer, and the Planning Board may accept, any combination
of the Section 6.12.5.1.a - 6.12.5.1.c. requircments provided that in no even
shall the total number of units or land area provided be less than the equivalen
number or value of affordable units required by this By-law.

6.12.6. Provisions Applicable 10 Affordable Housing Units On-and-OIT Site

6.12.6.1. Siting of Affordable Units. All affordable units constructed of
rehabilitated under this By-law shall be situated within the development so &
1ot (o be in less desirable locations tlin markel rate units in the developien

and shall, on average, be no fess accessible to public amenities, such as oyt
space, as the market rate units.

6.12.6.2, Minimum design and construction standards for affordable units
Affordable housing units within market rate developments shall be integrate!

with the rest of the development and shall be compatible iy design, appearne.
constnuction and quality of materials with other units.

6.12_.6.3. Tining of construction or provision of affordable units or lots. Whet
feasible, affordable housing units shall be provided coincident o i
development .of market-rale units, but in no event shall the development o
affordable units be delayed beyond the schedvle noted below;

Mar_ke@mLuUM Affordable Housing Unit %
Up., 10 30% ) None Required
i?/u plus 1 unit At least 10%
Q,

Up to 3(3 f) At least 30%

Pulo % _ At least 50%
75% plus | unit At least 70%
Upto 90% 100% ’

0

Fractions of units shall 1ot be counted
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6.12.7. Marketing Plan for Affordable Units

Applicant under this [}y-l:aw shall s'ubmil a _uulrkeling plan or other method
approved by the Planning Board, which gicscnbcs how the afTordable units wili
te marketed to potential homebuyers. This plan shall include a description of the
Iottery or other process {0 be used for selecting buyers. The marketing plan must
deseribe how the applicant will accommodate local preference requitements, if
any, established by the Board of Selecimen, in a manser that complics with the
pondiserimination in tenant or buyer selection guidelines of the Local Initiative
Progran:.

£.12.8. Provision of Affordabic Housing Units Off-Site

As an allemative to the requirements of Scction 6.12.5.1.a., an applicant subject
to the By-law nxry develop, construct or olhernwise provide affordable units
cquivalent to those required by Section 6.12.5. off-site. All requirenients of this
Bylaw izt apply 1o on-site provision of affordable umits, shall apply to
~+ provision of off-sitc affordable units. In addition, the location of the off-site
7 ynits to be provided shall be approved by the Planning Board as an integral
s+ element of the special permit review and appraval process.

6.12.9. Maxiimum Incomes and Selling Prices: Initial Sale

6.12.9.1. To ensurc that only eligible houscholds purchase affordable housing
"2 units, the purchaser of an affordable unit shall be required to submit copics of
the last three years federal and state income tax retums and certify, in writing

= and prior 1o transfer of title, to the developer of the housing units or his/her
¢ agent, and within thirty (30) days following transfer of title, to the Kingston
.. Housing Authority, that hisfer or their family’s annual income level does not
exceed the maximum level as established by the Commonwealth’s Division of

"~ Housing and Community Development, and as may be revised from time (o
"% lime.

2 61292 The maximnm howsing cost for affordable honsing units created under

=+ this Bylaw is as established by the Commonwealth Development or as revised
2= by the Town.

6.12.10. Prescrvation of Affordability; Restrictions on Resale

 Each affordable unit created in accordance with this By-law shall have the
- Tollowing limitations governing its resale. The purpose of these limitations is to
Preserve the long-term affordability of the unit and to ensure its continued
vmla?nliiy for affordable income houscholds. The resale controls shall be
established through a deed restriction on the propenty, recorded at the Plymouth

Countey Registry of Deeds or the Land Court, and shall be in force for as long a
period as is lawful.

6.12.10.1_ Resale price. Sales beyond the initial sale to a gualified affordable
tncome purchaser shall inclade the initial discount rate between the sale price




and the unit’s appraised value at the time of resale. This percentage shall i

icli s ' noted i i . Borrow - Capital Equipment S7R,600.00
recorded as part of the restriction on the property noted in Section 6.12.19, Fy i Tomeler Custody of Land — Map 49, Lot 43 DEFEATED
exawmple, if a unit appraised at $300,000 is sold for $225,000, as i resull of this 5 Transker Custody of Land ~ Town House Church VOTED
Bylaw, it has sold for 75% of ils appraised value. If, several years later, the 6 Acoept Drainage Fasl:mmtsl;l} m[ds 58 Off Boundary Street VOTED
. . . f ale i . 7 Amend General By-Laws, Chapler VOTED
appraised value of the unit at the tme of pmpoﬁse:;, Uy CFF'I‘[’ ‘5153253000’ _““’ it 8 Design and Estend Scwer System DEFEATED
may be sold for no more than $243,750, or o of the appraised value of . 9 Amend Zoning By-Laws, Sections 7.3.2.1. and Sections 7.3.2.3. VOTED
$325,000. 10 Amend Zoning By-Laws, Section 6,12, “tnclusionary Housing” VOTED
6.12.10.2. Right of first refusal to purchase. The purchaser of an affordable
housing unit developed as a result of this By-law shall agree (o excoute a doed
rider prepared by the Town, granting, among other things, _lhc Town’s right of REPORT OF THE, TOWN CLERK
first refusal for a period not less than one hl_mdrcd and cighty (13_0) dfi}.'S o POPULATION STATISTICS FOR KINGSTON
purchase the property or assigument Wereof, in the cven that, despite diligen: 2003 Town Censis 11.646
effors to sl the property, a subsequent qualified purchaser cannot be located. 2002 Town Census 11.594
.. . . 2001 Town Census tHl,
6.12.10.3. The Planning Board shall sequire, as A condition for special permit : b L64
. : o 2000 Federat Census 11,780
approval under ihis By-law, thal the deeds to the affordable housing umils 2000 Town Consus 11.291
con}a'm a rcstri‘clion ggainst_reming ot !easing said un'il_ during the period for 1999 Town Census ]01999
which the housing unil contains a restriction on affordability. _ 1998 Town Census 10,775
6.12.10.4. The Planning Board shall require, as a condition for special pernz * :ggz F"m SC"S“S 10-57[7
approval under this By-law, that the applicant comply with the mandatory st . 1995 TO““ CC"S“S 10,229
asides and accompanying restrictions on affordability, including the cxecutiondd = 1993 TO““ Ccnsus ?307
the deed rider noted in Section 6.12.10. The Building Inspector/Zoning [ * * 1991 T‘““" C“"S“S }463
Enforcement Officer shall not issue an occupancy permit for any affordable | 1992 TU\'m CL‘nsus ‘).363
housing unit until the deed restriction is recorded at the Plymouth Conmy = o OwmLensus 9.028
Regisiry of Deeds or the Land Coust. B }3;:] ;o\m gensus 5184
Lo own Census 8.321
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION. 1990 Federal Census 9.045
ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION ™ 1989 Town Census 1.988
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT. - 1988 Town Census 7.971
. TG 1987 Town Census 7.491
On the motion of Edmund ). King, Jr., VOTED to adjourn without day. D 1986 Town Census 7.852
) ) 1985 State Census 7338
g:fcrﬁl""ge 73 volers from Precinct 1, 46 voters from Precinct 2, 35 voters froa | 1980 Federal Census 7356
¢t 3 and 159 voters from Precinct 4, for a total of 319 voters. 23 1975 State Census 6.776
Adio enl was at 835 pm, : 1970 Federal Census 5.999
Respectfully submitted, Lo
L JURY LIST
Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC/AAE/CMMC = The jury list is available for inspection during busincss hours in the Town Clek's
Town Clerk Office.

]
st UMMARY OF SPEC lAL TOWN MEETING:

Number Vote On May 28, 2 BY-LA\)_VS APPROVED IN 2003
i Supplement FY 63 Operating B, ollo 1y 28, 2003, Thomas F. Reilly, Attorney Genceral of Massachuselts, issued the
2 mind Al of g g Dt st R
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Amendments to the General By-Laws adopted uader Articles 7, 22 ang 33 of the

Warrant for the Annual Town Mecting that convened on April §, 2003,

In accordance with law, Maryann Musto, Constable for the Town of Kingsig
cerified that the above general by-law amendmicnts were posted in five publi;

places in the Town, including one posted in each precinet, on June 2, 2003,

Amendments to the Zoning By-Laws adopted under Artictes 29 and 36 of b

Warrant for the Annual Town Meeling that convened on April 5, 2003,

In accordance with law, Maryann Musto, Constable for the Town of Kingston
certified that the above zoning by-law amendments were posted in five publi;

places in the ‘Town, including one posted in cach precingt, on June 2, 2003,

On December 4, 2003, Thomas F. Reiliy, Attorney General of Massclvses,

issued the fellowing approvals:

Amendmient to the General By-Laws adoptod under Articles 7 of the Warmant fi

the Special Town Meeting that convened on October 6, 2003,

In accordance with law, Matyann Musto, Constable for

certilied that the above general by-law

in the Town, including one posted in each precinet, on December 10, 2003.

Amendments to the Zonin
Warrant for the Special Toy

ceniﬁc;i that the above zoning by-kaw
places in he Town, including one posted

g B)’-Lf'm‘s adopted under Articles 9 and 10 of
Wi Mecting that convened on October 6, 2003.

In accordance with law, Maryann Musto, Const

BIRTHS RECORDED IN KINGSTON

FOR THE YEAR 2003
DATE  Naue
Januagy PARENTS
2 Doncaster, § J
! Murray, h)l:enlﬁfoir::ﬁ:md . Demick A. Dencaster & Wendy C. King
8 Coleman, Kicran Timo:h 2 Thomas J. Mumay & Karen McGillicudd
15 Giles, Genna Elizaheih ’ Michael A Coleman & Agnes M. Mayeas
16 McCorkell, Hitdey Ejj David €. Giles & Adricnne M. Ash
13 Zigouras, (’)li\l’iae(!" Blizabsth Tohn 8. MecCorkell & Karen E Downing
0 Mosan, J;mes Em:;? John Zigouras & Nancy Snelders
X Murray, Grace Anne Louis V. Moran & Purita Escala
2 Gonzalez-Lyons, Kiera Isabe| Michael §. Murray & Jannifer G. Wilsen
H Strapshire, Holden James Federico Gonzalez & Janet E. Lyons
iz Brenner, Shanna Juljenge Daniel . Shropshire & [estie-Ann MeGe -
Denohug, William Patrick ?:.:k: ; gl'enn;r, Ir. & Kellie A_ Slade
dies B Donohue, Jr. &Kyle A.
ig Cote, Vienne Clariss Kasprzynski
10 Tuoc, Efisabeth Grace Craig 8. Cote & Stacia Powers
White, Michael Cullen Canl W. Tucei & Yvette G. Salvaggi

Douglas A White & Paula A. Culfen

the Town of Kingsien
amendnient was posted in five public placs

able for the Town of Kingston
amendiertls were posted in five pubk
n each precinet, on December 10, 2003

Gareia, Nicholas David

Dansereay, Michael Peter
1.amond, Shanton Marie
Monahan, Jr. Garry Frederick
\onahan, Ryan John
Smith, Natalie Grace
Nally, Paige Elizabeth
Cavicchi, Cameron Ryan
Fimrobr, Anna Catherine
Salvuced, Gianna Bella
Collins, John George
Crone, Benjamin Michael
Varano, Aidan Hemard

Candy, Alison Marie
Manteiga, Elle Michazla
Thomas, Brandon Gregory
Friksson, Kaitlyn Ann
Fiore, Atdan John

Alves, Kiley Ann

Hopan, John Righteousness
Ridge, Sarah Deborah
Donchue, Andrew John

ODonnell. Abigail Mary-Elizabeth

Rooney, Grace Mane
Tumer, Cameron Francis
Tumer, Liam Francis
Snow, Danicl John

Grahn. Samantha Hope
Kislauskis, Ir. Paul Henry
Hingston, Ir. Witliam John

Riddle, Alexander Jacob
Young, Isabelle Katherine
Neenan, Anna Rose

Keatinp, Alexia Nicole
Nolan, Calleigh Jermiter
DeVila, Aubrey Katherine Mei
Pflaumer, Evan James

O 'Connor, Ava Marie
Denovan, Taylor Rose
Roszel, Joseph Brandon
Bennett, Matthew Christopher
Rouse, Zachary Paul

Greeley, Emily Frances
Sullivan, lan Patrick

Howley, Logan Taylor
Williams, Anderson Cole
Dester, Yonathan Harry

Pedro Garcia & Kendra Lee Nungesser

Peter A Danserean & Colleen Hill
John F. Lamand, 111 & Susan E. Welch
Garry F. Monahan & Denise A. Dever
Gamry F. Monahan & enise A Dever
JefMrey R. Smith & Amber C. Collins
James A Nally & Beth A. Gaveni
Ryan D, Cavicchi & Weady L. Ashinont
Andrew C. Fimrokr & Cheryl A. Riccio
Philip A S8ahvuect & Heather K. 1kla
Joseph M. Collins & Patricia A. Carev
Eric J. Crone & Jane E. Douglas

Sean I Varano & Tracy A O'Cennell

Matthesy E. Candy & Jennifer A. Quinlan
Michael M. Manteiga & Michelle MeCarthy
Grega R Thomas & Cana E. Hood

Steven C. Friksson &Kimberly A Davidson
Matthew F. Fiore & Jennifer M. Wilson
Danicl O, Alves & Kerri L. Melaughlin
Danicl ). Hogan & Joanne E. Barr

Paul E. Ridge [N & Kristin L. Solomon
Michael J. Donohue & Renee M. Freitas

Shawn R. O'Donnell & Rebecca A Kiukland
Thomas G. Roeney & Kara M. Schofield
Peler F. Turmer & Nancy A Covle

Peter F. Turner & Nancy A. Coyle

John P. Snow & Jessica 1. Nolan
Chiristopher . Grahn & Jennifer J. Jutila
Paul 1. Kislauskis_ Sr. & Tara M. Horgan
William J. Hingston, 8r. & Mary K.
Commesso

Dennis W. Riddle & Nicole M. Dryden
Tyler 8. Young & Melinda H. Holl
Patrick M. Neenan & Lisa A. Giniewicz
Richard T. Keating & Dreborah Maroz
Gregory 1. Nolan & Jennifer Hooper
George A. DeVita, HI & Karen H. Tseng
Gregory A. Pllaumer & Mary E. Sodomin
Hugh W. 0" Connor, Il & Beth . Jackson
Kermeth W. Donovan & Martha M. Torres
James B. Roszel & Jacqueline G. Trudefl
Eric §. Bennett & Lori A Robbins
Matthew F. Rouse & Anne Marie Blasi
Paul A Greeley & Laslie A Adams
Brendan M. Sullivan & Kathleen A
Schnabel ’

Jeffrey C. Howley & Bobbi 1. Tibbeits
Eric L. Williams & Kelly M. Dolan
Todd M. Dexter & Corinne D. Ford




3 Milbert, I lasrisen Scott

3 Milbest, fackson Philip

4 Ronan, Mac Jossph

4 Ronan, Maggie Elizabeth
6 McShenry, Sean Emerson
7 Snell, Scott Jared

1M Fefly, Owen Charles

18 Cobb, Kiah Marie

25 Minor, Camille Adexia
30 Cotkery, Neve Elaine

3 Szachta, Emma Margaret
3 Szaclita, Olivia Marte
5 Aveni, Brianna Mane
9 Alix, Trever Michael
9 Drinkwater, Dylan Austin

9 “Teunis, Anna Jasming
10 Anloine, Sophia Rose
12 Conner, Julia Elizabeth
13 Bass, Elspeth Naomi Caberine
13 James IV, Wesley Donald
15 Londergan, Kristen Margaret
13 Vickers, Gabrielte U. Elyse
20 Connslly, Owen Kenny
21 Gavigan, Eric Janes
22 Corbett, Evan Mackenzie
22 Tate, Miles Brien
23 Patel {uv Mitesh
23 Sullivan, Sheateigh Christine
4 Peck, Grace Stephanie
N Tuzik, Cara Elizabeth
28 Murphy. Katie Eliis
28 Wainwright, Anna Zoffa
29 Patel, Harsh Akash
n Bommey, Georgia Elizabeth
31 Grasso, Victoria Rose
August
4 Scholz, Fan Hause
5 Dahlen, Allison Colleen
10 Cravenho, Leann Rose
11

Shoses, Catneron Thomas

17 Keamey, Nora Rose

13 Runzy, Cole Patrick

21 R'ool, Margaret Eileen

n Fickup, Lilyana Christine

24 Sullivan, Brendan Robert

';7 Arnaian, Samanthy Rose
9 Porelle, Emily Ann

;g Duy, Margaret Bridget

: Flynn, Conner Thomas
U} Seully. Paige Catherine

Seplember

3

Bugbee, Jacoh Michae]

Seott I Milbert & Mary A. Hopwood
Seont I Milbert & Mary A Hopwood
Mark i Ronan & Kathleen J. Bracken
Mark L. Ronan & Kathleen J. Brocken
Charles D. McSherry & Brenda A White
Jared J. Snell & Mhari L. Smethursy
Charles T. Kelly & Jane B. Jolinson
Derek 8. Cobb & Lindsay M. Dudash
Charles A. Minor & Keturah M. Mason
David A Corkery & Famela L. Newcomb

Paul A S7achia & Allison A Agostinells
Paul A Szachia & Allison A, Apostinelle
Michael . Aveni & Karen M. Sullivan
Daniel L. Alix, Jr. & Theresa A LaFkur
Brian G. Drinkwater & Angelina M. Stevers
Jeremy W, Teunis & Shu-hui Chem
Daniel J. Antoine & Sheryl A. Nadeau
Thomas BB. Conner & Heidi Tompkins
Charles D). Bass & Dawn E. Lucas
Wesley D Jamwes, HE & Rachael A Picard
Andrew J. Londergan & Paula A Dowd
Edward . Vickers & Kimberly A Rich
Kevin R Connelly & Maureen E. Welden
David W. Gavigan, Jr. & Lucia M. Acobo
Paul A Corbett & Carol B. Mackenzie
Brien 8. Tate & Jenifer L. Gray

Mitesh Patel & Nayna Patel

Patrick J. Sullivan & Christine A. LaValke
Steven B. Peck & Helen M. Stanley
David B. Tuzik & Jennifer N. Nicoll
Stephan M. Murphy & Julianne M. Dale
Philip B, Wainwright, il & Elizabeth A
Walsh

Akash B. Patel & Usha 3. Patel
Christopher K. Bonney & Julie A Benson
Jimi Grasso & Lucia Silva

Wade Q. Scholz & Jodi L. Composte
Colin ). Duhlen Sr. & Loryn A. Bigelow
Richard J. Cravenho & Michelle R
Nikiforow

Mark C. Shores & Dicbra J. Thevenin
Johnt H. Kearney & Colleen M. Brady
Jeffiey 8. Runey & Jeanctic M. Desraches
Dasid 8. Root & Rila E. Waish

Gerard R. Pickup & Kelly M, Madden
Jtthn M. Sullivan & Dardene Chebator
Richard J. Anmaian & Ruth A. Puh!

K. Timathy Porelle & Sydney A. Daugheri
Matthew T. Duffy & Devon S. Scolt

Sean P Flynn & Linda M. Capelotti
Patrick V. Soully & Kaihteen A Mendes

David ). Bughee & Kathieen R Tempesid

Donahue, Kendra Chyistine

Kelleher, Hannah Elizabeth
Wilson, Jenna Kathleen
Carr, Jayine Jean

Ingersoll, Kyla Rose

Mayo, Michael Anthony
Hymes, Riley Elizabeth
Moore, Evelyn Lena

Shea, Jr. Michael Brendan

Cazeault, Michael Anthony
Whitchill, Delia Inez

Backowsky, Evan Joseph

Woll¥, Thomas William
Bonanno, Sophia Anne
Cauly. Colin Robart
Cady, Trever Thomas
Hjort, Benjamin Matthew
Keamns, Scotl Sean
Quigley, Grey Vidloria
Reid, Caraline Judith

Lima, Lateas Medeiros

Kramer, Zachary Thomas
EKnupp, Deven Jade

Pettit, Alec Bell

Edmopds, Mackenzie Taylor
Leary, Fatrick Edmuad
Palina, Jach Ryan

Gauthier, Olivia Rose
Marmai, Sophia Anne
Amstrong, Ryan Patrick

Logan, Nicholas Christian
Sullivan, Grady James
Nilson, Ryder Matthew

Porter, Zoe Hallel

Smith, sustin John
MePhesson. Caroline Grace
Ryan, Dylan Liam

Bond, Peter Stephen
Soucie, Patrick Rohent
Newell, Caitlin Carol
Amirault, Skylar Faith

Harris, Dylan Anthony
LaPorte, Nathan Christopher

Jonathan N. Donalne & Kirsten M.
Saunders

Michael ). Kelleher & Tracy A Flanders
Bran P. Wilson & Caroline F. Gavigan
Richard J, Camr & Yennifer 8, Browne
George W. Ingersoll, 1} & Jennifer A. Rzasa
Michael A. Mavo & Mary E. Twohig
Kevin E. Hynes & Beth A Cheney
Herbert P. Moore, 11 & Kenry A, Shea
Michael 1. Shea, Sr. & Cheryl A Van
Steensburg

Mark W. Cazcault & Teresa A Simeone
Withiam E. Whitehill & Rosa D). Lopez

Willilam A. Barkowshy, 11 & Laugje ).
Abboit

Chtistopher E. Woll¥ & Elizabeth P Shaw
Mark 8. Bonanne & Jenniler J, Aricta
Thomas J. Ciady & Dawan M. Mitchelt
‘Thomas J. Cady & Dawn M. Mitchell
Matthew B Hjont & Rebecca I Talson
Scott A. Kearns & Sandra A. Leone

Sean E. Quigley & Karen D). Harison
Luke M. Reid & Susan Batlaglia

Raimundo M. Lima Neto & Suzy R
Rodrgues

Seott G. Kramer & Erin M. Clasby
Wayne R, Knupp, Jr. & Magaly Figueroa
Ross D. Peitit & Cindy J. DBell

John E. Edmonds, 11 & Stephanie [Towe
Pavl E. Leary, Jr. & Lynn A Silshy

John J, Palma, Jr. & Lisa A Ohman
Jeflrey B. Gauthier & Shannon 1. Martin
Joseph AL Mamiai & Claudia E- McCloskey
Edward T. Armstrong & Michzlle M.
Rasmussen

Gregory I. Logan & Michelle M. Lambert
Matthew B. Sullivan & Patricia M. Asseng
Ryder V. Nilson & Dawn M. Matthew

David A Porter & Tiffani K. Lane

Dana L. Smith & Denise C. Tourtilloit
Craig A. McPherson & Elyse A Drinkwater
Rebert A Ryan & Tifany Tindall

Jeffrey S. Bond & Jennifer A Tura

Amold Soucie, Jr. & Suzanne L. MacQueen
Mark J. Newell & Mary V. Jackson

Edward D. Amirauit, Jr, & Micheile R.
Dullfy

Bryan L. Hamis & Vicky A. McNeit

Shawn M. LaPorte & Courtnzy Johnson




MARRIAGES RECORDED IN KINGSTON

FOR THE YEAR 2003
DATE NAME RESIDENCE
February
7 . John Aaron Sterrelt Kingston
Uraina Aan Rogers Kingston
7 Gerard Robert Pickup Plymouth
Kelty Maric Madden Kingston
March
21 Robert 8. Keller Kingston
Monika Grimin Kingston
April
12 Jc[-frey David Sampson Kingston
Michelle Ann Praut Kingston
19 Christopher John McNamra Kingston
Maryanne McMonigle Kingston
19 Alan Allsopp Plympton
Barbara A, Keogh Plympton
26 }}erben Penile Moore, 11 Kingston
Kermy Ann Shea Kingston
May
3 Norm‘an Tulane Connelly Kingston
Lomaine A Sylvester Kingston
3 Matcus Julian Gursky
: \ Bozeman, MT
Amanda Efizabeth Hadley Bozeman, MT
2‘
4 Temence Joseph F laherty Humarock
Abby Lee LuQue Humarock
23 Wesley Donald James, [1i <
! s Kingston
N Rachgael Amn Picard Kingsmn
Michael Lawrence Nichols i
R Kin
Jeanne Marie Miller ng?,gﬁ
June
7 William Jose
ph Brabazen, Jr. i
Josephine M. Megnia " Engslon
ngsion
13 Peter Follansbee ;
Maurecn Efaine Richard Kgﬂgﬁgﬂ
21 Russell Douglys
P -
Ann Marg Fguller wier Ringston

Kingston

MARRIED AT

Kingston

Plympton

Kingston

Kingslon
Piymouth
Plympton

Kingston

Duxbury
Kingston
Kingstont
Hanson

Nantucket

Kingston
Plymouth

Norwell

28 Eric W. Jolnson
Kelly A. Reid

4 Matthew Jon Deignan
Michelle Andrea Madden

H Barton Ray Stration
Deborah Ann Batclielor

26 Mark P. Carroll
Heidi Jean Bernhardt

k|| Michael C. O'Malley
Geraldine Mary Lee

Benjamin Bums Fawcett
Julic Lyn Arscnault

Zachary Leigh Gill
Karen Jennifer Lavigne

Randall Jasper Deeran
Kermi-Anne Boyle

Jason K. Coles
Melissa Jean Perkins

ber
Adam Russetl Hatch
Amy Christine Quintal
Michael Charles Baumann
Jennifer Catherine Hughes

Douglas John Fleming, Ir.
Dayna Elizabeth Picrce

Andrew Nelson Barr
Mary Ellen Mullaney

Denrnis M, DiBona, Jr.
Iennifer Regina Salemo

Peter F. Burns

Jill Marie Blaine
John P. Simeone
Katelyn E. O'Sullivan

. October
t Keith Lowell fones
Nancy Ann DeChiara

Kinpston
Kingston

Halifax

Kingston
Kingston
Kingston
Kingston
Kingston

Kingston
Kingston

Kingston
Kingston
Plymplon
Kingston
Kingston
Kingston

Kingston
Kingslon

Plymouth
Plymouth

Kingslotn
Kingston

Renton, WA
Renton, WA

Kingsion
Kingston
Kingston
Kingston

Plymouth
Piymouth

Kingston
Kingston

Flymonth
Kingston

Kingsion

Bridgewater
Kingston
Brewsler

Kingston

Duxbury
Kingston
Plymouth

Kingston

Kingston
Weyntomh
Plvmouth
Kingston
Piymouth
Whitman

Wrentham

Plymouth



12 David Roberi Gorczyca
Kelly Lee Dunbam

19 Anthony Rudolph McGahan
Julie Noelle Lansing

November
1 ‘Thomas Jason Looney
Heather Greer

23 David H. Neshai
Caitlin Trene Gavin

27 Adel Nasr

Ranin Marya
December
13 Sean Michael Walsh
Agues Julia Bicher

Wihitman Plymoutn
Whitman

Kingston Kingston
Kingston

Plymouth Weymouth
Plyniouth

K!ngslon Kingston
Kingston

Kingston Kingston
Kingston

Kingston Kingston
Kingston

DEATHS RECORDED IN KINGSTON

FOR THE YEAR 2003
DATE  NaME AGE FARENTS
January
3 Ansaldi, Ev,
s Shapp;r,l E\\:m ?- 6 Johin Madsen & Emma Pretty
5 Pierew, Ji"a.nne - 35 Joseph Spath & Annie Hergel
3 Barnasd, Elwin 4 5 Daniel Kennedy & Darethy Furbish
s Hases, S Clair; 9% (:l:umce E. Bamard & Alice Bushen
12 Maynard, Matmorer 64 Francis Hayes & Margaret McGee
13 Noonan, ’Domliy S 94 Unknown & Unknown
1 Slavin, Patricta 86 Comnelius ¥. Noonan & Katherine Budden
15 Grandin, Ludis 41 Charles Slavin & Virginia White
19 Holmes. Alfrod 100 Martin Grandin & Maude Meyer
20 Niles, Walter R 95 William Holmes & Addie May (Unknown)
22 Keenan, Foscph ) 82 Chester B. Niles & Katherine Mechnig
27 Snow, Walter v, 7 Luke Keenan & Mary A Healy
27 Cordiiro, Juliet 82 Charles Snow & Dorothy Harriman
28 Hauber, Joscph A n Manuel Cordeiro & Virginia Rego
2 Tropeano, Amtonio v B Joseph M. Hauber, Sr. & Winifed Curricr
v Bryant, 1day A : 8l Greneroso Tropeano & Assunta Mazzoraii
&3] Hof¥her, Dorothy 3‘ Etelredo Pedrini & Theresa Bangiovanti
February d % Alfred Leucht & Selena Waring
1 Casroll, Thomas F
6 e A : 75 ;
7 i{"-l;;:“:ﬁl:[z[ 1. &l i;is\:;;d\sl. ﬁir:ol} & Mary A Manris
8 Davis, Thet Ev ¢ 81 Arthar LCh HE) " Fnef{a ?.ﬂoed\'ﬂ i
6 Burke, Dorott. 20 Athol E. Smith & g mie M- Browaing
" » Dorothy M, ped ol E. Smith & Mildred R, Morton
n Wagner, Rona J. 7 Linus Teason & Ramona Carrick
b éﬁ;]u-?m_mf, GenevieveR, 179 h\freqme McKenna & Pauline Pitcher
- owski, Peter 7, Loyami Wedge & Rose Thib
DePanta, Carp 81 Sylvester Sidlowski & gen o
auts, Carmine s ster Sidlowski & Sophie Otenyk

Lawrence Depagly & Susan Hixon

Raker, Marjorie
Dobbrew, William
Prarker, Robert H.
Skidmote, Hanry B.
Mulloney, Robin
Copp, Albert
Bergeron, Clare L.
Mayott, Walter J.
Hamiltert, Jr.. John .
Felt, Francis E.

Cox, Ruth A.

Guikie, Join C.
Eldridge, Emest A.
Bergman. Alberl
Hallowell, Bruce E.
Giangrasso, Lillian
Steele, Richard N,
Raker, Florence E.
MceDowell, Howard J.
Doherty, Jr., Robert 11

Tran, Katherine 1.

Savage aka Venscavage, John 1.
Borghesani, Lorraine

Connolly, Charles 8.

Hoshinson, Barbara

Ballinger, June A.

Manasian, Claire G,

Nava, Jean W.

Salvapgi, Robert V.

Johnson, Margaretta E.

O'Brien, William L.
Devnew, Elaine
Pires, Emma

Stone, James !, O.

Fullum, Ruth O,
Lake, Vickie L.
Ruel, Evariste 1.
Gillis, Charles B.
Santos, Laura B.
Rothwell, Sophia J.
Edwards, Jolm R.
Robare, 8r., James A.
Ormsby, Thomas P.
Berry, Patrick P.
Comrado, Samuel J.
Glass, Alma M.
Sherlock, Robent
Doherty, Karen R.
Zahn, Anna

Gard, Anila P.

Carter, Dorothy A
Newcomb, Elizabeth S.
Piccirello, Steven
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Frank 1. Faulkner & Annie MeGlaughiin
Alvin H. Dobbrow & Mary Awood
George S. Parker & Ella Hayes

Harry 13. Shidmore & [da Mather

John T. Riley & Beverley Mckenna
Fdward Copp & Catherine Corliss

Geotge Paradiso & Filomena Orlande
Phitip Mayott & Dridget (Unknown)

John R. Hamitton, Sr. & Elten M. Gibbons
Jolin Q. Feli & Trene Morane

Francis Abbott & Ella May Dunlap

David C. Geikie & Ruby Hutchinson
Arthur Eldridge & Alyce Herron

Harry Fl. Bergman & Josephine Gastinger
George N. Hallowell & Carolyn Ware
Salvatore Sousa & Mary Nunes

George A Steele, Jr. & M. Ardean Newinan
Andrew §t. Croix & Elizabeth Hamimond
Fay W. McDowell & Muricl Wallon
Robert H. Doherty & Mary L. McEachren

James Malter & Annie Miller

John Venscavape & Anna M. Leahy
Heney Caranci & Mary Aldrich
Stephen Connolly & Viola Mitchel
Orion E. Hoskinson & B. Elsie Hannigan
Lester Cram & Ada Facchini

Charles Fogarty & Ellen Cheaver
Harold Chase & Annie Wood

Phiflip Salvaggi & Mary Scannell
William Hitcheock & Hensietta M.
Anderson

William L. O'Brien & Mary A Clancy
Harry C. Starr & Ida Bristol

James Silva & Caroline Gonsalves
Joseph Stone & Elzna Shnettar

Robert C. Grimshaw & Aanie T. Fagan
Harold 8. Lake & Karen M. Pertard
Evariste Ruel & Marguerite Moemis
Ronald Gillis & Elizabeth Frazer
Joseph A. Barboza & Anna Fernandez-Dias
Joseph Bilski & Julia Kulpinski
Francisco E. Edwards & Maria Isabel
Arthur W. Robare & Mary A Goveni
William Orinsby & Celia Payan

Patrick J. Berry & Margarel Joyce
Angelo Corrado & Antoinette Raffaele
Georpe Candini, Sr. & Mary Govoni
Thomas Sherlock & Mary V. Hazlehurst
Alexander Smith & Dorothy White

Joe Govoni & Aureglia Galerani

George R_ Poole & Ada G. Martin
Hormidas J. Brunelie & Eva Blance LeBleu
George E. Smith & Mary E. Girdler

Joseph N. Piccirelfo & Marilyn Panzer



8 Boaworth, Jr., Clyde O LE) Clyde O. Bosworth,_ Sr. & Dotethy, G, .
Yorhes ; Koados, Loise T 83 Johin O'Keet & Nelhe Titzgeaald
9 Millhany Burton E. 74 Harold Millham & Celia Sniith Smith. Heury E. 83 Henry I Smith & Nellie MeDermolt
1 tould, Joyee €. 52 Edmond Gould & Virginia Davis Duntap. Agnes L. 97 Hidward J Templeton & Lva Movre
12 Stephan, David IE 2 Scott Stephan & Linds Howell DeLuca, St James . 0 Louis Delca & Elizabeth Mcluchey
18 Kertigan, Margaret M. w6 Zehedee Sotmiers & Theresa Melvoy Delaney, Joame 65 Eester J. '\'- '_'Bhl & “_t‘"rllhl'-' L Fraws
2 Collard, Leon A 63 Arthur A Collard & Mildred M. Fisk, Sawtelle, Jr., Robert W H Robert W b:mh:ll-:- Sr. & Marguenite Plnte
Py Cram, Jaho .. ) Lester A Cram & Ada M. Facehin Howe, Helen u2 J- Robert Lang & Florence Downton
Howard, Ililda 66 lovard Willard & Ruth Selig
Aupust
1 Deltath. Robert 6l James eftoth & Mulomania Rarg,
to Rutliei, Irma A 83 Frimo 8, Garuti & dside Leonards ©a N v & g T egece
17 Kirby. Sylvia D. o Altred LeSage & Flora Gegtiere : TOWN OF KINGSTON MASSACIIUSETTS
8 Robeetson. Sr., William G. 71 William Hobertson & Annte H Hudgims i
;3 .z?i;:cvm;;_all];:;) :‘ (&f(r; F::I:,n '11:;)1“.15 Sliut\lit\?n;&l.\hudc Cudz; Financtal Statements
atolloy, Har ; Afthur Jolinson & Mane Jouhent < Fa—
0 Carr, Hrendan J, 16 John S. Carr & Colleen Kelley ', ‘or the Year Ended June 30. K13
2 Naclerio, Lawrence A b6 Ralph Nacieno & Anna Rebertson o (With Independent Anditors” Report 'Thercon)
P Janavias, Ignas 84 Ignas lanavicivs & Manja (Unhnown - Printed stanting on I’agc 141
Seplensber o
1 Woadside, lelen 58 Charles Lassen & Mary Neveux
2 Allen, Louise 8% Francis Hodgdon & Edith Brown
2 Timlin, Amelia AL 2 John Eimer Sovik & Mary Agnes Sam N
2 Donaelly, Deborah 43 Donald . Wahlberg & Alma E Donnels L
6 Pfalmieri, Margaret M. §% Herman A Hett & Mary Scanton o
U] Iall, Roben B, 9 Charles B. Fall & Maran Browmog
1y Locke, Enuna C. 87 Percy Crocher Sumth & Alice Ciotli 3
12 Gentite, Lois M. 68 Enule Bouley & Enmta MeNeit
X Gascon. Pauline A 67 Joseph I Doherty & Annette § Martin
i; Mastin, Laura M. 87 Walter Madan & Bertha Smith
Frevermuth, Hilda M. 92 Michae! Anderson & Amelia Hautaly
Oxtolrer I
?3 E:'[‘:l';l'll"ll)["f’E'lf % Aristide Garuti & Gelsomii Correpgian
I ;l \ L Hems R i Denis R Smith & Lthel l)mlk‘“'ﬂh‘f -
13 Slalene. Rosalie A, il Gerald Furlong & Rose Cestiick
3 Anli, Nardo 94 Amibeare Anti & Elisa Fulvana :
15 Hartlow, Marguesite M| . ¢ o - =
16 Costa Tose 1?113 - P Gieorge N. Chitos & Louisa Russo
2 Webb, R v, 85 Antone B, Costa & Maria Furtado ;
n Saarinen. Masion Lonic 84 John G. Webb & Hessie . Beaver
12} Medulife 1t I-'rau-cis ]}Ee 23 J:Jsep!n rews & Liflian Dearn g
. d . 33 Francis B, McAulifte & Dorothy L. Slan
November L
6 t:::;‘j’[z;r:i’:\ 89 Giuseppe Caraco & Emanueia Cianct
5 Bamatl Haold £ 29 John Thomas & Mary (Unknowny :
12 Dupres, Esmily 37 Harold F. Barnen & Jane G. Bishop
1 Buckley, William 81 Duncan Dupree & Eleanar Curtis i
I5 Jordan, Seay €. 73 Grorge Buckley & Rena Callahan )
5 Moore, fane | 8t Arthur ¥_ Jordan & Josephine Cowing
6 Flood, Mary) S0 Raymond €. Hamilton & Grovena McCut
28 Bent, “'i'lli:-m)' 85 John Egan & Mary Ellen Fitzpatrick
3 Bugor, Gearge I 8 Antong 1. Beat, Jr. & Eruma ). Vieria
LY Andrews, Edna ¢ 85 Gregory Bugor & Wanda Ziclinski
M Anthony J. Son & Michealina s
December Gronczkowska —
3 Bearse, Zeliny o7 .
s i:ﬂﬂl’arime, Howard . or L"-’;CIS\ ?nll?mﬂ & Florence Davis = Joy & Bill Hurley & Priscilla Palombo plant
1 p:da;;:mn;:" Albet R, 102 Carlo iafégf'.é‘f;{;fg;fﬁfm - ) Weeping Cherzies donated by
ks Delloiacono, Anthony 4, & Abert Pederzani & Nellie H. Watson = Helping Hands Autumfest and Kingston Garden Club
¥ o Emest Delloiacone & Maria Nardone in memory of Victims of September 11.
81

32




ANIMAL SHELTER REPORT
Dusing the year FY/03 the departimemt was stalfed by two Animal Corntr
Officers for a tolad of 44 hours per week and 20 repulbarly scheduled \'uhmzef;;
who help with animal care, building and ground maintenance, adoplions, g
office tasks. Calls for information or assistance were approximately 1 .
tolal of 167 animals were liandled; 86 dogs and 81 cats. o

3
A

September 2002 we moved into our new, 1300 square foot facility T
building is complete with a cat adoption area for free roanling felings
intake/quarantine room witl a washer/dryer. a versatile office/fover ared, al

keanel that can house up to eight dogs comfortably. and a fenced outside
excrcise area.

. L
i
Qe

Qn behaif of many animals and the shelier staff 1 would like 1o extend oz
smicere thanks to The Pernutnent Building Committee for making the facily 3
reality. We would also like to acknowledpe and 1hank Kingston's High\;a;
Dcpzlfuuc‘nl for all the help they provided during the move, and then aftenars
stepping in with much needed landscaping assistance. To the many volungs
who graciously provided labor and materials; many many lhﬂnlva. Cur i

bu}ldlmg is fll[lclio'lml, pleasaint o work i, clean and comfortable for
antmals, and attractive both inside and out.

Our adoption
the combined
Society, Supe
Pound) and th

program continues to be very successful, it is made possible dizi:

efforts of The Kingston Artimal Hospital, The Standish Humz
T Pet of !(ingslon, Gayle Fitzpatrick, (Friends of The Plymo
¢ genergsity of folks that domate 1o The Animal Care Fund.

Working together, we continue

o miake a positive difference for the animalsiz
our care and for the community b

W¢ scrve.

ANIMAL INSPECTOR

€re were 22 reported dog and cat bites as a fesulid

S Wwere i H : N
released afier the len-da‘.q;lbm“““?d for suspicion of rabies. They wer

Reports of these Y observation period as there were no signs of mbis
Boston, €Ases were forwarded to the State, Division of Animal Heallh¢

In accordance i .

dogs exposed :::l\l:;;";‘g regulations with regard 10 the management of cals &
U5 days 1o 6 mnmhs)l sunmr nl'ﬁ?_:clvmg wounds of unknown origin 18 extend
Quarantines were dete ne orders were issued. The length and typed

mined by .
EXBOSUTE experienced by (he b both the vac

domestic anima]s nimal. There were ng confirmed cascs of rabiest
The allnllal cent

S‘u -
to the Dy s of faim apg
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ination status and the degree®

ision of Anip Healrg-lajs as completed and the report was forwars

BOARD OF ASSESSOR
¢ Board of Assessors and office staff have had another, productive year.

The Assessors Office has been very busy preparing and completing se-valuation
sts for Fiscal Ycar 2004, Complction of this process will ensure that all the
1 estate and personal property valucs are in compliance with sales and stale
view,

Thus far we have enjoyed the move to the new town hall on Evergreen Street.
“The process has given the office the opportunity to review all the old files and
bring them up to date. Moving our files from our old location to the scw oune
was not an casy task, bul with the cooperation of all departinents, the move went
very sinoothly and we were doing to business with-in a week’s time,

This year veteran assessor William Fairweather, lud to resign fron: the Board
for health reasons. Bill had served on the Board of Assessors since 1984, He
will be missed. We welcome Anne Dunn to the Board of Assessors. Anne is
Chicf Assessor in the town of Plymouth and joins as a Certified Asscssor. We
are very lucky 1o have her experience here in Kingston.

-.The board members, assisiant assessor and the office staff’ continue to aftend
- - courses and seminars to stay current with assessing procedures and changes in
- Z“the law penaining to assessments. The staff has been trained in the use of the
*“most cutrent Vision software for mass appraisal,

= We want 1o thank ail other boards, commitlees and departments for their
~~continued support and assistance.  We would especially like to thank the
“taxpayers for their patience and understanding as we go thirongh these major
" changes.

AUDIT COMMIMTTEE
The Audit Conuniltee has met a number of times in the past year with the
- . Town’s Independent External Audit Firm, (Melanson, Heath & Company -
i ;,T:Andn\'er, MA), Town Officials, and select departments regarding the
- “recommendations that resulted from the Fiscal Year 2002 Audit and the progress
and direction of the Fiscal Year 2003 Audit. The Town's Independent Externat
Audit Firm's Report for FY 2003 is included in another section of this Annual
Report. Please review it carefully as the information contained therein is
importan( {o the fiture of Kingston.

The FY 2003 Audit, as in prior audits, experienced difficulty in timely secaring
complete and accurale documentation from the various departments, primarily
the Tax Collector and Treasurer’s office. This caused, and continues to cause,
delays in the completion of the andit. In many cases the source of the issue was
the misconception that the information was complele, accurmte, or no longer
needed. To assist the Committee and the Town’s Independent External Audit




Finm, the Commiltee made specific recomuendations relating to the lines
communication between the departments supplying data.  The Comni
recommended to the Town Accountant, Joan Paquette, that she be responsiy,
for the status of the audit, inctuding any outstanding items. Further, the Toy
Accountant was to be included in all cominunications between the Towry
Independent External Audit Firm and the town departments so she would i
current on all issues and deliverables. We are glad to report that this expoctatiyg
was mel.

During this past year the Commillee requested the inchusion of cenain tasks ¢
the FY 2003 Audil. Due to the issucs listed above, not all of the Comminx
requests could be met by the Town’s Independemt External Aundit Firm for thy
period. The key arcas of focus were:

1. A formai review of the town’s current debt and any possible expoa
rekating to the issuance of 1ax exempt debt necds 1o be underiaken. &
particular concem is the proper disclosure pursuant to the Securily ané
Exchange Commissions’ regulations, and treatment of any potent
arbitrage situation, including an analysis of potential Town liability.

2. A reconciliation of all reccipts by town departments on @ qiered
basis. This process wonld be continued and maintained by the Tovs

Accountant’s office, The results would be reviewed and compared ¥

p_rim: periods no tess than annually for idemtification and resolntion &

significant changes from onc period to the next. It is expected that i

process will start in FY 2004,

The preparation and annmal review of formal department policies

procedurcs relating to the handling and accounting of receips

including cash. This wiil be done on & 3 year rotation so by the endé
the 3 year period every department has been reviewed al least on

The cyelic review was started during the FY2003 Audit.

4, Crcﬂ_ﬁﬂn of a process to insure that all transactions between that Tos
and_ll employees and elected officials be conducted at arm’s lenglkk
avoid any semblance of impropriety. This will be considered dur
the FY 2004 Augit )

The Committee will gg

' minue to meet to review the recommendations of the

2003 Town's Inde ] A € recommendatto )
pendent Ext L, -

FY2004 Audit process. xtemal Audit Firm and to plan and direct &

0 - .
th[; (Iru;f:nm%“‘iﬁ“?e COI}JIﬂlllee considered a request from the public to ame®
question ‘\asymns‘?de'f;ﬁ“"% 1o the Audit Commitice. Given that a suﬂﬂl
2002 Annual Town and rejected by the voters of Kingston at the April -
consideration_

The Commitgee

t ; ;
non-¥oling Me o o acknow

mbers of the (g
strator) for their willingness to push, pull,
85

Meeting, the Commitiee tabled the issue for full

ledges the dedication and effort of the B
Kevin Donovan, Town Admi Mumittee (Yoan Paquette, Town Accoustant 28 -

Clerk; Roscoc “Rocky” Cole, Town Treasurer, Priscilla Palombo, ‘Tax
Collector; James Judge, Assistant Town Assessor and their respective siaffs for
all of their assistance. Finally we thank the members of the Town for trusting us
with this responsibility; we hope to continge to deserve that trust and sesve your

REPORT OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
Building Statistics for Fiscal Ycar 2003

Single Family Dwelling 48 Commercial 44
Garage 11 Swimming Pools 10
Renovation / Allerations 163 Misc. 125
Shed / Bam 12 Mobile Homes }
Total Building Permits Issued 444
Total Est. Constnuciion Cost $56.834.278.00
Total Fees Collected $379,557.43

The Building Depariment has regulatory responsibilily in many areas including
construction, life safety and archilectural access, zoning and general bylaws and
many other codes and Massachusetts regulations.

- = The department is also working to address the maintenance and repair needs of
“==our newly constructed town buildings.

CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE

As required by the Town By-laws, the Capital Planning Commnitlce make ils
recommendations fo the Annual Town Meeting on expenditures for assets
--*costing $10,000 or mare and having a wseful life of five {5) years minimum.
The Capiial Plan is developed as a working report for the Town’s use in helping
plan for these expenditures within a five year time period.

For fiscal Year 2004 the Capital Planning Commiillee recommended:

Police Department
Three Patrol Cars $80.700
Fire Department
Cardiac Monitor Defibrillators $50,000
Pumper $366.000
Highway Department
75 C.Y. Ejection Trailer $44,500
Trash Compactor $44,000
4 W/D Pickup $30,000
Air Compressor $12,800
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Water Departinent

Clean South Street Well 355,000
Dump Truck $57.000
Total Capital Plan ST58,00)

The recommended sources of funding for the Fiscal Year 2004 Plan were:

Sumplus Revenue $384.000
Borrowing $244.000
Water Receipts $130.000

Total of Funding Sources $758,000

Only the Cardizc Monitor Defibritlators and Water Department items were
approved at the Anmsal Town Meeting. However all other iteuis were appioved
ai the October Specipl Town Meeting by borrowing $578,000.

COLLECTOR OF TAXES

What an exciting year) The move to the new Town Housc was in Seplemtei
2003. The public was very good-natured while we had to maneuver around
boxes of packed records. Thank youn for working with us during that phase
We hope you like our office with its garden theme snd onr wonderful paintd
mural of Gray’s Beach with a view of Detano’s Wharf and Duxbury Monument
A very generous gift of time donated by Cathy Acampora whose home sitt
shatts land both in Kingston and Pembroke. We have produced a very nice
looking and casier o read tax and ulility bill as promised. We have been ablek
help the Water, Sewer and Fire Department save on printing cost as we nos
have a seclion on the bill for printing instead of inserts with the bills. Receips
for comumitted revenues of close to twenty million dollars arc in the ninct
percentiile collections. Continued upgrades and training of the town’s financs
software package coninue to improve productivity and accountability between
dcpartlpcms. A special thank you to my siaff Jo-Ann Bray and Alice Colemal
for their co_minued dedication to the functionality of the Collector’s Office a
the congenially they extend 1o our cusiomers. Thank you to cveryooe in IR
Town House as we continue to work together to serve the Town of Kingston.

. COLLECTIONS
::[AL ESTATE AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES ARE PAD
QUARTERLY: Al information for Real Estate and Personal Proper®

c())ril]gmates from lhc_ Board of Assessors (781-585-0509) and it is the Assessult
ice that commits to the Collector of Taxes the Warrant to collect thes
monies for the Town of Kingston. I is the

to make sure their taxes are paid i

paid timely. Refunds are processed at the endd
the Fiscal Year and checis are mailed Iqte July, early :ugHSf-

Call the Collector's Office (781
for payment information, This
on the status of alt your accounts to assure they are paid.
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responsibility of the property oW«

-585-0507) Monday - Friday 8:30am - 4:30p% °
is your responsibility, so please, call to ingu

Email us at ppalombo @ kingslonmass.org or visit our website
wuw kingstonimass.ore.

Fiscal Year 2004 Information
Bills are mailed
Preliminary biMling (Estimated bill based on 50% of previous tax year)

1* Quarter Last business day in June Payable August 1"
2™ Quarter L.ast business day in Scptember  Payable November 1%
Actual bilting (Apprised Value and Tax Rate set)

3" Quarler Last business day in December Payable February 1*
4™ Quarter Last business day in March Payable May i*

7 Demand Notice - Demand notices will be mailed May 5, 2004, for delinquent
-2 FY2004 real estate and personal property tax bills that were due on May 3.
= 2004, Demand billing is a result of any unpaid real estate and personal
propetty tax committed to the Collector for that fiscal year only (July 1 - June
30).

Legal Notice Advertisement - A list of property owners (owner of record as of
- January 1 and subsequent owner), parcel identification, and amount of the
unpaid taxes will be submitted to a local newspaper o be published in the
Legal Notices. Copy of this publication is posted at the Town House. The
Kingston Public Library and The Reed Conumunity Center.

& Tax Taking - When the Collector does not receive payinent on a Legal Notice

advertised parcel, those unpaid parcels are tumed over to the Treasurer and the

unpaid parcels are rccorded at the Plymouth County Registry of Deeds.

Plymouth, Massachusetts. Any effort to clear property in Tax Taking status is

then handled through the Treasurer's Office (781-585-0508). A nmote of

information: recorded licns are now being reporied on your credit report by
major credit bureaus.

UTILITY BH.LS ARE PAID QUARTERLY

WATER BILLS - All information for Water Usage originates from the Water
Department (781-585-0504) and it is the Water Department that commils to
the Collector of Taxes the Warmant 1o collect those monies for the Town of
Kingston. *Delinguent utility amounts as of October 1 are committed to the
Board of Assessors for the Actual Real Estate Tax third quorter billing.

*Delinquent utility accounts as of April 30 will be subject to water shut off
procedures_beginning in May. Al quesiions concerning water readings,
street marking, shut off and final water readings are 1o be directed to the Water
“Department. 4 note of information: delinguent utility accounts committed on
your tax billing could affect an increase in your mongage payment.

" Bills are mailed
1:1Quaner
- 2% Quarter

June
September

Payable 30 days / July
Payable 30 days / October
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3 Quarter December Payable 30 days / Jﬂlll%ﬂl)'
40 Quarter March Payable 30 days / April

WASTE WATER (SEWER) BILLS - All information for Waste Water Usage
originalcs from the Sewer Department (781-422-2253) and it is the Sewer
Commissioners that commit to the Collector of Taxes the Warrant to colleyt
those monies for the Town of Kingslon. Waste Water Usage is billed wil 1he
Water Usage billing. Each usage is identificd separately on the bill. Definguen
atifity amownts as of October | are committed 1o the Assessor for the Actyl
Real Estate Tax third quarter billing. All questions concerning Sewer Usage are
to be dirccted to the Sewer Department. A nofe of information: delinquent utility
amounts committed on your tax billing could affect an increase in your
mortgage payment. Sccondly, delinguent utility bills will be subjected Lo wats
shut off by the Water Depariment.

SEWER BETTERMENT - The amount assessed to each property originaes
from the Sewer Commissioners (781-422-2233). The asscssed amount is tumed
over to the Board of Assessors to be included on the First and Second Quartet
Preliminary Reat Estate Tax bills, which in tum is committed to the Collector of
Taxes with a Warrant fo collect.

LOANS FOR: SEPTEC REPAIR - SEWER CONNECTION - These loans
originate by application and granted through the Healih Board (781-383-
0503). The Health Board tums the loan amount over to the Board of Asscssors
1o be included on the Third and Fonrth Quarter Actual Real Estate Tax bills,
which in turn is committed to the Collector of Taxes with 2 Warmnt to collect.
These foans are required to be paid in full when a property owner refinaiees

or sells their property. All questions concernin g these loans arc to be directed
to the Health Board.

MOTOR VEBICLE EXCISE TAX, BOAT EXCISE TAX, SECTION ¥ -
!)EALE?{ PLATE, REPAIR AND FARM EQUIPMENT PLATE - Al
information originates from the Massachusctis Registry of Motar Vehicles, This
informalion is turned over 1o (he Board of Assessors, which in tum is committsd

to the Collector of Taxes with a Warrant to collect. All billing notes a 30-du
payment schedule with the exce

schedule. Unpaid 1axes generate
Unpaid Demand Notice generates
Wa_mml. Unpaid Final Warrant e
reglstmﬁnn and license renewals
paid. Ther: are numerous Exg
Ha_rbormaster {781-5850519)
paid before assignment of moo
the Collector's receipt of the

a Demand Notice payable within 14 days
a Warrant. Unpaid Warrant generates a Find
ficrates a “marking” a1 the RMV and no futur
will be allowed until the outstanding taxes ar

is working with the Collector to assure taxcs ¢
N0E. Refunds are processed monthly following
certificate from the Board of Assessors.

The Collector's Office
781-585-0507
Open Monday through Friday 8:30 am - 4:39 pm
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ption of boat, which has a 60-day paymen! -

ise Tax Commitments throughout the year. T

(The office remains apen during the lunch period.)

Reminder:
Delinguent bills could gffect your morigage pavinent or credit report.
Please pay timely.

COMMUNITY CENTER BUILDING COMMITTEE

As in 2002, the primary effort in 2003 of The Community Center Building
Committee continued to be construction of an wihletic complex at the end of
Pottle Street. Overall construction at yearend stood at 95% complete, with ¢yve
towards a Spring 2004 opening. The complete complex includes (4} soccer
ficlds, (1) football/soccer ficld, (2) bascball diamonds, (2} softball diamonds.
and 1 multi-use diamond. Also included with in the complex is a molti-pumpese
building consisiing of a concession stind, restrooms, a meeting room, (2)
storage sheds, and parking for all facilitics,

* There were several events of note that occurred through out the past vear. The

most prominent of which was # recommendation by the commitlee to the
Sclectmen, then officiatly endorsed by a unanimous voic of the Selecten to
name the athletic complex after the late Norman Opachinski, This was done in
response (o the tremendous effort, both financial and otherwise given by his son,
committee member Peter Opachinski, and his family. The committee sincerely

" thanks Peter and his family.

The ownership dispute which arese between the Town and a landowner over a
parcel of lind on the site 1o be used for a portion of a soccer field continued 1o
be unresolved. The commiittee therefore voted mid-year to recommend restoring
the disputed parcel to original contour and forfeil the remaining field. This was

dong to closc the issuc and compleic the project. ‘The issuc is still unresotved at
vearend.

- Work began on the re-constzuction of Pottle Street overseen by the Highway

Department as well as an announcement by The Mass Highway Department that

the Jong awaited traffic light at Evergreen Strect and Ri. 3A would be installed
in the coming year,

Parameters and goals were discussed in reference to the location and ultimate
construction of a Town Senior Center. Discussion included selection of a
professional firm that specializes in the sizing and nceds of just such a building.

- Also discussed was the possibility of using an existing building within the Town

of adequate size and logistic as opposed to building new.

- As we look into 2004, the effort of the commitiee in reference to the field
. complex shall diminish while effort on the Senior Center front should ramp

upward, We look Forward to continuc with our effort until both projecis are
completed.




CONSERVATION COMMISSION
The year 2003 was a very active one for the Couservation Comtission. As (he
town contitines fo prow rapidly and the available uplands for building become
niore scarce, the number of wetland filings continue unabated. In addition, the
areas where town sewerage has been installed have also remained very active
with many new homes and /or renovations.

Some conscrvation activitics included:

¥ Acceptanuce of the domation to the town of the former cranberry bog and
associated uplands adjacent to the Arbor Hills scnior housing
devetopment on Wapping Road.

» The construction of a kiosk, blue bird houses, and planting of
vegetation in order to delincate public access to Bay Farm off Bay
Farm Road by Matt Wheble as part of his Eagle Scout project.

¥ Construction of a post and rail fence, gate, and refurbished the kiosk m
the parking area on Cranberry Watershed by Evan Datton as part of his
Eagie Scout project.

»  Maoving the access casement to the Hathaway Conservation propeny.

®  Installation of storm water treatment by the town at Off Boundary
Street and at Grays Beach,

) ) COUNCIL ON AGING
Dunpg Fiscal Year 2003 the Kingston Council on Aging has continued to
provide needed services to the elders of our community.

The lmnsporlation program remains our most vital link to clderly and
handlgappcd re_sidcnls. By providing trips to medical appointments, grocn
shopping, banking, persona) business, and program of the Council on Aging w
are abie fo remain in contacl and thereby appraise what other services i
needed. The Meals-on-Wheel Program is alse crilical to our connection 16
homebound elders. The dedicated volunteers who deliver these meals report to

lhe‘Council on Aging Office daily on the welt being of the clients. These repors
lt_me often prompted our notifying
life-threatening sitations,

Our statistics indicate that 4,989
ambulatory and non-ambylatg
elder individuals, Th
of Kingston angd 1h

transportation services were provided to 13

e two vans, provided through a contract between the Towt

e Greater Attleboro Ta i i y
-, eate unton Regional Transit Authont)
(GATRA), logged 34,464 miles, 6, 711 Meals-on-Wheels were delivered and
re served at our Thursday Luncheons.

The Computer Classes Oil Painti
] , Paintin
Assistance, Blood Pressure/Health §

over 3,000 nieals we

& Workshops, SH.INE, Income T
creening Clinics, Fuel Assistance, and the
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Whe Police and Fire Departments of seriousof

Ty elders, while 363 services were proved to nov |

Social/ Recreational/Culturalf Education Programs of the Council on Aging are
also well received.

We continue our pood relationship with Kingston Kids Care. This gronp of
young people have provided Fucl Assistance and Drug Assistance to many of
our elders. They have given gifts to the Mcals-on-Wheels clients and to
participants of the luncheons. ‘They have also donated to the Council on Aging
Building Fund. We are grateful for their gencrous and loving support.

CULTURAL COUNCIL

During the fiscal year 2003, the Kingston Cultural Councii has continued to
provide cnrichment to our community through the granting of many creative
projects and programs. In this grant cycle. we granted funds for programs in arl,
music and science for alt ages. Some of these include a marienctie progrim for
KIS, a ficld trip to the MFA for SLRMS to study Asian cultures, special
children’s programs for our town library, continued suppor for the philharmonic
and a lecture series at the Joncs River Marine Ecology Center. This year we will
be able 10 fund appraximately $2000.00 in grants. We have made it our priority
to fund programs that directly benefit the residents of Kingsion. We encourage
members of the community o attend and enjoy these worthy cvents.

We hope to continue our support for these and other tocat cultural endeavors in
the fiure.  We welcome input from the comuunity. We also seek new
meibers to replace those whose terms expire in this year. Anvone who has an
interest in promoting the Asts in our town is encouraged to apply.

KINGSTON EDUCATIONAL FUND TRUSTEES
For the academic year ending 2003, the Trustees were pleased to prescnt $1.000
awards to the following deserving students:

EUND RECIPIENT
The Atwood Brothers Robert P. Gobell
Memorial Scholarship Fund: Silver Lake Regional H.S.
Edmund Dandeneaw/Naomi C. Churistie L. Leonard

Bartlett Scholarship: Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Jackson and lrene Golden Ryan C. deOgburn

Charitable Foundation: Silver Lake Regional H.S.
Helen Delang Howe Monica L. Hebert
Scholarship: Silver Lake Regional 115,

Kingstor Educational Fund

Haley M. Melanson
Scholarship:

Sacred Heart HS.
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Kingston Educational Fund Daniel G, Rushton

Scholarship: Boston Collepe H.S.
Kingston Educational Fund Malthew J. Whebig
Scholarship: Boston College 1.5,
Edna Magladilin Education Sarah G. Maurath

Fund: Silver Lake Regional HS,
Pimenial Family Memorial Danicl J. Platz
Scholarship Fund*: Silver Lake Regionat HS.
Pimental Family Memorial Meghan A. Kelly
Scholarship Fund*; Silver Lake Regional HS.
Lucy Stein/Doris E. ) Stephanie J. Enemark
Cushman Scholarship: Silver Lake Regional HS.
Oscar and Julie Swope/ Kelly 1. Dalton

Amnie C. Woodward Scholarship: Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Harold J. Weston/Anthony M.

Michael P. Higgins
Monish Scholarship: ° 58

Silver Lake Regional HS.

*Awarded in memory of Enilia R., Isanc 1, Alfred 1. and Anna N. Pimentel)

The Trustees include David W. Gavigan, Chair; Roscoe A. Cole, Jr., Treasurer

MaryLnuMmyn,Sccm - oric F e
Cully, Member. tary, Marjorie F. Cadenhead, Member; and Kevin F.

) EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Kingston Emergency Management has had an extremely busy and productive

year. During the month of January, a freeze
: Iy, -up at the Maple Avenue Schoo!
created Hooding throughaut the building, which in turn required us to move ford

shor time j ) e
present ‘eml-;::’ the Reed Commll[llt)' Bu]ld_[ﬂg In Mafch, we moved (o o

mary rental location, 110 Pembrok )
attempi ; . e Street.  Presently, we ar
CMPLNg to acquire grant monies 1o fund a new Emergency Operations Center.

which will ikelv €
Station, st likely be located on the grounds of the Pembroke Street Fire

oval by Massach i

Agency (MEMA), it was usetts Emergency Managemen
. s NeC ary , -

projects. AN revised d(x:umenl:S hsa\,e beem ﬂev. i, reat deal of time o thast

submitted 10 MEMA,
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Our third and final gual for FYO04 was to fully staff our Emergency Operations
Center with responsible personnel whereas our staffing unfortunately had been
at an extremely fow fevel. Tn addition to filling all of our open positions, we
have successfully fulfilled our objective in atlracting very compelent and
enthustastic individuals.

in closing, with the difficulties surrounding emergency management this year —
iwo relocations, review and approval of plans and procedures and the stafTing
and subsequemt training of EOC personuel - we wish to thank cvervone who
assisted us in any respect.

v
FINANCE COMMITTEE
RESERVE FUND TRANSFERS FY03
Department ~ PSorEXP  Amount Explanation

Vetcran's Service EXP $15,000.00 Mandated
Medical/Ordinary Benefits

Selectmen EXP $5,000,00 Study differcnces between
receivables.

Harborfront EXP $2,100.00 Purchase grinder pump for
Harbormaster’s building.

Inspection PS $23,000.00 Increase in permils.

Services EXP $3,000.00 Increase in permils.

Councii on Aging EXP $2,065.00 Replace stove at Reed

Community Building

Veteran's Service EXP $1,000.00 Mandated
Medical/Ordinary Benefits
Fire Department PS $15.800.00 Pay overtime to firefighters.
Fire Depariment EXP $2,220.08 Repairs to boiler al
Headquarters and overhead
doors at Smith Lane fire
siation.
Fire Department EXP £6,200.00 Rcpairs to fire engine and
ambulance.
Legal EXP $14.615.00 Projected cosl to complete
fiscal year.
Total Transferred  $90,000.00
Reserve Fund Budget 590,000.00
Balance in Reserve Fund $0.00

FIRE DEPARTMENT

The year 2003 saw a significant upgrade 1o our firefighting apparatus fleet. The
October 2003 Special Town Meeting approved the purchase of a new fire
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putuper 1o replace a 1986 pumper unable to pass the necessary certification
Additionally, we were able o procure another ncw pumper M no cosl to (he
town o replace our existing 1999 pumper. It was necessary to replace this
pumper duc to numerous mechanical and electrical problems. The continning
prablems resulted in thie pumper being out of service a significant amount of
time.

After several vears of planning, we were able o put our new computer system
into service in July. This new system is used for incident reporting, permits and
dispatching as well as a database for preplanning every stmicture in tlown,

Thanks to eur dedicated fire officers and firefighters who have worked on many
projects, such as apparatus and equipment upgrades, the Town has saved a

considerablc amount of moncy this year. Their continued dedication is greatly
apprecialed.

This was a typical year for emergency responses adding approximately 10%

more fesponses than the previous year. We have continned to add this 10% '
ingrease over the past several years, bul we have not increased the size of our

department manpower since 1997 Although our personnel do an outstandiag
Job, the Town will have to consider increasing our firefighting/EMS staffing in
the very near future, The additional staff is necessary, not only to maintain the

curren! 1;\'@:! of service given to the comuwmity, but afso to ensure the safety of
our exisling personnel.

The most significant impact on the Fire Department this year was Ik
Annoancenient b\. Kathy Bates that she will be reliring early in 2004, Kathy has
been with Ihe Fire Department as the Office Manager for over 18 years and hi
been the single most respectcd member of the department. She will centainly ke

missed by all. The department wishes her a well-deserved happy and healthy
retirenent.

' ) FISH COMMITTEE

:1{3::\'5‘; I{gl; gf th Fish Cpmmillee 10 manage and insure the protection of

A a;g;adi;ng fish Lfl'lhe Tm_m of Kingston. At this time, protected fish

e s ana nz:]nct}rus niver herring (both alewives and blue back herringh

o e, sea oul. as well as the catadromous Arerican cel. Eachd
ve been greally reduced in their numbers in Kingston aM

elSE\\hClC a8 a ICSL\![ Of 111.1!10 i1} 2lenvays, a'“d !
( pO 1, Obslmcllﬂ of W y H
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siream; the discharge of sediments, from road sand, construction and erosion;
and pollntion from stormwaler run-off, failing seplic systems and lawn and
agriculiurat fentilization. In addition, the Jones River suffers from lack of stream
flow, especially in the summer, which increases the temperature and reduces the
amount of available oxygen in the water. Lack of stream flow is the result of the
pumping of Sifver Lake to the degree that no water flows to the Jones River at
Lake Strecl, and the pumping of water locally, especially to water lawns.
Greally componnding these problems is a failure to have a dam maragement and
operations plan especially for Elm Street, Wapping Road, Forge Pond and the
Stony Brook dams.

Backwater at Wapping Road dam has caused the excessive growth of woody
vegelation and in filling at the mouth of Furnace Brook as it mects the Jones
River in Sampson Park. ‘This is preventing alewives from finding the Furnice
Brook chanuel so they can migrate to Soule’s, Bryant Mill, Sytvia, and Russell
Ponds. The Fish Committee made an unsuccessful altempt last year to get
funding to help us restore this channel and develop a management plan for the

fish un. Despite lack of funding this would be possible with a conunitted group
of innovative volunteers,

We have asked for the evaluation of Wapping Road Dmu ard Stony Brook dam
by the National and state Marine Fisheries agencies to help determine the
feasibility of restoring fish passage further up the Joncs River as well as up
Stony Brook to Blackwater Pond. We will be working with the siate Division of
Marine Fisheries to connt river herring and smell this coming year 1o assist with
the evaluation of the merits of dam alteration.

. GAS INSPECTOR
In Fiscal Year 2003, 269 Gas permils were issued and inspected by the Gas
Inspectors. The total fees received for the permits was $8,878.00.

. HARBORMASTER
I'm pleased to report the 2003 was a safe and successiul boating scason. I wish

to thank ali the volunteers and work partics for alf their help thought ont the
5eason.

This year we expanded on the number of moorings available to the residents.
We opened up a good portion of the bay to shell fishing. We defined our
Navigation channel by increasing the number of channel markers. We also
upgraded all our main docks to aluminunc

We are in the preliminary process of moving the Harbormaster Shack to another
location to expand on the parking arca, and to make the Harbormaster’s Shack a
safe and comfortable place to work and greet our residents.
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A special thanks to all the Assistant Harbormasters & Shellfish wardens andg
special tharks (o Mini Maclnnis and the Warterfront Committee for all (e
assistance throughout the season.  Without the help of al these volunteers it
wonld not be possible to have such successfisl season.

BOARD OF HEALTH
The year Two Thonsand Three as in the Iast several years saw the continuod
tealtzation of goals for the Board,

Highlights of the year include:

Third year as a foll working partner in the Massachusetts Water Polltics
Abatement Trust Program in which the Board received six hundred thousand
($600,000) state lunding, The Program enabted repairs and installations of on
site sewcrage disposal systems and also sewer counections to the Municipal
Sewer System. Thus far monies were distributed to 90 homeowners for sewe
conncetions and 16 homeowners for Title 5 Systems,

Free flu clinics offered to all Kingston residents. This marked the tenth year
evening sessions were held. An aftermoon and evening session attracted 360. Al
vaccine received from the Stale was depleted at the 2 clinics. The Board wishes
to thank Cura Visiting Nurscs Association for their ciforts in continting W
make this program so successful.

Conl:m_ued Wworking in cooperation with the Sewer Commissioners, developed 3
transition plan allowing homeowners to connec! to the Municipal Sewer Systent
and at the same time abandoning their existing seplic sysieni.

Conducted weekly beach testin
water quality is re
States timits.

g under new mandated State Regulations. Beach
gulated 1o promolte public health, Results werc within th

A commitment o the
Town by maintainin
cnablements allowing
pressure.

ghest level of public health and safety standards to ihe
B our commitments fo the Legislative stalulros
heaith boards to remain free of political municipd

;Fhe B,(-m d wishes to thank Dan Sapir and express their appreciation for his
Ongevily of service and dedication to the Town of Kingston.

Meml:“)ers o_f the Board look forward to another ye

' gston Community in org
sound goals in a professional trsting mgm:er. o

ar of comtinued success i
o achieve environmentatl’

Revenve statisficg are avat

Clerk. Lable in the office of the Board of Health and Town
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FREDERICK C ADAMS HERITAGE CENTER DEVELOPMENT
: COMMITTEE
. The members of the Frederic C. Adams Heritage Center Development

Commiittee wish to thank the Town Mcctiqg nm{nbc:s for supporting 1hc_ rcq:_lcs!
for matching funds to be used in conjunction \_\mh the Massachusetis Historicat
Commission, Massachusctts Preservation Project Funq (MPFF). The MPFF
grant was awarded to the Town shontly after Town Meeting voie.

With the MPFF grant in place. the Commiltee was able to procccd_ with the
preparation of plans, specifications and bid documents for the repairs to the
Frederic C. Adams Public Library butlding. Moncy for the plans, spcqﬁc:mons
and bid documents came from the Elizabeth B Sampson Fund awarded in 2002.

The project was put out te bid twice during the summer but no_\'inblc hids- were
received.  The Comnitice is reworking the scope of the project and will re-
advertise for bid in January 2004. The Commiitee is hoping for a spring
conclusion of this phase of the project.

Design students from Mt Ida College, Chamberlayne Schoo! of Design. ;Imse
the Adams Library building as their final class project. The students designed
and presented a conceptuat plan for the interior of the future Frederic C Adams
Heritage Center.

The upper level of the building was opened the weckend of the September 3,
2603 for a Kingston High School Class Reunion exhibition.  Arifacts and
memorabilia provided by the Kingston Public Library, History Room and
Kingston High School graduates were on display and the student production of
the “Uncut Diamond” was shawn,

Tie Town offices housed in (he lower level of the Frederic C Adams Public
Library building moved o the new Town House in mid Scpteniber. The
Fredetic C Adams Heritage Center Development Commiittee belicved that this
would create new opportunities for the use of the building and the creation of the
Frederic C Adams Heritage Center. Unfortunately, this is not the case. The
selectmcen voted to drain the water in the building and turn off the heat.

At the close of 2003 the Frederic C Adams Heritage Center Development

Committec tias requested a meeting with the Selectmen to clasify their vision for
the building,

HISTORICAL COMMISSION )
The Historical Commission hired a consultant to complele_Comp{chens.we
Survey forms for the propenies in their proposed Historic District. This project
included properties that had not been completed in the Phasc I or II
Cornprehensive Surveys.
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The Commission contirued to act upon permil application requests for Strugiye
Demetition. Due to the increase of property values, there is a growing deniang
to tenovate or demolish older simctures throughout the town. In Teviewing
these requests, the Comsuission’s main goal is to save historic propertics and t
mitigate any adverse impact the demolition of the properties will bave on the
character of the town.

An article addressing some housekeeping changes to the Demeolition Bylaw was
approved at the annnal Town Meeting. R was then sccepled and matified by (he
Massachusctts Attorney General.

Members of the Commission worked to creste a Hisloric Preservition Phan
(Plan) for the Town of Kingstor. This Plan will help identify and document ow
histori¢ and culiural resources, what resources showld be nominated to the
National Register of Historic Places and what financial resources are available
to assist the Town. 1t addresses how present regulations fit historic preservition
and how they may be changed to better protect these resources. It identifies the
tools available 10 protect our sigaificant historic resources. The Commission
hapes to have the Plan completed in the first quarter of 2004,

KINGSTON SECURE ENERGY FUTURE COMMITTEE
The Secure Energy Future Committee successfully completed a site selection
and approval process for the siting of a Wind Monitoring Town (WMD) this
vear. The site selected is the Wastewater Tremtment Plant adjacent 1o the
Transfer Station. Permission to use the site for this purposc was granted by the
Spwer Commission in November of 2003, Efforts to sccurc appropfiate
licensing agreement(s) are underway.

Efforts to continue energy audits of town facilities were put on hold while new
schuql and Toxs:'n_ HO!.ISE construction projects were underway. The committee is
planning to revisit this project in 2004,

LIBRARY TRUSTEES AND DIRECTOR
I:l FY}OOZ; the Library’s seven public workstations, each with Internet access.
were in great dc?mand. The workstations are used far word-processing, markst
research, searching the Internet for business and personal research, and accesst0

a vast number of online daiabases .
memberships in the Old » both free and proprietary. Through our

Colony Library Network, the Southcastem
xfas?naclglseus Regional Libljary System, and the M;ssachusetts Library
speciall? c:lndaNe[work, the Library offers access to literally hundreds of

zed databases not available to the general public but freely available over

the Tternet to all holders of Kings . i
state budget cuts resulted in the gston Public Library cards.  Unfortunatels.

suspension of a numbe in
FY2002, and there were more cuts in FY2003 P of thesc resourocs
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i i wn. which staried in FY97, met each month to discuss a
OPTPOUch ésfcng)llss g{:)'::l::’oncludcd our grant-funded information literacy angd
il l?“f raining classes for senior citizens in the fatl of 2002, The Lipmry is
cm?.plf:;sling computer classes run by the Recreation Department, using our
ggx‘nputcr Jab. Programs for children included storytimes, crafts, musical
performarnces, and othcr progratns 1hroughqm the year. The 2903 Swinmer
Reading Program was our biggest ever, with 344 children rcpisiered. 142
children read at least 50 days or more through the program, and nl_togclllc_:r
participants read for a total of 328,800 minutes, co;llpqrc_d to 269,650 ntinntes in
20021 The Ari Committee sponsored monthly exhibits of work from local

antists.

Library users borrowed our discount passes to the JFK Library, the Chi_ldrcn's
Muscum, the Boston Aquarinm, the Museun of Science, _Plimp!h Plantation. the
Fuller Muscum of Art, and 1he Musewm of Fine Art 369 times in FY2003.

Under the guidance of Archivist Carrie Elliott, Local History Room \'ol_umccrs
conlinued work on processing and creating finding aids for retrospective and
newly acquired collections, In addition, the LHR worked with varions town
departments in surveying their records and advising on preservation and slorage
for historically significant records.

The LHR writes a weckly Then and Now columin and a What's In a Name
column for two tocal newspapers, has a permancnt space for historical exhibits,
and has provided images and information to a varicly of rescarchers and groups,
including the Education Coalition to Bring Kingston's History to the Classroom,
(he fones River Village Historical Society, the Kingston Historical Conunissior.
the Friends of Kingston's Heritage, and the Frederic C. Adams Heritage Center
Development Commitice.

In FY2003 26 volunteers donated 1,494 hours of work to the Library. There
were approximately 63,978 visils o the Library this year, wc were open 2,361
howrs, we answered approximately 4,860 reference questions, and users
borrowed 144,576 items. We sponsored 184 programs for children attended by
2,269 children, and 22 programs for adults attended by 299 people.  As of June
30™ 7,542 Kingston residents held active library cards.

MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE )
The Master Plan Implementation Committec (MPIC) was created in 1998, ils
charge being to recommend and draft the means to implement Kingston's Master
Plan based on the time table included with the Plan. This year marks th_e fifth
anniversary of the Kingston Master Plan adopted in October 1998. Al this five
year benchimark the Master Plan Implementation Committee is reviewing the
entire plan, its accomplishments and ifs unfinished business, as it contemplates

Updating the plan.
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Membership of the MPIC is composed of representatives designated by i

Board of Sclectmen, Finance Commitice, Planning Board, Capital Planuiny

Committee, Conservation Commission, Water Commission, Board of Healt,

Historical Commission, Open Space  Comumittee, local environment)
organization, the business comsmunity, and four residents at large and the Town -
Planner. Ms. Susan Boyer served as Comumiltee Chairmen this year. With re o -

the Committee sccepled the resignation of past chairman, Ralph Calderar
whose service (o the Town is marked by his diligence in refining the details
whal are often complex ideas. Ralph's commitment and his passion will
sorely missed,

This year's work plan was dominated by creation of an Affordable Housip ‘—

Plan, as mandated by the Commonwealth. ln mid-year, the Plan was adopted by
the Board of Selectmen. The proposal of the Beacon Companies for a 780 uy
developinent in (he sand pit next to the commuter rail station sparked muh

discussion until Beacon withdrew i in he fatl. The MPIC snccessfully mog
the Inclusionary Housing bylaw at Annual Town Meeting that requires 10% o

all new housing developments of six or more units to be affordable.

OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE
Throughout 2003 the Kiugston Open  Space  Comimiltee  worked ®@

accomplishing the goals and ebjectives set out in the 2002 Kingston Open Spe -

Plaw In patticular we accomplishied the following:

» Com'plt‘:lcd.wmk to secure the gift of land and perpetual open space del
restriction in connection with the Arbor Hills senior housing developizi
This is An important lamching pad for the multi-use trail system we a2
allempling io establish between Wapping Road and Bishdps Highwa
Real-estate value exceeded $500.000; -

» gz:llplemd the purchase of the Three Rivers Basin Conservancy (forms
e 3

“f;“bumme'}t 0£$120,000 from the Commonwealth through the Self-Hs
Program. This acquisition provided g critical link on (he Jones Rz

Comridor between Cranberry  Watershed Preserve and the Hathans

Preserve. Thisg purchase exh .
5 xhausted . .
» Cleaned and marked Bay- the Conservation Fund;

Circuil trail in arati o Anni
Earth Walk, which we preparation for the 2

; €05 i et
Envitonmental Scholarshi p ponsored with the Robert A. Mullb

The walk is eight miles fro,

Program eatitled “Conpeg

“lementary Schoo! children
'Le:c et Organization, with the help
Y ssacél;setts Audubon society; ki
OV iken® ing b

P Mulliken's Lau‘dmg by installing a split sail fence in the parkis

area, stone dust on the trail

in cooperation with the Pard
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¢ Cranberry bogs) on Grove Strect, and scenred the promist -

Trsnst and Jones River Watershed Associati@
M Silvy . iken® i -
along the Bay Circuiy Tt ver Lake Sanctuary to Mulliken’s Landi:

ting With Our Open Space’ ¥

of the Sampson Fund and & -

1 and stong in the parking lot, with the help of L

Department of Streets, Trees, and Parks, the Recreation Commission and
volunteer laborers.

In addition, the Cotmmittee worked to eview and comment upon other
development projects in order to sccure pedestrian rights and open space buffers
inctuding:

% The "Bearse’s Way” development adjacent 1o Sitver Lake Sanctuany;

» The “Stony Brook Fails” development on Maple Street that is adjacent 10
our Town Center Park concept;, and,

Thie “Pines at Kingston” development on Indian Pond Road.

Also, the Open Space Commitice has been looking at other properties that are
= likely to change hands in the near future as the intense pace of residential and
- commercizl development continues in Kingsion. Because the town failed to
- pass the Commmmity Preservation Act, has no additional resources in the
Conservation Fund, and residents are feeling increased tax burden as propenty
values escalate, we must devise other methods of saving land. There are very
fow ways other than limited development. While this is an acceptable practice

n some areas—other sensitive lands simply cannol support any form of
_ development and the financial resources must be found to protect them. The
Open Space Conmumnittee urges the town o reconsider passing the Community

"7 Preservation Act. ‘This will allow us to save importani natoral resonrces as well

. as stabilize the costs nceded to provide the community infrastructure and
services necessary Lo support additional residential development.

_ Pembroke Street residemt Maureen Thomas joined the Open Space Committee
- this year, bringing new aud needed enthusiasm.  The Commiitiee invites. and
. would appreciate involvement of other members of the community. Please

contact the Town Moderator for appointment, or commitice members to
~ volunteer.

PARKING CLERK

" Receipls from parking violations totaling $35904 were collected in 2003.
- Hearings for disputed parking viclations are held at the Town House.
. Individuals who want to dispute a parking violation must submit their reques
- for a hearing in writing to Nancy Howlent, Parking Clerk, 26 Evergreen Streel,
_Kingston, MA 02364.

. PERMANENT BUILDING COMMITTEE
This past year the cormitiee’s primary focus has been the construction of the
- new Town House. The project is almost competed at this time. There are some

N punch list items to be finished to allow a complete closeout of the project.

The Permanent Building Committee was enacted in 1990 at the annual town
- meeting. {t is composed of five members, appointed by the Board of Seleclmen
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and is stricily a voluntcer bedy. The term is for three ycars and. expires on Jups
30" The commille is wsually made up of members with construction
experience often having extensive knowledge in specific skilled trads.

This Committee provides the community with an exl.remely valuable resource s
no cost. The members have knowledge and expertise to develop, recommeny
and oversee any project in the town.

The created purpose for this committee is to make recommendations for repairs,
renovations and new construction or land use on town property. Al projects on
town property sheuld involve this commiitee before moving forward with

funding for construction.

The Conunittee has scheduled meetings on the 1% and 3 Thursday at 7:00pm at
the new Town House,

PLANNING BOARD

The Planning Board mects on the second and fourth Monday of each month in
the New Town House and consists of five members elected for five-year tenns
and one appointed Associate member appointed to a three-year term. The Beard
leadership remained status quo this year with James E. Cotman, Jr. as Chairman,
Michael Ruprecht as Vice Chair and Edmund J. King. Ir. Clerk/Liaison to Town
Treasurer. Susan Famrell ran successfully for election after fulfilling her
appointed termn succeeding Frederick “Eddy” Corrow. Peuny Svenson
teappointed as the Board's Assoclate Meniber,

Much activity of the Planning Board and the Town Pianner this year reflected
affordable housing and less traditional housing including several “semior
developments” The Board continued ils semi annual joint meetings with the
Plymouth Planning Board to discuss various opportunities 10 cooperate on plans
and projects. An effori 1o eliminate ithe Town Planner position was also
addressed by the Planning Board.

Activity of the Board and the Planner this year could be described as assiduous.
The Plann_ing Board addressed twenty five ANR Plans this year. An Approvd!
Not Required plan is one of those interesting parts of Massachusetts Law thal
allows a land owner to develop their land without the Planning Board’s approval
-as long as a majority of the members approve that their approval is n
required. The Board also heard twenty site plans and fourteen special permits.

With the arrival of the Beacon Companies and their plans for 780 units by (e '

MBTA Station there was considerable focns on affordable housing. The
mchmm Association of Realtors reported that single-family home prices
::;leraged $367350in Navember, and condomininms averaged $264,985. Undr
‘¢ Commonwealth’s affordable housing standards a three bedroom houst
:.:uld sell for $169,000, a considerable disparity between the two figures. To
te there have beca four requesis to the State for permission to build affordablc
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housing ander Chapter 40B, on Larson Road, Baker Avenue, Eim Street, and
Marion Drive. The Beacon Companies have since withdrawn. In an cffort to
keep pace with the guideline of 10% affordable units in cach conmunity the
Hoard submitted and Town Mecling voted an “Inclusionary Housing” bylaw,
Uinder the mew bylaw any development of six or more dwcllings would be
required to provide 10% as affordable. The Planning Board also saw a spike in
condominium development this year with six senior units approved at Elm and
Broek, forty denied at Indian Pond Estates, and one hundred senior units still in
(he permilting process on Maple Street. The completion of town sewer has made
Maple Street a sought after address. The Planning Board met one evening with
three different developers all propesing new condominium style developnients
on {hree adjacent propertics.

The Board approved a site plan for a new schoel for the Silver Lake District and
denied a site plan for a cell tower on Ring Road in a residential area. The
Planner working with the cell phone companies managed to refocate two of
ihree antennuac onto the Town's water tanks.

PLUMBING INSPECTOR
lu Fiscal year 2003, 210 Plumbing Perniits were issued and inspected by the
Plumbing Inspectors. The total fees received for the permits was $18.231.00

PLYMOUTH COUNTY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

The role of Plymouth County Cooperative Extension is to deliver rescarchi-based
information to Plymouth Counly residents through non-formal methods. The
Plymouth County Extension staff werk, in concerl, with UMass Amherst
Facully and Extension staff on behalf of the United States Departimemt of
Agncuiture, lo provide valuable information in Extension’s four Major progratn
areas: Agroecology; 4-H Youth and Family Development; Nutrition Education
Iniliatives; and Natural Resources and Environmental Conservation. The
Extension System is supporied by County, Federal and State funds, and operaies
under Federat and State laws and agreements. Local citizens, appointed by the
Plymouth County ommissioners, serve as Piymonth County Cooperative
Extension Trustees, directing the overall programt.  Volunteer advisory groups
work with Extension staff on developing specific programs.

Cooperative Extension resources and programs for Plymouth County include:
ig_a:der} lectures, fruil pruning demonstrations; pesticide applicator Lraining and
tcensing exams; the annual UMass Exiension Garden Calendar: education
Fesonree maerials; training and resources for green industry professionals and
youth service agencies; accredited overnight 4-H summer camps; and teacher
Workshops and resources. New research findings are translated into practical
applications and shared with people and communities through workshops,
tonferences, field demonsirations, radio and television, local libraries. technical
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assistance, and newspaper aticles. Publications such as newsletters, bookle
and fact sheets bring information directly to those who need it. Additigny
information is delivered through office visits, phone calls, and UMass-Amherg
Extension web access — www.mnassextension org,

The Plymouth County Extension office is located at PO Box 658, High §
Hansen, 02341 (781-293-3541; 781-447-5946). Regional Extension programg
are often conducted in Southeastern Massachusetts. UMass Extension alsy

operates the Cranberry Experiment Research Station, located in Warcham,

Members of the Plymouth County Staff:
Miheael D Koski, 4-H Youth and Family Development Program
Ay 8 McCune, 4-H Youth and Family Development Program

Deborah C Swanson, Landscape, Nursery and Urban Foresiry Program
Debra L Corrow, Executive Assistant

Board of Trustees:

Michael Connor, Chairman-Halifax John Peterson-Halifax
Joseph Freitas-Plympton Janice Strojny-Middleboro
Marjorie Mahoney-Hingham Chris Wicks-Middleboro
Donimic Marini-E. Bridgewater Phillip Wyman-Hanson

Ply. Connty Commissioner Timothy McMulien-Pembroke

UMa‘s.s Extens_io_n staff funded by Federal or Stale Program Grants: UMass
Nuirition Education Program, 34 School St., Brockton 508-513-3473

And_rea B Gulerjal_l,- Supervisor  Tammy Short, Nutrition Educator
Maria Pigue, Nutp_lxon Educator  Jennifer Anderson, Nutrition Educator
Joyce Rose, Nutrition Educator Anita Sprague, Senior Clerk

PLYMOUTH COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROI.,

The Project is a special district created by the State Legislature in 1957, and is
Now con.josed of all Plymouth County towns, the City of Brockton, and the

Town of Cohasset in Norfolk County. The Project is a regional response to
reglg;a;l problem, and provides a way of organizing specialized equipment,
spect ‘y tratned employees, and mosquito control professionals into a single
agency with a broad geographical area of responsibility.
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i ' i : tuman Eastern Equine
o are again happy to report that in 2003 there were no ;
E'uiffmngus or West Nile cases in Plymouth County. The recurring problem (_)f
EEE and WNV to the Northeast continues to ensure cooperation between this
Project and the Department of Public Health.

West Nile Virus decreased during 2003 with 1.5 human cases statewide. Two
horse cases occusred in Plymouth County during 2003, Rg:_:hcslcr (EEE-9/27)
and Plympton (WNV-10/6). In 2003, I8 birds tested p9511|vc fqr WNV. j‘o
ascertain the risk to human health and horscs, this Project continued placing
mosquito traps in known infected arcas from the year prior. The mosquiloes
collected were tested at the Massachuseits Department of Public Health for EEE
and WNV. WNV was isolated from Crliseta melamira, a bird biting species.
from collections in Halifax on August 26, 2003, Five additional EEE isolates
were collected from a Project New Jersey Trap (8/18, 9/9, 9/16 and two isolates
on 9/23) in Pembroke. In an effort to keep the Public informed, EEE and WNV
activity  updates are  regulwly  posted on  our  web  sile
wwphmonthmosquito.com and Massachusetts Department of Public Health at
wwisigte ma s dph win e L i,

The figures specific to the Town of Kingston are given below. While
mosquitoes do not respect town lines the information given below does provide
a tally of the aclivitics which have had the greatest impact on the health and
comfort of Kingston residents.

Insecticide Application. 5,680 acres were treated using truck mounied sprayers
for control of adult mosquitoes. More than one application was made to the
same site if mosquitocs reinvaded the arca. The first treatments were made in
June and the last in September.

Aerial Application. Larviciding woodland swamps by helicopter before the
leaves come out on the trees continues to be very effective. In Kingston this
year we aerially Yarvicided 195 acres.

Our greatest effort has been targeted at mosguitoes in the Jarval stage, which can
be found in woodland pools, swamps, marshes and other standing water areas.
Inspectors continually gather data on these sites and treat with highly specific
larvicides when immature mosquitoes are present.

Water Management. During 2003 crews removed blockages, brush and other
obstructions from 1,440 linear feet of ditches and streams to prevent overflows
OF stagnation that can result in mosquito breeding. This work, together with
machine reclamation, is most often carried out in the fall and winfer.

Finally, we have been tracking response time, that is the time between notice of
3 mosquito problem and response by one of our inspectors. The complaint
1esponse time in the Town of Kingston was less than two days with more than
416 complaints answered.




Mo_squito Survey. A syslematic sampling for (he mosquitoes in Kingsig,
indicates that Culiseta melonwra was the most abundant specics ()m.n
umportant specics collected include Coguiflettidia perturbans and Aedes 1'(’1‘&?1.: r
We encourage cilizens or municipal officials to cali our office for information

aboul nosquitocs, mosquito-bome discases, control practices, or any oiher
matters of concern.

POLICE DEPARTMENT
On_Scptember 26, 2003, Liewlenant David R, Griffiths retired from the Kingston
Police I_)cpurlmenl after 30 years of omstanding service to the community, He
served in many capacities including that of EM.T,, Safety Officer, Ju\-‘t'?n.ile
0!ﬁccr am’i‘ Con_lmmu'ty Service Officer and he cstablished Kingston’s:“Natium!
Night Out” which has become an annual tradition attended by hundreds of
people every August. Li. Griffiths established Kingston’s DARE Program in
grades K through 6 and he established a similar program at the Silver Lake

Regional Hi hich hag evalved § '
Of%"er PrOgl%lr]n_sc hool which hus evolved into a full time School Resource

Lt. Gri i i
wthnﬁn{ll;l:ﬂ}z Ein:led the respect and friendship of the men and women with
orked and he had a positive influence on the lives of countless

members of the community, We wish hi i in his ret
He will b e by o y 1 him nothing but the best in his retircinent

Ki .
Ingston continues 10 grow. There are currently 10 developments, ranging from

as few , . R

constm:éﬂﬁ l?naidlg?[‘l ¥ as 200 units cach, either proposed or actually under

police department i ton, commercial development continues as. well. The
0 15 working very hard to meet the resulting increase in calls for

service. The depariment logged mor -
. ¢ than 16,000
arrests increased more than 20% over 2002, ingidents throughout 2003 ad

The contin . .
ted growth of the community continues to bring with it a tremendous

- Purchase a mobile ; N

1 o radar speed si all
glsiﬁggﬁéﬁfﬂt“&ymbkm areas we are able to enhglnLoe ﬁ;fﬂ;ga;?; b;
preseat, ¢ noed, and expense, of having an officer and cruiset

more and more frequently. We will continue to make cvery cffort to provide a
figh levet of quality and professional police services while planning the growth

of the department.

RECREATION DEPARTMENT
The Recreation Department’s iission is to provide a wide varicly of leisure and
cultural activities, special events, facilitics and programs that encourage health,
fitness, relaxation and cultural enrichment and tearning. as well as opportunilics
for commumity involvement. Qur programs seek 10 complement existing
programs offered by other comanunity groups.

The Recreation Department is staffed by one partdime Dircctor, a par-time
Recrcation Assistant, a full-time Head Custodian and a partdime Junior
Custedian. The Recreation Commission is comprised of 5 citizens of Kingston,
and the Commission meetings are held the first Monday of each month at 7:00
pmal the Reed Comnmnity House.

The Recreation Department designs, prints, and manages the mailing of four
brochures-per year. The brochures are mailed to every househiold in Kingston.
They are also made available at the Town Hall, the Kingston Public Library, and
a (he Reed Community House.

During FY04 the Recreation Commission continued its cfforts to maintain and
upgrade the facilitics under their jurisdiciion: Reed Community House. Gray’s
Beach Park, Capl Fred L. Bailey ficlds, and Kingston playgrounds. Additional
plasground equipment was installed this yvear at the Reed Playground location.
Gray's Beach Park renovation is nearly complete. The renovated location will
include new parking, a beawtiful new playground arca — playground equipment
was donated by the Friend’s of Gray’s Beach Park Playground group. larger
beach arca and boardwalk. The project was initialed due 1o aggressive beach
crosion. A $75, 000 Grant from the Non-point Source Pollution Cotnpetitive
Grant from the Department of Environmental Protection was awarded to the
Town of Kingston.

The Department also manages and implements the following programs, which
include a variety of activities for individuals of all ages and are intended 10
Complement existing progrms offered by other community groups. Programs
include, but are not limited to, Dance, “56 Ciub” partics, Toddler Time,
Playgroup, Music Programs, Babysitting, Boys Sports Time. Play Soccer
Clinics, Art Programs, Electronic Keyboard, Tennis, Sailing and a multiple of
summer week-long clinics, and a Summer Playground Program. Some of the
adlt programs include, but are not limited 1o, Yoga, Parmer Dancing,
Basketball League, Volleyball, Golf, Tenmis, and Snowshoe Programs.
Participation in recreation programs continues 10 increase. During the past year
the Recreation Department provided more than 88 programs and more than 5600
Citizens participated in the programs.
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Special events include the Halloween Party i i

. I ¢ d y, Laminary Holiday Activie
Dance Recital, Pizza Bingo, your Night Out, and Egy Hunt, ¥ el
Use of the Reed Community House also contin i i
_ . i _ UCs 10 Increase.  Building
mcll{dl_: the Council on Agmg,_GLrl and Boy Scouts, youth sports organbilj;enz
municipal boards and committees as well as various civic and COMUNfy

organizations. Most Recreation De arment proghum i : '
Community House, P PIOBIS e s held at the Rt

ghe Recrcauop Commission would like to express their appreciation to all 1oug
u(;z:)rds, c'ﬁmnull.ces, departments, Kingston students, and Boy's and Girl’s Scout
¢ psl“ 0 have worked mg.clhcr Lo support recreation projects and activities

ironghout the vear. A special thanks this year to all of the voluntects of the

Friend’s of Gray’s Beach Play i
1 ayground.  Without !
Playground wonld not have been possible. 4 support the Gray’s Bk

The Recreation Department is always sceking new progranvclass ideas, Please

submit ideas (o the Recreation De
partment, 33A § i
02364 or feel free to call 781-585-0533, er Strect, Kingston ¥4

BOARD OF REGISTRA
it wi i i 1 i o
Was A quiet year for the Registrars wigh the only election held being the

[L1iH] Wi Elecll i
A]l | l ‘0 Wil on, [+
]l p‘l]'clllOIlS h(“c dlle(ld‘ bﬂglﬂl iﬂ[ ule hcc‘ C

The breakdown of th 'S o
follows. ¢ Town's registered voters, as of December 15, 2003, isas
Prec[mm D(:nmc;ztﬂt3 Republican  Unenrolleg Other Totls
2 456 227 1113 2 1,963
3 309 - 1,065 17 2002
4 51 0 1050 14 173
Totals Tow =338 Lo 18 208
M0 1,424 1338 ? —.?_75
RENT CO
The past year fias been a sy yoo 11O BOARD

Afer the resigna oy year for the newly formed R d
\Bnation of two oniginal members, the Board eo?ls(;?;:t::ller? ol?lren
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REPORT OF THE KINGSTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE
Including a Report of the
Silver Lake Regional School District

SCHOOL COMMITTEE

Mrs. Cheryl Guidoboni, Chairman Term Expires 2005
Mr. Paut Barry, Vice Chairman Term Expires 2005
Mrs. Cynthia Lynch, Sccretary Term Expires 2006
Mes. Mary Frances Battista Term Expircs 2004
M. Josepht Chaves Term Expires 2004

The Kingston School Commiltee meets al 7:00 p.m., on the second Monday of
cach month.
ADMINISTRATION OFFICE

br. Gordon L. Noscworthy Superintendent of Schools
Mr. Robert A. Hodge Ass’t Superintendent for Sccondary Education
Dr. Maurice Splaine, Jr. Assistant Superintendent, K-8
Ms. Judith F. Bell Administrator of Special Education
Mr. John Tuify Business Manager

In addition to all legat holidays, schools will be closed on Friday foHowing
Thanksgiving and Good Friday.

NO SCHOOL announcements will be given on radio stations WATD, WPLM
and on television stations WCVB (Channel 5) and WHDH (Channel 7) and
WFXT (Fox 25) between 6:35 a.n. and 8:00 a.m. In addition, the firc alanm
signals will indicate no school as follows:

630 am., no school all schools, including funior & Senior High Schools
T:00 2 m., no schoo! Elementary ONLY

The signal will be 4 short blasts, repeated 3 times.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
As we strive for excellence and advance as a quality school community, thanks
g0 1o all the studenis, teachers, staff, administrators, parents voluniecrs and to
those who serve on the School Committec and the Building Committec for hours
and hours of dedicated service to the children of the Tritowns.

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDPENT OF SCHOOLS
Change provides challenge and opporfunity and sparks invention as well. And
change is well nnderway in Union 31/Silver Lake School Regional District.
This is an exciling fime for all participants in the newness of our reconfigured
And reconstructed schools. 1 said to all school faculties of Halifax, Kingston and
Plympton, assetnbled on the first day of school this year in August, “The
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decision lo change is history. The implementation of the change is incvitaby,
That challenge is ours and we are up to it.”

In January 2003, Mr. Robert Hodge was appointed as Assistant Superintenden
for Sccondary Education and Ms. Luci Record replaced M, Hodge a
Housemaster at the High School. Two of our sccondary administrators retirg
this year-Ms. Aurcla Levesque, Guidance Direclor, and Mrs, Paula Sennce,
Math and Computer Education Coordinator, aller almost thirty years each of
dedicated service to Silver Lake Regional Schoo! District. Mr. Kevin Sawyer
hias been appointed as Acting Coordinator of Math and Computer Education for

the 2003-2004 school year. Al the elementary level cverything remained the
stalus quo,

The PK-12 solidarity of our schoal system remains a top priority. The children
depend on that because they all belong to ait of us at onc time or anotler
thoughout their thirteen years of public education. The very nature of standards
based leaming demands articufation between and among all grades. Grea
strides have been made in opening up the channcls throughout att our schools.
Orice we had defined our strengths and weakncsses and detennined evidence of
need in the literacy and math curricula, we set goals of action. Teachers acros
grades and schools meet in professional devetopment scilings.  Summer work
and staffl led workshops arc products of that initiative, If the proaf is in the
pudding then two significant feathers have been added to our united cap. All
schools al cvery grade tested achieved Adequate Yearly Progress as defined by
stale assessment expectations. That means we are succeeding through the cycles
that by 2014 must see all children proficiem by MCAS standards.

Secondly, a team of cducators from
in all our schools conducting a comy
and Carcer and Vocational 1
fot only listed sipnificant co
work but, most imporiantly,

o areas of non-compliance,

{or the schoof Community.

the Department of Education spent  week
pliance review of Title 1, Special Education
ducation. At their exi interview, the chairperson
mmendations that reflect the intended goals of our
indicated that Union 31/Silver Lake had absolutely
This is truly a source of pride and accomplishment

The new Sil\rcr Lake Regional Middle Schaool is beautiful and will be ready for
Occupation in Septembey

We will in i bor Day 1o
accommodate the move, As begin school afterLabor o

ihc. Tenovation of that facility wilt start
delivered a pew Liigh school 10 our district.

state-of-the-art renovated building.

This was the year of mold whe

1 weather conditions caused mold problems in
schaals throughout New England  We were ng exception and bgth Dennet
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iary and the high schoo! suffered from this condition. _Sl:_lﬂ‘ mcmbgrls in
tl;: [f]m?::lil?ljc‘:s milied and delivered quality education under limited couditions
oL 1 i ¢
unil all teaching spaces could be restored.

‘ ; Iast year we have reduced services to manage

re budgets were level funded | rvic -

I\;;’l‘gudgc;g {n any year where this happens lhgrc needs Lo be a carelud p_ld_n lo

rc:tore the losscs at some time in the not 100 distant future, The fiscal crisis in

the Commomyealth of Massachusetts comes at a bad time as three towns tiake
over the regional school district.

As our numbers diminish, we move our athleles from lyc. OId Colony 1“9.1{;ue 10
the Patriot League. While school size dc[‘mc_s league eligibility, we anticipate no
fewer students participating in the extmcurricular program. _Thcn: is no h‘mu o
the falent and spirit among those nuny students on athletic teams and in our
music and other activitics.

KINGSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Lynne Christensen, Principal, Highlights
Johin Chetlel, Assistant Principal _
KES began (he academic yeat on August 27, 2003, We welcomed close )lp 3{)0
Kingston pupils, plus an additional 100 or so youngsters who all.cm_! il,lC t llgq 1
Area Collaborative and the Silver Lake Regional School District’s Special
Needs/Pre-School programss. With the number of children. m_:d afotal §laﬂ' over
approximately 120, the facititics a1 KES were utilized to their fullest, including
many commuuity functions.

KES continued to demonstrate a philosophy that is learner-centered, proactive
and sensitive to addressing varicd academic and devcl_opl_nguml n_ccds, realizing
there is a spectrum of different learning styles and individual interests. Ol’ll'
school community focused on two major arcas this vear to serve the clnldrc-n 5
and community’s nceds. There were preliminary school wide leamming
initiatives to improve student learning and teacher instruction, with particular
emphasis in math,

Addiﬁonally, we shared information and insights relative to the “No Child [:cﬁ
Behind” (NCLB) Act of 2001, signed into Law by President Bush on January 8.
2002, This legislation is designed to improve student achicvenicat, CI}I[_)QC')";‘S
four key principles: stronger accountability for the results greater ftexibility for
states, school districts and schools in the use of federal funds, more choices for
parcals of children from disadvantaged backgrounds and an cmphasis on
leaching methods that have been demonstrated to work. The act also p]aces!xan
increased cmphasis on reading, especially for young children. The NCLBda:v:
dlfects virtually every program authorized under the Elcmentary :mdI Sccon o

Education Act (ESEA) ranging from Tiile 1 effonts, to improving teacher gu:r:l v,
o initiatives for limited English proficient (LEP) students, and safc an &

free schools,
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In closing, we would be remiss if we did Rot express our deep Bratitude 1o o
supportive and gencrous PTO. They are a committed Broup of parents, workjy,
a5 partners with onr staff to help all children grow tow

ard their potentia] and
pursue their individual talents,  Once again this year, our student body
experienced a fantastic cultural carichinent Program, as wel as other acadeg;,

and extra-curricular experiences, Augmenting their efforts was our KES Schogl
Council, whose cfforts and time were also devoted to help ensure that a1

youngsters achieve their fullest potential, and acquire foundational skijls to
further their edueation and development,

KINGSTON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
P William QBricn, Principal
It is with preat pleasure 1o writc about the Joys and successes of Kingston
Intermediate School for academic year 2003-2004. There is a collegial
almosphere ameng stff. [y addition, the students come 1o scheol each day
ready_ to learn. The Kingston communily is very supportive of all programs and
functions within the scope of the educational selting.

One of the most productive areas is the upward mobility of the MCAS scores 1
2003. The folloy

b ving percentages show the remarkable resulls of the Kingston
Intermediate studems in the Advanced angd Proficient categorics.

Grade 3 66% - English, Language Arns
Grade 4 67% - English, Language Arts
G 35% - Math

rade 5 64% - Science and Tecl logy
Grade 6 . cenoToey

51% - Math

These percentages were al) above the state average,

Y aur classroom teachers, the specialisis also

5‘111 ;Onh 2 great deal of cffort in school events, Fo, example, a mjfjt:granl from
ufe“L‘;fn'“KfWthr Organization supports a performance of fhe sih grade class
childrenns o ;IB’ In February 2003. These programs capture the capabilitics of
be a o Pression in the creative arys, Also, in May and June 2004 there will
ge'ebration of the symmer Olympics. There will be 5 parade around the

school re i . N ;
project. PrEsenting ail the countries and many athletic events 1o suppaort this

Financially, , - _
Spite of thﬁ ﬁs;]&ihool has been very lucky 1o maintain the level of service in

Woes Statewide. Class size averages are 22 and all children are
music, ki
school’s achievemenis
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Kipgsion Intcrmediate is a community institution.  The auditorium and
ings

. asium are used frequently by many local organizations. The facifitics
I i

f i i ational Zroups y
benefi! peopie 110 various dance companies to TCCI'C? 1‘4 s for boys
’d ]I‘l'ls Illic SCr l:l()ﬂl 1 appIOaC‘lllI- )34 its fourth bir ithday, is still a state of the ant
and gisls. '

edifice.

i i 728 pupils in grades
inally are 10 new staff members instricting the ) _
tl;:rm“[?l;r;lglf s':::c Also, a Title Cne grant allowed the school (o hire ﬁ\-c' tutors
to::; 1t reading and math services. This experienced group qf peop_lc isy c?l“
dedi(:};[l’gd Ongoing discourse with vetcran collcagucs makes this a unified sta
where all students can be successful in the fulure,

KINGSTON SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

MEMBERSHIP

October 1, 2003
Grade K sp 1 2 3 4 5 6 T?;;;Ig

ary 64 163 261

a:;:ﬁm[e ! 200 168 169 187 %
Total Kingston School Depantment K-6 12

7 8 9 10 1t 12
Sccgl?lf:) 131 180 127 121 144 101 804

Grand Tolal 2015

KINGSTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE
2002 - 2003 BUDGET
HINAL CLOSEOUT TRIAL BALANCE

TOTAL TOTAL BALANCE
AVAILABLE  EXPENDITURES
REGULAR DAY
18 SCHOOL COMMITTEE 16,251.00 32,405.52 (16,154.52)
120 SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE 247,779.22 22451844 22,860.78
220 PRINCIPAL’S OFFICE 378 ,820.00 198,291.96 (19,471.96)
230 TEACHING 3,380,557.11 344097100  (60.373.50)
235 PROFESSIONAL DEV. $35,000.00 39.447.24 (444729
0 TEXTBOOKS 29,835.00 21,641.51 8,193.49
5 INBT. HARD & SOFTWARE 11,930.00 9,704.46 2,225.54
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50 LIBRARY
198,158.00 188,797.18 93605 Andrew Joseph Bovley
260 AUDIO VISUAL 7.100.00 829.98 62100 Bruce Richard Brown, Jr.
310 ATTENDANCE 100.0: | Jessica Lynn Casey
0 160.00 ot £l Corai
320 HEALTH : ena
- 68,526.50 67,496.83 10961 Anianda Beih Clancy
330 TRANSPORTATION 470,172.00 465,290.85 A9 Michacl Allan Cohen
340 FOOD SERVICE $2.00 T Tracy Madcline Colter
411 cust : $0.00 sy Krysten Aleece Conboy
TODIAL 347,318.00 341,230.13 61475 Dennis Joseph Cram
412 HEATING T Zati Christine Dahlcn
’ £0,000.00 14666855 (s6eesy § :::;f ons Datton
413 UTILITIES ’
- 190,350.00 199,369.29 [LTIDB Ryan Cole deOgburn
421 MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS 5,000.00 10.281 35 G280 Rethany Leigh DeOliveira
422 MAINTENANCE : T Steplanic Casol Dignan
423 M:.INT . CHTE000 AT e | Jasgn Robert DB%IC[‘I\’
AINTENANCE/EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 2849902 (awoy [ Ashlcy Marie Donahuc
730 ACQUISITIONEQUIPMENT 2,600.00 1.656.04 sn% | Lisa g{hnsunlc gru&mcy
740 REPLACEMENTEQUIPMENT 0.0 Brendan ichact fmberg
: 0.00 om > Stephanie Jean Enemark
. Anmanda Lec Foley
TOTAL RE : .
AL REGULAR DAY 534931883 569496784  (rasetoen | Amanda Marie Frost
- Jessica Lyn Fucillo
SPE - Robent Paul Gobell
ClAL EDUCATION - Jacqueline Anita Ann Gricco
Danielle Palricia Grimbilas
221 SUPERVISION = Christopher Jeremy Guilfoy
223 TEACHING ] o762 363314 RS B Katc[mp Jennifer Han
r - )
227 GUIDANCE 410,885.50 405,613.76 sann R Monica Lee Hebert
»8 anee 127,499.50 0611153 a3 fo ﬁgcﬁel ;"‘"i‘:k gigfi"s
PSYCHOL : . T ’ chac atrick urley
OGICAL SERVICES S50.756.00 57,860.29 CALSRE I oS Caroline Rose Johns?m
233 TRANSPORTATION ' =4 . : L
0 194,688.25 203,552.93 ey = Alyssa Marie Juliani
PROGRAMS WITH OTHERS 174 : Meghan Ann Kelly
2174493 00 1,166,834.61 76389 Chrislophcr Robert KCl'li
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION 2128 Clilford Robert Leland
A2B99BIT 197650456 14948 | Christic Lynn Leonard
GRAND TOTAL Despina Liousas
TETSA00 267147240 asne § Paul Francis Maloney, Jr.
Deidre Marie Manning
: farah Gibbs Maurath
SILVER ack James McCarthy
or “KE REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL i Fily Elizabeth McCoy
Tyler SS OF 2003 GRADUATES Myles John Mueller
David James Agnew Ryan Michael Mulhern
Michaej Vincent Bender William Russell Nelson, Jr.
Ryan Donald Bonder Brian Krahn Nevins
Edward B Kelly Aan OConnell
ergeron Saral O'Neill
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Stephanie

Marie ichinski
i';a;}l:iu:]n Cane l{’)igmcmkI Ow Superintendent, Dr. Gordon Noseworthy, has made a concerted eﬂ'ort_lo
Je ef fones Platz iwalve stafl from ALL the schools in the three towns in a comprehensive
" (;lt?cl r::r j,c[c Po_lychmnupouhn review of curriculum in Language Arts and 1}-151tl1cnmu;:s.‘ Since :ﬂn'losl I“»"
Kyle e Pringle students ultimately end up in the 7-12 Sitver Lake schools, it 1.5 important F.l.lt
Anmy 1 iams Rash {hey cone to the Region with a lllomugh. grounding in the knm!]cdgc and S]-:I"S
Brittany Laufen Reardon =1 passachuselts lias identified in the .Cu{nculum qu!cwoxks. For the I_':rs: time
Dimi.cI) indnen Riley % in wany years. staff in all four Districts arc working together to align their
Rita Kem Sanford -3 orrcula
Eri Rose Shaffer - - . X
Cr!n Marie Shiechy = Under the able guidance of the Silver Lake Building Commitice. the sew Silver
K:s;lﬁn Larissa Shuster * Lake Middle School is progressing on §chcdnlc. We are confident that the
April Emn;:;s Silvey buitding will be ready to open as planned in September 04,

ay 4
David Rus}se!lopc ggnglcy During their anmuat spring clections. voters in each of the three towns approved
Nathan Daniel S{(OS[Ple an override to renovate the High School.  Given the wncertain financial
Lucas Roae S en:m circumstances facing the state, we were all relieved in the fall 1o be officially
Luke Andrew mth notified by the Departuient of Education tha ovr High School renovation project
Sarah Miclelle Sulfivan - has been included on the list of school prajects to be reimbursed by the State,
Alexander Bevis Ta!menb.n um ~ Our heartfelt thanks go the Representative ‘Tosn O'Brien and Senator Theresa
i};sc‘ Ann I,gg;rl ?;’éc * Mumay for their hard work in making this a reality for our taxpayers.
ey .
Hillary mhaﬂ Wal_'ner Two new members were elected (o serve on the School Comimiitee this vear.
T‘_'O.'*' Adam thtc Joan Rogers of Halifax and Tom Calter of Kingston both joined the Commiittee
Nicole Marie WT“’_mﬂﬂ in June. With Brian Caseau’s resignation from the Committce in October. Jim
Efn:j“a My 33" tanmison Connolly was appointed to fill out the remainder of his term.
indsay ung
John ’ ﬁ;‘ﬁmn i Young Again this year we mwst acknowledge the unstinting efforts of Regional
Rachcl Lynn ¥ Zagrodny ﬂdmj!lislmlurs and staff who contimie to give their best for the students of our
Sean Ry bert Giagrando Dis_lr:cl. To the parents and voters of the communitics we extend our thanks lor
élmanda Lonise Howard their generous support.
harles Muiloney
Carie Neandry Sery
yane Wagner SILVER LAKE REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
Richard J. Kellev. Principal. Highlights
':\1‘ the High School, we continued our preparations for the reconstituted distn’c::i
SILVER], Mission 07, a committee comprised of teachers, students. administrators. an
Iz’ggfbrhis been 2 busy ‘;g(af fl‘t‘f (lill(? ?ﬁ%uSSCSH-IQOL DISTRICT parenis. was formgd in January !2)003. This cornmitl_ec will aversce the tra{lsilion
sc 10 € Prepares 10 withdrgy its stude tver La’ke_COIlstimencics, As to a three town high school as well as sub-commiftecs that will deal with the
0ol year, studen ) s from the District at the end of (his short-term issues of transition and the long range planning issues that will define

how Silver Lake Regional High Scliool operates in the future.  Adminisirators
and faculty have been actively working with the architects as they design a staic
of the ant physical structure for the High School. These mectings have focused
On maintaining the high standard of our cducational programs during the
feuovation project as well as on developing a state of the art physicai plani at the
end of construction.

Ealy in the vear, the New England Association of Schools and Colleges
(NEASC) senf us confirmation that our Two Year Interim1 Report received 30
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new cowmendations for its ability to address recainmendations mide followi
the sile visit of November 2000. NEASC made no new recommendations n; “lliig
time. and Silver Lake maintains full accreditation, the highest standard N;EASCS
gm'ards. As part of the No Child Lefi Behind Act (NCLB), Silver Lake issuad
its first report card, We were proud to repor our Performance Ralings of
“Moderate” for mathematics and “High" for English Ianguage ants. In add?lian
we werc “Above Target™ in both arcas on the improvement scale for "Adcqumé
Yearly Progress™. Our “Proficiency Index™ rose from 73.8 1o 77.3 in math and
from 83.8108Y.2 in English. In December. (he Department of Education \'is;led
the Silver Lake Regional School District for Program Review. The High
School. in particular. reccived ligh praise in the prelisinary report for s
culture, which is “clearly 1o do what is best for kids™, )

Fncull,\: and adminisiziion preparcd bwenty appeals to the Department of
Educullm} for those students in the Class of 2003 who did not pass an MCAS
exam, Nu_mlecn of those appeals were granted. Al 351 siudents who met Silver
Luke Regional High School's much higher graduntion requircments passed
MCAS. Our Advanced Placemen (AP) scores for this year were ontstanding
All logether, over 120 students took 236 AP exams.  Students who achieve
Scores of 3 or above receive college credit. The percemtages for sludents whe
rccc_n‘cci 3 or above are: 100% for Cowpuler Science. 0% for Biology, 77% for
Environmental Science, 56% for Physics, 82% for European History. 79% fr

US History. 52% for Calculus AB, 73 % fi in. 5
Hslory. 7 or Latin. 50% for F 93%
Spanish, 97% for English Literature, ’ " » for French. 93

}:;:rgiﬁ;?;‘z“gi i?ﬂgg?ted 351 members on June 7, 2003. Earlier in the week
scllolﬁrsluips 2 i (0 \\.ﬂS gmule(_l to members of the senior cliss in
awarded 1o 61}r slfxfi ﬂnddz}\\ards_ This amount does not include scholarships
pleased to note (i chits dircclly from the colleges and universities. 1 am also

€ that 13 of our 18 non-graduating students from the Class of 2003

complelcd their grﬂdualion I
Hple requircmenis ov ' .
e " oy q over the summer and have recciv

Our annng eni .

Schoolll’l;m;{]ci:ien.mg of excellence was held on May 28, 2003, Pant of (e

perfect atlendmi-?we Program. this celebration of academic achievement.
<Hee. service, and personal growih of qur students is planncd and

exccuted by faculty vol i
3 ¥ volunicers. This year’s gyve i i
3 3 0t yecognized approximately 600
underclassimer: before o standing room only audience. ® PP ‘

The sunm ; N
school co:::r:emgltlrllls' wwere busy (his year. In addition 10 the normal sumuer
futorials, The Nﬁddnll::gg’chscl;?ems Were on campus for MCAS camps anl
parts of our groun construction also impacted the High School 25

] ds were re-|
in traffic patjergy. Amr; rse landscaped to accommodate the upcoming changes

i ; —
areas of the high school ply o School ended, mold was discovered in w0

i ar i .
to open school without the Wi i that necessitated re-doing the master schedule

of our committed faculyy ute House and Little Theatre, Through the efforts
educational procegs | h) and siaff, there was nnimal disruption to
school apened, (he H? 1-hlSBh“m8 Students cnrolled as of Gctober 1. Just 3
One Funding for g, [g_ chool received notice that it had been awarded Titk

e first time.  The funding enabled us to hire a Math and
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“: expericnced di
The Class of 2005 received their MCAS resulis in the fall of 2003. in both
arens, Silver Lake scored well above the stalewide AVERgCs: 83% of 1he cliss
passed math (80% statewide) and 96% passed English ]:!I!gll:\gc arts (89%
© quewide). The percentages of students who achieved cither Advanced or
-I Proficient scores also ros¢ in both testing arcas: ELA from 68% 1o 73% and

cr to provide supplemental services for studeats who have

nelish teach
- Micuttics in the arcas of math and lnguage arts.

wath from 47% to 56%. We arc improving in reachiug our school-wide goal

: ihat every studemt score in the Advanced or Proficient area for both math and

ELA.

Last vear's Code Yellow exercises and emergency planning paid dividends this
vear a5 we encountered a mumber of unexpected situations. On April 7%, we
were forced to cancel school as studenis were amiving because we had an oil
teak (hat could have affected the water treatment plant. On June 6", we
welcomed approximately 1000 Middle Schoot studemts who were evacualed
becanse of a broken water main in Pembroke. On December 10%, a gas main
was brokent at the Middle School sile adjacent to the tligh School forcing the
evicnation of all students and staff to the Middle School in Pembroke. Our
experiences have given us valuable inpug on our preparedness. and we continue
W evaluate and fine-lunc cur emergency procedures.

School-wide in-service days were held on Janvary 21% and October 14 In
January. every tcacher attended a workshop on writing across the curricnium
and developing rubrics for assessing writing skilis. In October. John Collins.
mtenally known researcher on writing education, presented to the enitire faculty
tis Five Types of Writing Program. which the English Depariment has been
using for a number of years, lo provide strategics for teachers in all disciplines
to use student writing activitics as a regular component of the leaming process.
In January OF 2004, teachers will be reporting to their departments on the writing
activities they have developed to implement these strategics and how they will
dssess studeni achievement.

As part of the annual handbook review, the requirements to make honor roll
have changed. To achieve High Honor Roll. a student must attain an A- or
?cller in all subjects. To achieve Honor Roll, a student must attain a B- or better
I all subjects. Over 600 students received invitalions to the Remaissince
Awards ceremony in November 1o celebrate heir achievements (210 for the
perfect atlendance; 242 for honor roll; 146 for both perfect attendance and honor
toll). At the ceremony, privilege cards for discounts at both school and in the
“mmunity were awarded 1o students. We appreciate the efforts of the
Pl!‘_ﬂﬂulh Area Chamber of Commerce in developing a fisting of local
businesses that offer discourits to students who achieve acadeimic excellence.

Beyond academics, our students participate and make a difference in a \'ariel_y of
ways. Over 80% of our students participate in an extracurricular activity. Eight
o our sports teams met the requirements for the staie toumney in their sport in
2003. Members of the National Honor Society. Key Club. Best Buddics.
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Student Conncil. SADD. GSA. DECA, FFA, individun) classes, and oy
groups domate time, moncy, andl services 1o better the lives of others in fh
conumumity. Music and dramatic performiances entertain those who attend splg.
out performances. In May. seniors showeased their talents in the visual gng

perfarming arts to both the school community and the connmity p large a1
cvening festival,

El
The Year 2003 marks the last full calendar year that students from the foyr
towns will be logether. 1t has been a vear of Imansition and impending change
Silver Lake has continued 10 offer students o stimukating, chalicnging
curricutim faught by well-prepared. dedicated professionals.  The Gienlty and
st in concerl with parents and the greater conumunity, encourage stueents o
take advantage of our offerings so that they may realize their full polentiat boll
as students and as citizens. As we look fo the finture. Silver Lake remains

committed 1o maintaining highest level of educational offerings possible for all
Students,

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Jeflrey S. Lucove, Principal. Highlights

Transition is o Very appropriatc word 1o describe the 2003-2004 school vear for
Silver Lake Regional Midgle Schoal. As we move specdily foward a iri-los

rcgion and the opening of a state-of

ol aclivilics happening which inctuge:

uncil reviews of our prograin offe
moving plans, and the creation of g Aew
SIafT, students, ang parents,

rings, budget challenges. packing and
Aiddle Schaol Orientation Program for

Ground breaking ceremonies for the new middie school (located ai 130
Pembroke Strcet. Kingston next

1o Silver Lake Regional High School) took
place Jon March 22™ g e building site.  Dr. Gordon Noseworthy.
Superintendent of Schools. hosted the cvent which was well aneuded by local
residents.  Also in attendance and supporting this momentous occasion wer
stale representatives Thomas 1. O Brien and Daniel Webster, as well as Stak

Senator Therese Murmax.  As of this writing. the building project is right on

targei. We expect to (ake possession of the building in the Jaly. 2004 timelrame
and be ready for gur opening just after Labor Day? ‘

On October 22, 4 special program enlitled, “The New Silver Lake Middle
School: An Information Evenin

: 8 for Parents” was hLeld in the Kingston
g,:g;?dmls.smml Auditorium. Presenting yy ghe Ineeting were Robert Speit.
Cicn {;e- oror of the New England League of Middle Schools; Patricia

1, Dgrd Chair of (he Commonwealq of Middle I.evel Educators; and 9
pancl of Sllve_r Lake Middle Schog - During this program. parents were
provided wigh OVerviews of middie osram, p

Organizational strucqyreg and pro iti i i i
: Brams. ening 1
Mg planned fyr early March 2004, A addidon iormation evenie

the art middle school, there sre a multitde :
the building project. Staff and School

.-

1o e vore pleased with our 2003 “Mid-Cycle AYP (Annual Yearly Ifrogrcss)
Wearc ven b |‘ Depariment of Education regarding our Intest MC;_\b results.
: Report ! mn:‘i ]-?m 0{:} strong resulls in English/Language Arts mecting all our
'\\re co{uuluc‘ |-‘,\r' cts. Of particular notc this year is the increase we slm}\:c(_l in
it bﬁr séorcs rose on the aggregate by a total ol 8.5 poinis. This ts
l\-mﬂ-lrf.l:lr];?:llc[f{()\-cxncnl in onc year and we will continne our focus to rise these

¥ H B
:!c%]::es above our annual goal.

Ia November 2003 we received a congmmlnlpw lelier I'ron_l l]lf: T.\’c':\' I?:rgll'ﬂn:l
- imtion of Schools and Colleges (NEASC) for onr continued accredita I:o:_.
B %Tzo:sl:ocimion cotmended our active attertion to the r.ccoml_nc':nd:lttf(;:l‘s ;\:;:d :;1;
report stating ihat they are “proud to have schools lllfc Slh~crlld'|11:c]vwg e
g School among its membership — schools that look 1o ||Hp‘rloulzr e ¢

" ensure that children are being served completely and approprintely.

- Anoter word that properly describes the 2003-2004 school vear -for qsl 1“)tr Ulilg
s middle school is epportunity. We look forward 1o lifc t'app-:?rlul‘ul'}' t(:J iny rove
~ the edncation of our tri-town activitics, and by esmbl.lshmg it new .'m ;Tosll e
 school culture. This citlture will stress exceflence in all “'c_d‘;, .lsJr lc;u:';:r ;

support stafT. studeits and parenls to enswe the success of each individuwal chifd.
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SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
JUNE 30, 2003

Combined Tolals

GOVERNMENT FUND TYPES Fiduciary Fiduciary
Fund Type Fund Type (Memorandum Only)

General Special Capital Trust & General Long-  June 30, 2003 June 30,

ASSETS Revenue Projects Agency term debt 2002
Cash $ 1,934,001 $907,186 § 22,595,102 5131620 3 5233567908 $2739,137
Due fron: other governnients 6,924,826 133417 7,060,243 279,797
Deposits and miscellaneous 18,204 18,204 8,900

Amounts to be provided for '
s 1.009.000 L0O02.000  $1,345.000
$33,655,355  $4,572,834

payment of long-tenn obligations
Total assets  $ 8,877,301 $1,042603 % 22,595,102 8131619 3 1,009,000

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 5 65581 § 63293 % 1638561 S5 20099 $ 1.787.534

] _ , 638, 20, 787, 3 264,364
Acerued payrol), withholdings & 634,400 31,802 5 Y
Aucrue . 666,202 650,022
Deﬂ;md Revenue 6,514,856 6.514.856
Bond anticipation notes payable 19,300,000 300,
Due to students groups 7 : 9’300'900
Capital if:is? ob_ligations 1H.520 609.00 11,520 142.884
General obligation bonds payable 400,000 100000 aso

Total liabilities 37,214,837 '$ 95095 5 20938561 § 131619 § 1009000 § 29.389.112 ﬁ%

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for encumbrances $31,385
Unreserved 31,385 6,078
Designated 477,319
. » 9475 5
Undesignatod i 08 1,656,541 3081368 911763
T . —ee==ades 1.153.490 1,052,723
otal fund equity 1,662,194 947,508 1,656,541 4266243 1.970,564
‘Total lishilitics and fund equity RRIZ031 S 1,042,603 $22,595,102 S 131619 s 1LUN9.000  $ 33655355  $A4.572.834

23

" SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF DEBT

20022003
YEAR OF YEAR OF ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST
PURPOSE ISSUE MATURITY ISSUE OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING TOTAL
2004-05 $2,000,00000 3% 400,000.00 § 21,500.00 % 421,500.00

. 8r. High Construction  1994-1995
$ 421,500.00

TOTAL OUTSTANDING DEBT

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, TRANSFERS, EXPENDMITURES & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENT FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Governmental Fund Types Combined Totals

(Memorandum Only}

Revenues General Special Revenue  Capital Projects  June 30, 2003 June 30, 2002 .
Member town assessmenls 17439746 % S $17439746 $ 11,399,337 )
Intergovernmentat 8,958,190 1,530,300 10488, 490 14,021,091 '
Paid on behalf of member Town 176,301 176,301 1,539,467
Interest income 278,118 278,118 53,176
Charges for services 549,315 1,564,666 2,113,981 2,094,095

Miscellaneous 54,419 54,419 31,785
Sale of Land and Building 11,900,000 11,900.000
Total revenues 27,456,089 3,094,966 11,900,000 42,451,055 29,138,951
Expenditures
Administration and supervision 1.906.203 1.906.203 1,915,143
Instructional services 13,965,992 1.328.268 17.294.260 16,542,598
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1,933,302 1,785,701

. 730,953
School services P " 689,899 1,091,200
Ianspo; on >
Operations and maintenance 2,317,733 2,317,733 2,449,041
Empl benefits & other
ﬁ:;ﬁ 2ﬂ§,eges 4,760,304 4,706,304 1,261,652
Le::ise H?;'ni;acilmes & computer L1271 1112714 1,038,983
g; f?al Outlay 90,061 (0,243,459 10,333,520 141,989
Dett cervice 226,600 226,600 246,536
Assessments 58,100 38,100 107354
Total expenditures 27,330,015 3,059,221 10,243,459 30,389,236 29,580,197
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 126,074 35,745 1,656,541 12,061,819 (441,246)
Other financing sources (uses)
Premium on BANs 477,319 477319
Excess (deficiency) of revenues &
other financing sources over
expenditures & other uses 603,393 35,745 1.656,541 2,295,679 (441,246)
,_ : Fund equity, beginning of year 1,058.801 911.763 1,970.563 2,411,810
Fund equity, end of year $ 1662194 § 917,508 § 1656,541 § 4266243 $ 1,970,564




SILVER LAKE SCHOOL COMMITTEE
1002 - 2003 BUDGET
" FINAL CLOSEQUT TRIAL BALANCE

REGULAR DAY
SCHOOL COMMITTEE
SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE
SUPERVISION

PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE
TEACHING

PROFESSIONAL DEV.
TEXTBOOKS

INST. HARD & SOFTWARE
35 LIBRARY

%6 AUDIO VISUAL

27 GUIDANCE

2 NEALTH

33 TRANSPORTATION

35 ATHLETIC SERVICES

a

CUSTODIAL
412 NEATING
43 UTILITIES

421 MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS

422 MAINTENANCE/BUILDINGS
42

w

MAINTENANCE/EQUIPMENT
5SI RETIREMENT

52 INSURANCE

53 LEASE

34 DEBTSERVICE

n ACQUISITION/EQUIPMENT

“ REPLACEMENTIF.QU] PMENT
Total Regular Day

TOTAL
AVAILABLE

331,901.00
988,058.00
630,101.52
£08,833.92
12,133,106.68
120,900.00
187,500.00
249,140.00
197,380.40
9,880.00
949,002.72
101,706.00
1,156,254.80
68,700.00
£80,194.58
151,500.00
£69,105.00
32,750.00
193,085.00
129,030.00
472,638.00
2,055,704.01
764,53.00
72,500.00
29,029.00
84,004.00
23,756,543.93

126

TOTAL
EXPENDITURES

120,981.70
18,508.33
659,999.82
£37,653.29
12,177,247.85
118,314.87
132,662.11
183,945.29
157,230.66
6,117.19
1,022,457.44
110,507.96
658.819.58
68.511.98
1,033,213.13
156,927.45
812,522.59
21,135.06
371,310.77
119,487.25
138,001.47
1,922,606.03
764,697.14
0.00
20,529.83
69,531.07
23,502,919.53

BALANCE

21091930
69,549.67
(29,898.30)
61.180.63
(644,141.17)
2,545.13
54,837.89
65,1947
40,149.74
1,762.81
(73,454.39)
(8.801.96)
497,435.22
182.02
(153,018.25)
(5.427.45)
56,582.41
11,614.94
(178225.77)
9,542.75
34,636.53
133,097.98
(158.14)
22,500.00
8,499.17
1447293
253,624.40




Specia Education ALI%6E0 21737000 292%
SPECIAL BDUCATION o S 2B BOUI0 SR
iis psvchological Services g?;é;ggg ;g(“)gggg g UO‘V:
221 SUPERVISION 211,195, ansportation LM ; ’
11,196.80 206,712.95 448385 pAL] Trmsp(l!réa mial Education 1,091 974.88 1,147017.00 5.04%
223 TEACHING 821,328.08 808,651.57 12,8765 Total Spee
228 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 32,350.00 23,389.35 9,060.65 Less Urility Reimbursement (52,315.00)
133 TRANSPORTATION 2700000 ILOW @enny GrndToil  24,818,51881 2484751881  0.00%
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION 1.091,974.88 1,069,833.60 2214038 .
' SILVER LAKE SCHOOL COMMITTEE
GRAND TOTAL 79 74 CONSTRUCTION COST
1 24,848,518.81 24,372,733.13 275,765.68 2003 - 2004 BU DGET
SUMMARY OF TOWN ASSESSMENTS
SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE
BUDGET PROPOSAL 2002-2003
Regufar Day 2002-2003 2003-2004 % INC/ TOWNS
_ BUDGET BUDGET DCR
11 School Committee 33190100 23340100  -29.68% HALIFAX 40,974.29
12 Superintendent’s Office 988,058.00  1,042,400.00  5.50% KINGSTON 60.158.78
21 Supervision 630,101.52  603,807.00  ~-L.17% > 97.677.20
22 Principal’s Office 89883392 93822800  i3% [ PEMBROKE 97.671.
_ Teaching 12,133,106.68 12,574.155.41  36i% PLYMPTON 17,289.73
235 Professional Development 120,900.00 140,900.00  163¥%
%:5 Textbooks 187,500.00 100,750.00 6.27% P 16.106.00
2 i’f"’" Hard & Softwarc 249,140.00  239.64000  -381% TOTAL 10
b A""?"' . 197,380.40 157.516.00  -20.20%
2 Gﬂf'éﬁn Visual 9,880.00 10,80000  9.31%
L3 9. IRE
12 Healih ol 90983000 LIS B 1991 CONSTRUCTON - SR HIGH SCHOOL
3 ';ranspolhl ortation 1L,156,25480 - 620,386.40 -463% 000,00
411 Custf)té?:l 68,700.00 5231500 -23.85% PRINCIPAL DUE $200.000.
. 880,194 88 829,755.00 -5.13% $16,100.00
W gfﬁ:;“cgs 151,500.00 95,000.00 -37.2% PNTEREST DUE
, : 869,105.00  799.893.00  -7.96%
421 Maint ’ ,893. :
2 Maiﬂtzmggﬁms 278000 3275000 00§ TOTALPRINCIPAL AND INTEREST $2 16.1001(])3
- ‘ 085, 230,325. 5.30% $0.
423 Maiotcuance/Bquipment 129,030.00 130:3§§$ Lo | |TSSSTATEAID
9 Iner 47263800 53194900  12.55% 100.00
53 Lease Zggizg;g; 2599,195,00 23.{4)3;? NET CONSTRUCTION ASSESSMENT $216,100-
54 Debi Servi -539. 1,539.00 00%
B Acquisitionfau 72,500.00 20,00000 -72.41%
4 R on/Equipment 29,029 60 911000 -68.62%
eplacement/Fquipment 84.004.00 ey 1%
Total Regular D: R 537 0% 150000 -982D%
ay 2375654393  23,752,81681  -0.02%
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SEALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES

I herewith submit my ansual re i
December 31, 2003. port or the year ending

The following is a f i ices i
B summary of measuring devices inspecied

Scales and Balances

Over 10,000 pounids 2
5,000 to 10,000 pounds 1
100 to 1,000 pounds 5
Under 100 pounds i
Weights

Avoirdupois

Meiric gg
Apothecary 39
Liquid Measuring Units

Gasoling 148
Diesel 1

Vehicle Tank Meters

Fuel Qi Trucks 1

Tolal fees assessed for the ahove inspections  $3288.40

T would like to hank the many town hall

number of the de i
me 28 nen pasrtmems for their

Sclecimen’s Office.

employees from a
> cooperation in assisting
pecial thanks to ali the staff of the

SEWER COMMISSIONERS

The Kingston Sewer Commission has continu,

ed to implement

I N
e design and constryetion is anticipated

. The Commission will :
2004 Annuad Town Meeting for Uﬁs‘;u;l;,egs:m anarticle at the

Most of the g
0 Wer Connecti
delays in maki ons have been co
o oggmﬁnﬂ:hﬂg the onll;ge_cn&ns after July 2002 al:g ﬁ?mgg;
is crifical costs resul I the need ta rajse
to the stabilization of the user rates l:)ecl;sri;;::? thI;

i29

Phase 11 sewers and increase the basc of scwer users lo cover
the costs of the scwage treatment plant. Issuance of the first
phase of fincs for not connecting to the sewer by July 2002

was initiated.

Final betterments amounts were calculated and tax bills now
wflect the remaining balances to be paid. Adjustmenis
regarding the  calculation of interest on the remaining
belterment balances is continuing between the Treasurer and

the Comuission.

The treatment plant has operated without any significant
problems and has mict the State water quality permit limits
consistently. Finally, in association with the Towa and the
wiewable energy commiltee we  have authorized the
construction of @ temporary mcleorological tower ou (he
sewage plant sitc with the hope that sufficient wind cnergy can
be hamnessed along with the recovery of methane from the
sewage to produce power and offset the power operating cost
of the plant. ’

SHELLFISH REPORT

Wilh the opening of 90% of Kingston waters for shell fishing
for the first time since 1925, The Shclifish Department has
reported a successful year in 2003, A record number of
residents and non-residents alike purchased over 300 permits
for shell fishing in Kingston. This is an increase in revenue of
over $9,000 as compared to the year 2000 when a small
porlion of Kingstor bay was opened on a rial basis.

A survey taken indicated thal permit holders that went ont to
the flats or shoreline dug their limit on a regular basis.

In late Oclober, under the direction of Shelifish Constable
Reggie Macamaux and in conjunction with Salem State
University, the shoreline along Gray’s Beach was reseeded
with over 50,000 soft shell clams. Another 2,000 Ibs. of
cherrystone clams were also seeded in the waters along the
shoreline and flats of Kingston Bay.

The Shellfish Department would like to thank the members of
The Salem State University Department of Aquacultur, the
Conservation Commission, Assistant Harbormaster Gary
Km.g, and Pine Dubois for their cfforts in the resceding
Project.
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Along with the reseeding, and an increase in permit fegs
( i rescedin d in
neighboring Duxbury, we antcipate an even more suceesshyl

year in 2004. Shelifish permits may b
Selectmen’s Officeafer April 1, 2004, 1 W the

SOUTH SHORE COMMUNITY ACTION, INC
South Shore Community Action Council, fnc. (SS.CAC)- is
agency_ihnl administers many Federal and State Granis Uim
arc available for low income and elderly persons .

:l);?nlg llh(: fiscal year of SSCAC, a total of 283 Kingston
h scholds were served from October 1, 2002 to September
, 2003 theough their niany programs.

FROGRAMS AVAILABLE TOTAL CLIENTS
OR HOUSEHOLDS SERVED

CHILDC AR ............................... 12 Clicnts
CONSy Tertseseeaeiii 13 Clients
vt ‘?[ER AID PROGRAM (A program for all income

ough the Atiorney General’s Office)......... L1 Clicnts

'IA'EI{)?;I‘?I;())RTATION (HANDICAPPED  YOUTH AND
FRMA e e 42 clicnis =6270 passenger trips

WE ATHER[ZATION ..................... 3 Houscholds
FUEL ASSISTANCE e 4 Households
ENHANCED OQUTREACK (A fiot o 174 Households
People budget their ho ACH (A fucl program ihat also helps

d usehold bills). =
N'S ENBRO o (;G 5).3 Houscholds = $1516.34

AR I RAM ... 5 Households
MCKIzglg? (E{l;}r\r;gr Rg)au-) S 10 Houschlglds
uiiiies {One  time help with rent/mrig, or

T:t-Jl-lege, home Ownership or starting up a small business)
LEND-AAND 7 oo e een.. -1 Clint
FOOD BASKET """ """ "t 1 Household
Trrreseseeeo .4 Houscholds
RESPECTFUL
Representative of ngstlc;‘r{ BDSUBardWTrED: Rocheile Smith,
Directors of Sonth Shore Co ot Selectmen 1o Board of

mmunity Action Council, Inc.
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SOUTH SHORE RECYCLING COOPERATIVE
According to the IMA, the mission of the SSRC is: “...lo
provide a forum of cooperative managenient of solid waste by
meimbers, fo assist cach member Town lo improve the cost-
cffectivencss of their recycling efforis by providing economy
of scale while maintaining full control over solid wastc
managenient; o assist members fo improve programs to divert
waste materials from the waste stream and to reduce the
amount and foxicity of wastes; and to provide such assistance
on an individual basis to cach member Town and
coopetatively in joint programs with other Towns.”

QUANTIFIABLE BENEFITS

1. By using the regional contract negotiated by the SSRC
with Safcty Kteen, which was assumed by Clean Harbors,
for the collection and disposal of houschold hazardous
products, Member Towns saved aboul 25% plus the $750
sctup fee roquired in the State contract, and avoided the
administrative time to bid it out. At 2003’s fourlcen
collections, which were atlended by 2354 residents,
savings were approximately $30,000 for this service. The
Confraci also enabled 118 residents and businesses 1o
attend other towns’ collections in the region (hat ycar
using .he reciprocal arrangement, which is administered
by the Planner. In addition, the Planner publicized the
events with several thousand flyers she delivered to the
town halls and libraries and ongoing press releases in all
locat papers, on cable TV and the radio. She attended and
helped run twelve of the collections, handed out paiat
stirrers with cost saving instructions on latex paint
disposal, provided signs and calculated the proper billing
for the vendor 1o ensure that discounts and allowances
were credited and visitors billed properly. 1o this
capacily, she flagged $3,570 in billing emors and
overcharges and negotiated them off. The Planner spent
37 hours publicizing the cvemts and 27 hours
administering the contract and atiending the colleciions.

2. By using the armngement negotiated by the SSRC with
the Bourne ISWMF, Member Towns enjoyed a disposal
rate of $57/ton for construction and bulky wasie. The
gate fee is $75/ton. With a generation of 8,59% tons,
Member Towns saved $54,782 in CYD2 with this
arrangement. The Planner spent 53 hours administering
the agreement and conducting an RFP, as the Facility will
no longer be able to accept C&D in 2004,

3. The SSRC Planner custom designed recycling and
hazardous waste informational mailers for each of the
fiftcen member towns, and obtained sponsorship from
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Az_ne_rican Ref Fuel a1 SEMASS to cover most of the
prinfing cost, and a DEP grant to cover the nailiny
service and postage for 134,000 mailers. Total cost wq?
$29,180. The Planner spent 115 hours on the project ‘
The Planner assisted the cight member towns lhal-ha\'c
long term contracts with SEMASS to maximize their
!qucﬁ!s from the Material Separation Plan (MSP)
including the provision by SEMASS of about 500 digimi
tllcmlmuct.ers for exchange and reimbursement f[‘Jr
mercury disposal costs, valued at $10,640. The Planner
spent 21 lours administering  these programs, which
removed over 11 Ibs of mercury from the waste s(;cam
T'!u? Planner areange for the Mass. DEP 1o provide 192
digital .lhcnnomclcrs valued at $1,152 for thermometer
swaps in four towns not covered by the MSP. These
f;;\l'chm;ﬁcs netted haif a Ib. of mercyry. -

¢ Planer facilitated a  service g i
CRTRccycling for the collection of e!cclrgrrlfsl;ﬁsilprr:;ﬂ?
much of which is banned from disposal by state
ﬁ:hhou. Under' this agreement, our vendor recycles
" ;euses the equipment for a e about 50% less than
ie state Contract. Savings over the State comtract are
(Csllmaluwns e;tii to be $80,000. Qur contractor also saved our

6s additional labor and material costs by taking the

equipment loose. Avoided disposal cost for the electroric

qu.lipmcm llc l'lkcs al g i i
1 H al no Ch"ll‘ (1 i 3
, Y -’ . tf eslﬂndlcd at over

g ]
“lber towrns “lﬂl [JOS[BEC pald

; 5 phones, rechargeable batterics
xdﬂl:‘f:m!;:r cattridges, Participating towns reccive rebates
olhem'p lones and cartridges, and frec recycling of the

F15¢ costly batteries. Figures are not available

c .
Y03 cost of membership: 15 towns @ $4.000 = $60,000

CYO03 Benefir: $214,324; 353 hours

lNTANGABLE BENEFITS
ut and awa'rded contracts for brsh
ning for the processing of

T]}e §SRC bid o
grinding and frammej SCree

bl

Through a grant from the Mass, DEP, the SSRC
cstablished the  Sowth Shorc  Business Recycling
Parinership to facilitate starup of recycling prograws in
small to medium sized busincsses.  WasteCap of
Massachuselis subcontracted the work of prontoting the
program to the businesses and bidding oul collection
service for paper and cardboard. ‘To datc. cleven
busincsses have signed up, diverting an estinutted 42
tons/yvear of fiber.

The SSRC provides valuable networking opportunities
and information sharing at our wel-atlended monthly
Solid Waste Manager meetings, at which solid waste
collection, disposal and recycling service, pricing and
proposed laws and regulations are discussed among
member towns. The mectings often feature speakers on
subjects of interest to the local MSW community.
including special waste disposal, regulatory compliance.
legislative and budpet issues, grant assistance and
regional recycling collections.

The Planner’s advice and assistance arc frequently sought
by and provided to the solid waste managers, both on site
and over the phome, on such issues as curbside
contracting, disposal of special wastes, alicrnative
vendors for different materials, regulations and accessing
grants.  She investigaled solutions to such problems as
alternative markets for glass, propanc tank siorage and
disposal and continuously researches  recycling
alternatives.

The SSRC published a quarterly newsletter filled with
information of immediate interest 10 the South Shore solid
waste community, including local solid waste news.
regulatory and legislative proposals, meetings and
seminars. The newsletter is circulated to over 300 lown
officials, legislators, regulators and volunteers.

The Planuer did public autreach by writing articles for
and being the subject of interviews with the local press
which promote waste reduction and recycling, and the
proper disposal of mercury-bearing waste.  She also
fielded at Ieast 100 calls from Member Towns residents in
CY03 to answer questions, related mostly to HHP and
CRT disposal.

The SSRC had large signs made for owr towns with
transfer stations regarding increasing costs and possible
fees.

The SSRC held a Legislative Breakfast in January at
which Rep. Robert Koczera was recognized with our
“Environmental Hero” award.
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10. The Planner advocated for passage of solid waste
legistation aimed at increasing funding of municipal
recycling programs through the Clean Environmen Fund,
exiending the Waste 1o Energy Grant Program, and
shifting some of the burden of disposal cosis onto
clectronics manufacturers. The Planner also orchestrated
runicipal advocacy for State budget items that benefit
municipal solid wasle programs, securing an override of
gubernatorial veto of recycling funding. Lepistators seck
our advice on solid waste matters.

11. The SSRC Planncr attended policy mectings, forums and
conferences losted by the DEP, Solid Waste Association
of North America, the Council of SEMASS Communities,
the Mass. Recycling Coalition, the Northeast Resource
Recovery Association, and the Environmental Business
Council.  She auends most Mass. DEP Solid Waste
Advisory Committee and C&D Subcommittee meetings.
She shares what she learns with the Managers, and relays

the Managers® concerns to the professional and State
organizations and regulators.

The 88RC exists to serve its member towns by facilitating
their solid waste disposal and recycling functions. It always
welcomes suggestions on how it can better serve its Members.

STREETS, TREES & PARKS DEPARTMENT
The Department of Streets, Trees & Parks has seen another
busy year. This department managed to keep the streets clear
of snow and ice considering that it was an extremely cold and

Snowy winter, which would include the 20+ inches of snow
that we received on Presidents Day.

Anthony DeFelice, Richard Nastasia, and Victor Pasolini were
welcomed additions 1o the staff this past year.

Farm Estates, re-grading of the pj
eler}lentaqr school, the gfm Playground area at the

1 ding and repaving of sections of
Main St the installation of drainage and newggranilc curbing
at the 1w Town Hall site, 45 well as various berm
Installations in the Rocky Nook area. Drainage improvements
WeIC made to Shore Dr., Tarkiln Rd,, Jopes River Dr. and
Kennedy Rd. This departiment was instrumental in assisting
with the building of the Town Hall, Aninai Control Facility,
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voll as the Pottle St. complex. Ground breaking for i new
as well & ) -
;cmmncm salt shed was started in May.

: tion did an owstanding job
The .m:: nﬁiil_:) |Shcg")1i‘:;ns£er:‘ ﬁfjrc despite aping cguipmenl,
N | refidcnlial use and a major power failure tha:
addlllmza the installation of new underground cablcs “f“,
rcqulrf?' This work was compteted with only a two-day
A ‘ol' the station, The Town has hircd Weston & Sampson
lcéoslclsricgn and reconfigure the station to mect the future necds

of the Town.

As the town continues to grow and change, the _D(_:pnm]ncnll (;ll'
Sircets, Trees & Parks is committed to providing the be
scn'icc; possible to all of Kingston’s residents.

TOWN GOVERNEMENT STUDY COMM"lrt'll‘: .
As a result of a survey complc(ed.lasl year, the romc
Government  Study Committee continued c.\amfnu&{ i
feasibility of creating a town Dcpastment of ?ub!m l(:m s
The commiiltee hired Bennett Associalcs to exanune l§l "
priclices and make suggestions for _npprovcmcms. d::}n
Associates relurned a report outlining rccomrnctxi 19{1_1hs[.:
They were broken down into short and long term gea ;s.l e
committee forwarded the report to the selectmen with.
recommendation that some of the shori-tenn rcc01111ne_|1d::}l;:::;§
be implemented inunediately. This has resulted “:i bter
communications between the depanmems._The more diffict
to attain long term goals are still being studicd.

TOWN HALL BUILDING COMMITTI'EE Tty the
With the completion of a new Amnul‘l Control ac:l lc} new
commitiee has been able to focus all its efforis on L ed the
Town House. The structure of the commitiee remain 1
same, five members of the Permanent Building Cobc"urmme;
one member from the Finance Committee, one m[err“as anon-
the Board of Selectmen, and the Town Administrato
voling member.

The Committee held regular meciings on ihe. {Iirsluil;g eléﬂ;;i
Thursdays at 6:00 pm. The mectings were m;ﬁ al el
mest members and a quorum was a}ways in affec o e
meeting, In addition, as construction conditions mcq!ctjonj
more mcelings were held to advance the project to cotip
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As with most projects the scheduled completion date is not
mel, additionat time is required to finish construction to an
acceptable level. The project amrived at this level in latc
Aupust causing a delay in occupying the building in mid
September.

A dedication ceremony was held on November 15, 2003 o
celebrate the construction of the new Town House,

The Commitlec is now working to complete all punch list
items. At the Annual Town Meeting, all necessary work
should be finished and with the vole of Town Meeting this
Comuiltee should be dissolved.
The Building Committee is confident this new structure will
serve the needs of the community for many years.

VETERANS® AGENT
Dueg to the ccononyy and the rising cost of healthcare, we have
seenl an increase in he number of veterans, families, and
surviving spouscs secking assistance. Assistance has been
provided to qualificd individuals in employment, vocational
training, pensions, busincss loans, education, housing, burial
allowances, prave markers and medicat benefits; as well as
Chapter 115 direct financial assistance, :

Our responsbility is o help all veterans, spouses and
dependents requiring assistance from State and Federai
Apencies. Veterans have eamed these benefits. We try to
explain these benefits and assist those who have served our
counlry during wartime, or their spouses, who have economic
of medical needs. All information is kept in strict confidence.

Thanks are due to hoth our
O'Bden, and our State Senator, Therese Mumay, who have
worked tirclessly on tehalf of our veterans and  spouses.
Thanks also to the Harold F. Go

) | voni American Legion Post
387 for their help in placing flags and flowers on veterans’
graves, and their support of Kingston’s Memorial Day
eXETCises.

State Representative, Tom

WAGE AND PERSONNEL BOARD
and Personnel Board completed its annpal analysis
survey for municipal employees to determine the
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The Wage
of a satary

aing of the Town's classification plan
s within the Town’s labor market, as
itigs i Commosnweaith of similar siz
1 commugities in the ‘ :
;"li}:l lg;ard also met with several departinent heads in afll\ .sllilgﬁ
i icw position reevilua
Town Mecling to teview po!

. Acrsl:;lmlrcdcsign classification schedules, cvaluate addeg
g:ijtinn’s delerming appropriite pay rales aud] rcm(;:': -?'::::ﬁn
ed job (i he classification plan, As:

outdated job titles frcml. s ; .
grf these activities the classification plan was modified a‘l'ld
Schedule C was restruciured, an annual increasc lD' the
classification  plan  was de(cmlme.d, and p(cysdu.ml(;
reclassifications were recommended.  This was preseated an
approved by the voters at Annual Town Meeting.

compelitive positioning
compared fo commuitic

Additionally, the Board conducted its anmal upd;\lc| :'n‘llr:
distribution of a handbook for managers and dcpanmclla)l 1ea s
peniaining to the position evaluation process. _Thc os'mo
Evaluation Guidelines (PEG) is a tool that prg\’ldcs l_uzm‘agc:r(sl
and department heads with the necessary instructions ﬂl]lc
guidelines to better prepare them for their involvement 1n th
posilion cvaluation process.

BOARD OF WATER COMMISSIONERS
Work continued through 2003 on the instaliation of \nrcll_:i‘ss
communication apparatus on the Pembroke Street and 1m
Street tanks. Vendors will provide necded revenue to the
town, $43,720 was reccived in FY03 with a minimum of
$67.000 expected in FY04 and subsequent years.

Work was completed on the cleaning and rehabilitation of the
Grassy Hole Well.

The project to install approximately 6000 of new water m:;xi::
on Main & Elm Streets was con!plelcd. ) Wa}gr 001;14
installation will begin on Grove Sireet in the spring @ 3

Annual and special town meetings provided funding mnrﬁfs
our existing gump truck, to clean the South Strect w; e
continue work on the establishment of the new well site 1-50.

. i the
Work continues on the project to replace water T?::;ﬁiver
crossings at Route 3 (@ Prospect St. and under the Jo
at River Street.




Painting and rehabilitation of the Smith Lane Tank was

completed and work will continue on the Elm Street Tank in
#2004,

As wequired by the Clean Drinking Water Act, water
department  employces are recciving  continuous training
toward maintaining the licenses needed to operate the systenn;

such as, water distribution, treatment, cross connection coutrol
and survey,

Brian Ruxton, Water Department Repairman, submitted his
resignation in December of 2003.

308,085,700 gallons of water were pumped in 2003 - a
decrenase over 2002.  The Board of Water Conunissioners
applauds the efforts of residents to conserve,

WIRING INSPECTOR
In Fiscal Year 2003, 503 Elecirical permits were issued and

inspected by the Wiring Inspectors. The total fees reccived
for the permits were $44,760.00.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

The Zonmg Board of Appeals respectfully submits the
following repont for the year ending December 31, 2003:

Variances Appeals/ Special

Reviews Permits

Granted 13 1 23
Denied 7 1 2
Denied without 3 0 2
Prejudice
Withdrawn 2

Total 25 2 27

{As of December 5

s of D » 2003, there were 5 decisions still pending,
which will be filed before the end of the year. This brings the
total applications heard before the Board this year to 57.)

The Board had a busy year dealing with the varions patterns of
growth and change within gur community.  Stanley
Ruzborski, Gale Gleason, Joc Palombo, Mauro Mazzilli and
Edward Donnelly continued their dedicated  service as
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bers of the Board. Don Howard did not rclflnlfals ]a_n
nllle l::'mtc member and the Board wishes to thank |'l|!11 or :z
:c:.'icc Janct Butler continued her generons scrvice as

afternate member.

The Board wishes to thank Tewn Cllcrk, Mir)"l[:l?::lkMslll;gtttlfg;
i Car. anks are
senerous assistance through the ¥ r. 1
::flrcﬁcellcd 1o Assistant Clerk, Shelley Loring .mq the sup['mr‘;
s;‘ﬂT Mary Leone. Thanks also lo the Assess_or 5 Ol':-'lccﬂ.\:;ir
1h‘e éuildi}lg Inspector, Paul Armsirong. and his stai¥ for th
assislarce and co-operation throughout the past year.




TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Annual Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003




|
{m |

MeLanson HeatH & Cosrpany, pe

CrstInen PUBLIC ACCQUNTANTS
MANAGEMENT ADvisnas

& Cuorporate PLe 93 » Swire 124
z 157 Burtz Roead
Anboar MAa2zdre
Teliazitragoeas = Favtas i rae oot
melsarheath com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

o the Board of Selectmen
“Toun of Kingstan, Massachusetts

“We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activi-
fies, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
“Iformation of the Town of Kingston, Massachusells, as of and for the year ended
“Junz 30, 2003, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements 2s
“Bsted in the table of contents. These financial statements are the rasponsibility of
the Town of Kingston's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
thess financial statements based an our audit.

;:_}’ie condueted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
ﬂ_ﬂhe United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform
é“e audit to ebtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
-8t frae of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
‘evidence supporting the amaunts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
_:audlt also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esti-
.mates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
-'g;;.ema“o"- We believe that our audit provides a reasunable basis for our
_Opinions.

.—,lf' our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all mate-

}EEEIESPEHS, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the

nfa:'."ess“\fpe activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infor- |

inﬁmn O.f the T_qwn of Kingston, as of June 30, 2003, and the respective changes 1

f—:bu d"inc'ﬂl pcsmor_\ and cash flows, where applicabte, thereof and lhg respaclive |

:-;“‘_lhgulan,- comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in con_formnty |

1 ¥ith accounting principles gererally aceepted in the United States of America. ‘
|
|
|
|
|

3?: dESC(ibed in Note 23, the Town has implemanted several new Govemnmental
<ounting Standards Board Staterents which has resulted in the rastatement of




beginning fund equity balances of several funds, and has establish

ed
for governmental and business-type aclivities. net assets

The management's discussion and analysis, appearing on the followi i
nota req_uired part of the basic financial staterr?:nis bl.?l is suppien?;vrllrt‘grf ?rf‘fi?ﬁals
tion required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board. We have ap, ‘fi'j
certam‘ limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of manageni;:
regarding the methods of maasurement and presentation of the required suppl;-

men: aly Informatton. ; IOHeVe we did not audit th
v e
¢ i 0 T Informallon and EXPIESS ne

Andover, Massachusetts
MNevember 20, 2003

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

: i ders this narrative overview
nagement of the Town of Kingston, we offer reac ‘
;Ensdtzia!ygsis of the financial aclivities of the Town of Kingston for the fiscal year

“pnded June 30, 2003.

% OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tiis discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an i_nlroducl_ion to the

= Town of Kingston's basic financial statements. Th_e basic ﬁqanc:al statements
2 omurise of three components: (1) government-wide ﬁn:ancuat slatements,_

% {2)fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the ﬁna_ncnal s_t.atemems. This

% eport also contains oiher supplementary information in addition to the basic
-+ financial statements themselves.

Government-Wide Financiai Statements, The government-wide financial
> slalements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of our
¢ finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

- The statement of net assets presents information on all assets and liabil_ities.

. wilh the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases
- ardecreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the finan-

¢ cial position is improving or deteriorating.

¢ The statement of aclivities presents information showing how the government's
. netassels changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets
- arzreported as soon as the undarlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses

arz reported in this statement for some itemns that will only result in cash flows

%n future fiscal periods {2.g.. uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation
2ave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions that are

- pincipalty supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues (governmentat

. asthilies) fram other functions that are infended to recover all or a significant

. vortion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type actwl_ues).

i Tha governmental activities inciude general govemment, public safety, highways
¢ and streets, sanitalion, economic development, and cuiture and recreation. The
¢ business-type aclivifies include water and sewer activities.

MM. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is
used to maintain conlrol over resaurces that have been segragated for specific
aclivifies or objectives. Fund accounting is used to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds can be
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and
fiduciary funds,
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V FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

L current “SC y I ded
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a government's near-te
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in the government-wide §i
understand fhe long-
sions. Both the gov
statement of reven

An annual appropriated b
comparison statement ha
compliance with this budget.

Progn'efa[z funds,

Enterprise fungs are used 1

udget is adopted for the general fund, A budgstary
een provided for the general fund lo demonstrate

Propn'etary funds are maintained as follows:

¥ ¥ b} . i : L 1 ] Jg ill
[ billhes bys 38 219 987 (I e., net assels} an increase Of S 3 9 5

tal

COmpari:.Oll o “”e prior yeaL

ntal funds reporied Gormn-
f the current fiscal year, governme i
ﬁ‘?]gfrt‘:d?:;sz;ﬁd balances of § 10,550,420, an increase of § 1,466
l -
comparison with the prior year.

|
fund batance for the genera
uerent fiscal year, unresewed‘ i ot o
an?i‘?v:g%f gZ)E;iiMZ. a dacrease of § 482,788 in comparison with the p
year,

i

i lose of the current fiscal

E debt {i.e., bonds payable) at the ¢ : ! o o
;:;i’\-l.’t)aggSGETSSS.zét an increase of § 6,231,834 in comparison to p
year.

L. GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

0 report the same fy
Smment-wide finang
account far water an

nctions presented as business-
ial statements, Specifically, enter-
d sewer operations.

type activities in the gov
prise funds are used to
Prqp_ri_e!ary funds provide the Same type of information ag the business-type
activities reported in the emment-wide financig| stalements, only in mare
fi ial staternents provide separata information
both of which are considerad to be major

Propretary fund
rand sewer operations

funds, Fiduciary funds are used to account for resqurces held for th2
- Fiduclary funds are not refleted in N
because the resources of those funds
N programs. The accounting usad far
Toprietary funds.

are not availapy,

0 anciaf statemen is.

to a full understand
anciai statements,

at are Essential

Provide additional information
Wide ang fund fin

Ng of the data provided in the goveimmen:-

Othe_r informatiqn, In addition 10 the basic financig statements and accom-
Panying holes, this report alsg Presents certain required Supplementary infor-

i ial data for
The folioving is a summary of condensed governmenl-;nd; sf';n;r;c;z CoASE a4
the current fiscal year. Because fiscal year 2003 was e_[ ble for prasentation.
implementation, prior year comparati_ve de_}ta was not a\;ai a
Comparative informatian wilt be provided in future years.

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Totat
- 7
: 08 3 3722
Curent and other assets $ 13,621 s gg'?zs 87.707
Capital assets 37,574 72739 124,934
Tolal assets 51,195 ’ 61183
7499 '
 Long-temm lizhilities oulstanding 30,384 “;2 243 _245.525
- Other fiabiliag _4.182 52142 86,708
Tolal iabilitiag 34,566 '
| Netassets: i 63 31,198
- ested in capital assets, net 10,935 20'2_ 1,298
- Resticteq 1,298 1,334 5.730
 Unrestricteq _4.386 —==

3B.226
21 507 3_382
Total net assats 5 1*..629 5 Lot




CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
~TANGEe INNET ASSETS

Governmental
Aclivitigs
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 2350
Operating grants and
contributions 4,367
Capital grants and
contributions 1,728
General revenuas:
Property taxes 153472
Excises 1,514
Penalties and interest on taxes 102
Grants and contributions not
restricted to specific programs 1,031
Investment income 274
Other _ 438
Total revenues 27,278
Expenses:
General govemnment 1,359
Public safety 4,422
Education 12,827
Public works 1,961
Health and human services 588
Culture and recreation 5988
Employee benefits 1,882
Interest on long-term debt 1,547
Intergovernmenta i21
Miscellanegus 896
Water operations -
Sewer aperationg -
Total expanses 25,892
Change in net asests before transfers 1,384
Transfets in {out) { 64)
Change in net assets 1,320
Net assels - beginning of year 15.303
Net assetg - end of year $ 16,623

. 8ssels may serve over timg as a uselul indicator of a ‘
9overnment's financial position, At the close aof the most recent fiscal year, 1otz
i 219,987, a increase of $ 1,318,578 from the prior year.

Business-Type
Activities

$ 2523

1.407

i 31,197,843 (81.6 percent) reﬁects QUr
8y far ihe largest irt}aoln;zge(;g?:fge.‘.s f:z:tsj,sbuiidings. machinery and equg:_ment),
st c: geht used to acquire those assets tha't_ls still outstan mgii.

s o re_fat|e ssels are used 1o provide services to cilizens; con_sequ;an )r/zt
[Lr:,;seeac;l;s:: a?e not available for future spe:;]dir}‘g. hAml.‘c?Eghntoht: én;]ear; :2:

i t, it shou _
neapte asseg& lc;s &P:::S t?\‘iest gtfatr)?i?nlsgt(!i)z provided from o!hen: sources, since
;i?:?:lg;i?aslgizeles themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Total

S 4873

4,367 B}
An additional portion of net assets S 1,298,233 represents rﬁsot;f;z? ntit:;t :a‘ance
:h?ecz to external restrictions on how they may be used. T“sre‘ ; naining baia

Zf ujnresm'cted net assets § 5,729,841 may be used o mee g

ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

3,135

15472
K iti lted in an
12 Governmental activities. Governmental aclivities for the year resu

: isi re as
1.034 4 fnerease in net assels of § 1,319,578, Key elements of this increase a
'27‘; follows:
438
33,208

Excise lax revenue collecled exceeding budget $ 553,386
License and permit revenue collected exceeding 481679
budget .
1,330 - Olheg ravenue collected exceeding budget 5?2324
as2 Budgetary appropriations unspent by depariments A
12,827 Excess property tax collections over budget
1,981 Use of free cash (fund balance) as a funding source (1,085,678
588 for operating budget . .
569 -' Uss of free cash {fund balance as a funding source ( 438.100)
1,882 - for cepital equipment projects )
154 Use of free cash (fund balance) as a funding source { 204.911)
;gé far various other articles

i 140,486
3 To record raising of prior year revenue deﬁca}s ‘
;;gT Excess of current year encumbered appropriations

lo be spent in subsequent year over prior year 112,047

encumbrances o { 350,000)

1.500 To recard estimated arbitrage liability ( 202.858)
! ) Torecord payroll accrual )

- Special revenue and trust funds expenditures ( 158,827)

- exceeding revenues

Excess of bond maturities aver cufrent year 1,496,159
depreciation expense 149.554)
Sb.bel Other fiming issues

$1.319,578
§ 36,220 Tolal

29,607

- sulted in an
L”smeﬁ.s-ﬁge Activities. Business-lype aclivities fcn;1 }hece: g;s;;e::re as follovs:
increase in nef assets of § 279,455, Key slements of this




D F

Water operations
Wastewaler {sewer) operations

Total

INANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUND

s
T e 9 OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noled earfier, fund accountin
with finance

Governmental funds. The focus of governmental funds is to provide informa.
~=vernmental funds
t

nd balances of spendable resources.
g requiraments. (n particular,

easure of a government's nzt
spending at the end of the fiscal year.

Such tnformation is
unreserved fund balang
Tesources available for

As of the end of ¢
ending fund balan

¥

The ganerar fund is th
Year, unreservagd fund

-Telated legal requirements,

ion on near-term inflows, outflows a

useful in assessing financin
€ May serve as a useful m

he current fiscaf year,

cesof § 10.550,420,
vith the prior year. Mo

Exeise tax reveny

License and
budget

Other revenue colle

g collected exceeding budget
permii revenue collected exceeding

for Operating budget
52 of free cash (fung balance as a fy
for capita equipment projects

Use of free cash {fund balance) as 3 funding saurce
for varioys olher articles

To record raising of prig

Excess of current year
to be spent in subseq
encumbrances

To record estimated arbitrage liability

To record Payrall accrugl

Special revenue and Yrust fupds expenditurgs
extzeding revenygs

Capital Projects sources exceeding ugas
Tolal

nding source

I year revenua deficits
encumbered appropriations
uent year pver prior year

¢ is used to ensure and demons

ebchief Operating fund. At the end of the cu

governmental funds repurte-d combingd
anincrease of § 1,466,757 in comparsir
st of this increase was attributable to the following:

3 553,388

481,679
658,363

75,364
482,020

{1.085,678)
{ 438,100}
( 294,911}

140,486

112,047
{ 350,000)
{ 202858}

( 158.827)
1,493.784

$ 1.466.757

rrent fiscal

alance of the gengral fy d 2, while total
fund balance wag § 4777722, A ; s $ 1.606,44

S @ Measurg of {]

he general fund's liquidity, i

trate compliancz

m nd balance and total fund balance
- m O fu alance an !
i 2 bolh unreserved . cam o
:: o b e Cdillﬂ?ﬁ;. Unreserved fund balance reprres?n;s 5[53 {)e perlclen‘
: oiokd fundlix?zgr:expenditures, while {otal fund balance represen 8

{otal general 1u

of that same amount.

ring the currant
lance of the general fund increased by S. 131,800 during
; gfaﬁg? a%?ey factors in this change are as follows:
N (i .

S 553.386
ding budget
i nue collected excee _
f::ﬁi:;aaxn&e;eermit revenue collected exceeding 461 6;2
658,3
o ding budget sty
2 e collected exceeding oy
gﬁ:ti:: F:;lgjlpropriatia:)ns unspent by depar:menis a82.020
Excagss property tax colleclions over budgg ource
Usevof free cash (fund batance) as a funding s (1.085.678)
ating budget )
Uf:; 2??:33 cgsh ffund balance as a funding source ( 438.100)
ital equipment projects ) ‘
Uf:t: g??rlei cash (fund balance) as a funding source ( 294’%:5)
fcus ather articles ] 10
Tgoir':cac;(rfiuraising of priar year revenue deﬁc»}sl_ s
Excess of current year encumbered appropria 1ro
1o be spent in subsequent year over prior yeal ] 12.833)
50
umbrances o ( 350,
T?r(;corci estimatad arbitrage liability 02 852)
To record payroll accrual S(;];;a
Total 31.8Q00

q f information
Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds provide the sam"re:3 :‘i?r?eﬂt-wide financial
found in the business-type activities reporied in the go
statements, but in more detail.

ted
he year amoun
Unrssiricted net assets of the enterprise funds at the er:fj :rfolprie‘l(aw funds have
105 1,333,865. Other factors concerning the e business-type actities.
alrea&y been addressed in the entity-wide discussion

m

- GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
SAENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

lted
nded budget resulted
Differences between the original budget and the ﬁ1n aa I E"rf;:iz was a resuit of special
I an overall increase in apprapriations of § 1165 distributions, and certain

lown meeting votes which funded shortfals in Stit?fund balance).

2dditional appropriations, primarily from free cas




F. CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

type activiies a! year-end amounted to $ 87,700,783 net of accumulated deprecz. sTATEMéN\T OF NET ASSETS
tion), an increase of 3 4,263,716 from the priar year. This investment in capita) i i i‘
assets includes land, buildings and system, improvements, and machinery and

Capital assets. Total investment in capital assets for governmental and businss. E'PF:——:MTGN' WASSACHISET 1S
i
]

JUKE 29, 2503

equipment. :
H i - . o ——a——— — ¢, { s -Ty0=2 T i
Maijor capilal asset avents during the current fiscal year included the following: . ‘___—_G";‘r’:?’;'—“{‘j;L—ﬁfj’jF:%; E!L;_——-j.;r—v
_‘___________r-—-——-—._.—L-— 3 5= 1L P — e
» (description) G e —
e d Faem R s F_ 140543 § 3pr0eas.
s 2324533
s (description) B
155257 ¢
43364
o (description) 18335 ; .
54,330
533,327
« (description}
: a5tz
15 007 yet 5u2 o s 19.657 365
asEals, st of stcemuated dep«é:azan - 37,567 4E9 50,133 255
Ltcm -term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, total bonded debt out- e - .
i I = 3= 37 =
standing was § 61,855,202, all of which was backed by the full faith and credici [Jir— = TR E 13735308
the government. VETTES i i —
:\ddltmtnal information on capital asssts and long-term debt can be found in the " sregst B TA
ootnotes to the financial (1 30587 . R
slatemants. Ty 4a1003 T
i 3405710 REXETALR
- 608000
REQUES Ty 742317
S FOR INFORMATION '
T . 1,425,533 |
Ki :;Zgr;:‘?::fl’;;igmfﬁ delsigned to provide a general overview of the Town of , 82085
Questions ene es for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. ks dsl iF - - 28.6¢3.339
far additiona] f(:em"j.g any of the information provided in this report or requaSts <% Aites, nst of cumant perion - 1.735615°
onal fin i i s X ;
ancial information should be addressed to: DL UABILITIES =X AT N
3 it :
Office of Town Accountant - | ;
. T Aptal assets, oat of refatad dabt j 10928355 o
Town of Kingston, Massachuselis o i i —-
= f=caral grants 220.374 -
23 Green Street s i L RO |
vi ; = _ ! 188.070 | i - b — ——agthe
ingston, Massachusetis 02364 T,sﬁé;‘j““at'e i 889.249 | - —~——sFannal
| 2335976 | T 1.333.835 - -
3 S S R e Ty y T
T4 NET ASSETS s| 75522533 5721597350 2 3E.Z12087
t R | [ .
i 2 —— 1 i i
I R A
=Er{:'= E -
52780 0 Sancia) statements.

.




HE YEAR ENDED JURE 30, 2003

TO'WN OF KItIGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

STATFMENT OF ACTIVITIES

T N i

11.145.656)

(2.850,726)

1231,560)
(1.881.511)

(1.546.619)

(121,446)

) _|Total Gavernmentat Aciivives

(595984

(719655

_|S[48731053 (17,230,722)
i -
3encral Revenves: |
Propedy Gaxes | | | 15371498
Excises | I 1,514.152
|Penaltes, interest ard othar laxes 102.137
Granis and coatnbut:ons not sestricted
ta speciiic programs 1,030,554
_|Invesmment inceme 273,826
¥ _ 437,588
Translers, net n -
18.825.755
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[ TOWNOFKINGSTON.MASSACHUSETTS
il | i

a i i
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
T ! 0
- BALANGE S1ZET

1 !
JUNE 30, 2003

1., Heamajo § | Wetal
i . i Gevainmerntal - _Guvemryen:al__
i General - i Funds | Funds

ASSETS

rd cash squvalants N8 S_3,425650 AT ErER
5| 2181630 .| 2,702,958 4824583 |

o

e 7 IR o S T e,
: Yy 173832, - : 175 382
21,005 B - i
54,330 - ‘
Pl 243123 [ am2.208!
1 i i { 30,571 ; - T
STAL ASSETS. - {5, 7569628 EEndEsz TS
: ; i . i
LUBILTIES AND FUND BALANCES i 3
= | i C Ty T T T .

3! 500703 : 5 8213 |
e N | 30.337 | |
[ 202853 LD 1B ' !
' 1334021 . - i

C £50.063 | |
L. 734317 § ) N 5
P ; . 1 |
- 12791904 | .. 638.15%; ‘

990.243 - |
s 2 2050514 ] - i

B Mo i{_’:"e'l’é"dsbie) cenmanant funds - 11,077,319 I

N H1252 spechi pwpesay 3 — : T 130318
3 U1=s&‘xeu i . 130.:”5; ! : 2 :
%w“e;"i"af?i renoded in; i i
[ end 1,605,342 - 442 )
St vt funds s 159358 6
Y L8 pred funds . 3.001,793 |
s {
:[o14 5
I b datarices 4,777.022 | 5772658

. oA e

1AL LASAITES AND FUND BALANGES 5| 7,558,826 5] 6.410,632
H i

T
1




TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
1l B P

' T —
T : i i H :
e oo - . GOVERNMERTALFUNDS ~— — —  — ————
T , T ] ;
STATEMENT CF REVEMUES, EXFENCITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES i
. ; :
T ; T i —
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
i C T |
! i ‘
: tlonmajor ! Pl Ty
. o S N
- Goveramental . Guaarren
[Revenues: =~ — — - — T .
:Praparty taxas . 1515445772 3 - s
_{Excses S 1 1,534.835 I
|Penaibzs, interest ano offer faxes 4 w2437 . - |
i__A_——_i' - T H oo
IChargas for servces i 452475 1 834,750 ¢ i
Intergovaggiental i pavam- i sespEe” ‘
. Licensas snd parmts L. 7aEpre. ¢ -
Firias and forfedures T aiaws : - i 1
_Igstment incoma 159,684 o527 i
istellanecus 578,223 ) 400,595
. .
Total Raveaves 25450281 | 2,024,406
[ D S L
Eremoe———— .t ] -
Expenditures: L :
Curent - [

‘Genaral govEmment

i 2519.095 |

U 459537 |
1

i

£ 792274 |
; 533.570 |

. e

Li_ 3301 | i 261,935
iCuitare and recreaion t

L L 39541 318.651
lEr}’.n-ﬁyEa tenefts “ 1 AB81 50 -
Gltl.scena_neaas ; 552,358 ¢ 43.128

er.\.t SEfvice | 2.834525 M
Capital naifay i 585,014 R
lr;:e:gwernmenlsl R -445 T

Totat e 'ﬁ ; 32950 i

| .Tf.ﬂa Expaditures 125 352,090 5078.128

b ) : o

]
I e N XY My 1 1)
Other Financing Sources {Uses): i T
|Other Financing :

Precesds afbonds O g5 A
%\_ 3708 _%“fg—/

Opere ! L0301 s

o2 -_"_*_—‘“'__—_k-—
- ng Sources {Useg) L 43860 |_4.338747 |

i : | | 4338747
1]~ el 11 Wige - — | e
Fund Equ :W_

777,727 31
—rd 01,737

4.437.74%

l |,

SI72E98

S=zenatz

8 1o financa Statemsqtg,

[otal governmental fund balances

et assets of governmental activities

TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
FUND
ONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
RS?LANCES TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES tN THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2003

$ 10,550,420

Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and, therefore, are not reporled

BY
in the funds. 37,5736
Revenues are reported on the accrual basis of aceount 644 209
ing and are not deferred until collection, !

in the statement of activities, interest is accrued on out-

standing long-term debt, whereas in governmental funds 236.867)
interest is not reported until due. ( :

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payabt?, are not dl:e
and payable in the current period and, therefore, are no
reported in the governmental funds. 31.802.628)

$16.628,723

¢ notes o financial statements.




TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

|

va. |
.
1

[
|

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  § 1,466,757

"4

o<

¢ Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. . g .
However, in the Statement of Activilies the cast of those assets is -
allocated aver their estimaled usefut lives and reported as g

depreciation expense: B

Capital oullay purchases 4,623,187

Depreciation (1,240,753)

|

« Revenuesin the Statement of Aclivities that do not provide
current financial resources are fully deferred in the Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances.
Therefore, the recognition of revenue for various types of
accounts receivable (i.e., real estate and personal property.
motor vehicle excise, etc.) differ between the two statements. .
This amount represents the net change in deferred revenue. 47,144

IS AN G I

¢ The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds and leases) pro-
vides current financial resources to governmental funds, while
the repayment of the principal of long-tarm debt consumes the
N financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction,
N howaver, has any effect on net assets:

Issuance of dabt (4,496,063}

Repayments of debt 1,115,549

¢ Inthe statement of activities, interest is accrued an outstanding

long-term debt, whereas in governmental funds interest is not o
reported until due. ( 4483

A REVENCLES ANG O

Some expenses reparted in the Statement of Activities, such as
compensated absences, do not require the use of current financial

resources and therefore, are not repartad as expenditures in the
governmental funds.

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See notes to financial statements.
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g&ulﬂd Amounts

- DUDGET AND ACTURL
) - L

Taxes
Exose

i
Revenues and Other Sources:

_|Charges hx sences :

L':;c—ejses and Ee:Euls

Fines and forfeits
Invesiment income
Miscellaneous

[Vranstersin

Education

_{pealh and hun

_|Olher sources

1613516 1

Telal Revenues and Other Sources

Expenfitures and Othar Uses: N

|General gmelnmenl
Publc safely

| {Public vioiks
THealln and human seIvices

| Debt service

TRE012

1281575 |

321,787

Cullore and recreation

_ Intergovesnmental
_:Employee benefits
1

Escees gd:ﬁuency] ql tevenues and oth

Sources aver expendiiures and other uzes

Sea noles 1o finandial statements.

i 7:1
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FRINGSTON, MASSACHUSET TS
TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS F— ____ TOWNOFKINGSTC = '
R P i : ] S55AD RY fUNDS )
PROPRIETARY FUNDS : PROPRIETARY FUNDS e L
— A STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS STATENENT OF REVENUES, EXFENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET
N . - .
Bas JUNE 30, 2003 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003 .
T l—:_%——%———r—uﬁ
- i, | e e
R K Business-Type Acfifias [ T
S Enterprise Funds B Busiress-Type Aclvities
iy I T Entetpnss Funds
L T Tl . S
[ M : - ater _ . Bawer
i ‘L‘N [ R furg . Eud
ASSETS ; : S
T T 7 LA — : : _ R,
Conent,— ———— — — ————— R e —— 51016008
:Cash and short-term Investrments S| 2444272 S- 82515 3| Chargss for servicas ;"'36“ T T il
‘Usar fzes, net of allowancs for upcollgctibles 460,330 113082 W grar =0 363 —
11 o —
T ent acecls T ——— i | s B i o EEERE 1‘0,2,5-,2_1",
3 [Totat current assels — 250602 — TR R e Grarating Reveniis tassasz
! : i i Hemm e —
Noncurreatt — = — ——————— =
—_—— +|0perating Ex; o - T A
|Capital assets, et ; {eerating Expenses 345307 . 7:";@:’33
_|lof accumutaled depraciation 22635762 1 533,837 ;. .3nez
{Betterments not yet dus T 331.6%5 L -
] T T ! = —_—— -
M : 1256 ! I o 821,459
E i R - 22635762 : 474545 Toal Oparating Sxrensas 1.279.940 J
TOTAL ASSETS ! 25,340,364 RACEA R . ZEa . T apTa5s
i — i : 3 ;|__Cosrating Incoms (Lossy _£la. R oo
LIRBILITIES IS _— Ty
C'%':ﬁH —_ :__‘_‘!“__ “(Yenopzrating Revenues {Expanses): ———— js7052 !
LS P i ‘ | Peragvernmenta) evenus — T 7T 435 96k
|_iWarrants payabls | 59881 1| - rpanss {157.712) _.U.Ads !
Accrued Fabilitas 75101 , — 3 aa
—01‘3%: - . _Yoia! Nonogarating Revenuss (Expenses). Net (187.712) :
- <yable 315,000 : ] ; - —
R i — N [ﬂ-’::lma(Lcss)B=far=Tran‘f—"rs ] 47.6C0 -
% {Total current liabilifes i 453,982 : 934,857 T BSI0IE fTansi2 L E—
P L T L :
Noncurrent T ! |Iansfers: - T55g
Bonds payabls, nat of curent porion | 38 BEIACED Opsratng lransters in - e
|Beferred revenpe L] 3:680,000 19,657,163 | [t Cremting fanstears oyt ‘ {102.483)
I R e R - — | iy : — —ja57e2
} ! ITf'lal NoRcuTent fighilities | 3.660.000 BRI Changa in Nal Asseis L Eexn 3% !
i o 11 3880, : T s - : . !
L —— = | - " : {144,810
%_ 4,133,982 : 48,007.91¢ - 1 Assts at Baginning of Yzar, as restated (21462709 | e
. 3 H tem-ian gve
i NET ASSETS N : $ 21A05382; |5 180077
- N N d :
Lovested in Capital agsels, netorT 1ated N ‘
Unresticteg — - — el T g 17557 : i
T : | 1375528 i -
TOTAL NI - -
1T ASSETS S| 21405382 I e
‘-A—Ix_‘__m_‘ i i R . ——_
See notes to fmancial statements. L
——— ' hd
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TOWN OF XINGSTORN, MASSACHUSETTS
1

1

FROPRIETARY FUNDS

—_—

|
STATENMENT OF CASH FLOWS ) : :

- D B

_ _FORTHE VEARENDED JUNEda 200 T ————
T T — “—-”——ﬁ\—_m

T .

! Usitess-Type 55.1 .
- —— e Ertemtise Funds _
e :

Nater
- H Eurnd
I ———-\%f——
Gash Flows From Operatin Acl

ivities:

L —L0m Dperal — 0
...Receigts fram customers and ussrs

Paymanls to vendars and employees .

Pt

Net Cash Providad By {Used Fo<) Operaling Actiar
e

3 25 A!:
i

IsT 1499382
I T

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF F|DUCIAR_\"£ET ASSETS _
l : i
JUNE 30, 2003

Privatg

0

Cash Flows From Nonca ital Finapeing Activities:

!Opzrating fransfers in
{Operating ransfers oy
I

Cash (Ussg For) Noncafitat Finandng Acgvitizs .
i B i
Cash Flows From Canital and Related Finangin Activiting- _ |
EPm:eeds from issuanca of bands and nales . 2715000 -
! 802, 1535),
i (2.32z.000)|
— ‘if2322060)|

(167.712)° ! l:-

_____ 5356
L | (i09.283

(1D3,92?]:

N I
For) Capial ang Ralateg Financirg Acthtias {1.176,6537}
2EE.T0M Cachal snd Ratated 7 ¢+ {(1.176,657}]

Shont-Term lavestrenc ;—w
i ] hu\
C‘asih 1and Sherd Tarm Investmants, Beginning of Yaar 2822756 :
BN

Cash ard Shorg Term lny=
RN

stmants, End of Year

2444272 .

2t S—
: _ i
'8 Dperating inscma {foss} 12 et i
i (usad for) operatin activiies:

% iit::ll-large-.; it assets ang abTEes: i
IUser foay f
_ L1303
| 1 Miaranis ang 3Ccounts payaia ' 5: 535
-4 iAccnred Vabiies : 0,40
| |} lOfer iabires

Y x_ﬁ_g N
he!§C?s:\ Previded By (Useg For) Operating Artviges ST 902.319

Ses nctes to Fnendial 51z

Fiij

-
Purpose .
Trust L i Agenty
Funds ' i - Funds
I
; 231 s 492228
o i 304,023 5] 492
ash end short term investmants 5 } -
e —————— 304,023 I 492,222
} .Total Assels PR e
P —
1T ; —
IABILTTIES AND NET ASSETS . i
L L )? L1 4m2n
1 E - T §
. Pl
. T T e300
| -Total Lisbilties i i
NET ASSETS 7 : : —
d 2 -
: R I)
Tctal nat assats held in trust 1S 30402
]

1522 notes to financial statements.




I TOWNOFKINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS Notes to Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Summary of Signlificant Accaunting Policies

i ci i Tovim) conform to
The accounting policies of the Toyvn_of Kingston {the Tov
generally acce pled accounting principles (GAAP) as appllcgble to gqv_em:
mental units. The following is a summary af the more significant policies:

- Purpeaa

A. Reporting Enfit

15055 O — | Trust Furg]
_ti i

The govemment is a municipat corporation governed by an elec}ed_ Board

s ' of Selectmen. As required by generally accepled accourting principles.
-ontihons 3 ihese financial stalements present the government and appllcablg com-

cstment lncorae (Loss) T o - ponent units for which the government is considered io be i‘maq;ually
j—r—_ E : : accountable. In fiscal year 2003, it was determined that no entities met

; ]ﬁna‘ addiians - T ou| L he required GASB-14 crileria of component units.

! .
Cstons: B. Govemmen-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

iAdmiﬂiS\faﬁ\‘E EXpenses § | F ) ‘ . l

\Otmer; Al — i Government-Wide Financial Statements

L 1_{Total dsductions “(4‘"1——“1“:'@ The government-wide financial statements {i.s., the statement of net
REME) : WAL B assets and the statement of changes in nat assets) report information on

.+ INetinerease (decrease) Ak all of the non duciary activities of the primary goverment. For the most
L R : pant, the effect of interfund activity has been remaoved from these state-
et assels: — 3 menis. Govemmental activities, vihich normaily are supported by 1axes

Beginning of year T : and intergovernmental revenues, are reporied separately from busmefess-
SHEE * ‘ 30925 {ype activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and chargas tof

Endofyear i . . Do,
N i SECUHE § PR | ‘
BERN % : ’ The statement of activities demonsirates the degree to which the direct )
SEE " . expenses of a given funclion or segment are offset by pyogram revenues.

R : Diract expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific func-

o ‘—_——————*____ﬁ___ 7 tion or segment. Program revenues include {1) charges 1o customers of
e —— applicants who purchase, use, ot diractly benefit from goods, Services,
e e of privileges provided by a given function of segment and (2} grants and
REEN - contributions that are restricted fo mesfing the operational of capital

BB IR requirements of a particular function of segment. Taxes and other items
T !f_xj R not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
il \\\_f% L . general revenues.
N —— |:

e n?les 1 financial statements, |

N

a 1 Fund Financial Statements 4
|M\\—_—j - Separate financial statements are provided for governmental fun s’l ded
i propristary funds and fiduciary funds, even though ﬂ:ne !gat\g:r_are exclu ed
: fram the government-wide financial statements. Major indivigual gover|




menlal funds and major individuat enterprise funds are reported a3
separate calumns in the fund financial statemeants.

. Measuremen! Focus. Basis of Accounting. and Financial Statement
Presentation

Government-Wide Financial Stalements
The government-wide financial statemants are reported using the ecop
ontic resourcas measurement focus and the accrual basis of atcounting
as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements,

Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded whan
a liability is incurred, regardless of the liming of related cash fiows.

Praperty taxes are recognized as revenues |

in the year for which they 2
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as suon as

all eligibdlity requirements imposed by the provider have been met, Asz

general rule, the effect of interfund aclivily has been eliminated from e
government-wide financial statemnents.

Amounts reported as frogram revenues incl
or applicants for gaods, services
grants and contributions, and
ing special assessments,

general revenues rather th
Fevenues include all taxes

ude (1) charges to custorss
« O privileges provided, (2} operaing

(3} capital grants and contributians, includ-
Intemally dedicated resources are reportad 23

an as program revenues. Likewise, genera
and excises,

Fund Financial Statements
Governmenial fund f;
financial resourcsg
accounfing. Reven

nancial statements are reported using the curert
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
USs are recognized as saon as they are both measu-
able and available, Revenues are considered to be available when they
are collectible within the current period or soogn encugh thereafier to

pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government &
siders property tax reévenues to be avaijlable jf they are collecled within
80 days of the end of the current fiscal peried. All other revenue items &
cansiderad to he Measurable and availahle only when cash is recei\v‘E; %
the government, Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability i€
Incurmred, as under accna) accounting, However, debt service expandi-
lures, as Wwell as expenditures related (o compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are fecorded only when payment is due.

The gavernmeng reparts the following major governmental funds:

. Er;igf:e{a:, fumlj is the government's primary operating fund. t
Nits for all financig) FesQurces ral government.
excent those required es of the general g

1o be accounted for in another fund.
E;?Er{lteilan_jt funds dislingyish operating revenues and expenses from act
ng items, Operahng rfevenues ang expenses generally resull from

24

idi rvices and producing and delivering goods in connection v.fﬁh
grgr;ilrrilgt:g fund’s principal ongoing operations. The prmfclpal fpezr;t:jng
revenues of the enterprise fund are charggs to custpmars or 528 esl a
services. Operating expenses _for enterprise funds mclut_ie_the cos »
sales and services, administralive expenses e_;nd dt_epremappn on capi
assats. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definilion are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

ivate-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued
Erri‘;?:i E?af:gmber 1, 1989 generally are followed in hoth the govehrnment-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those o
standards do not conflict wilh or contradict guidance of the Goyernr?en
Accounting Standards Board. Govemments also haye the_ option ©
following subsequent private-sectar gmdanqe for theu_r b_us!ness-lype
activities and enterprise funds, subject o this same !tmltahun. The
government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector
guidance.

The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

s Water operations
v Wastewater (sewer) operations

The private-purpose trust fund is used to acco_unt for trust arrangements.t
other than those propedy reported in the pension trust funfi or permz:_?en
fund, under which principal and investment income exclusively banefi
individuals, private organizations, or other governments.

. Cash and Short-Term Investments

Cash balances from all funds, except those required to be segregated by
law, are combined to form a consolidalion of cash. Cash balances are o
invested lo the extent available, and interest earnings are reco_gmzed :jn 2
General Fund. Cerain special revanue, proprietary, and ﬁduciaryffundss
segregate cash, and investment earnings become a part of those funds.

Deposits with financial institutions consist primarily of demapd de:;?psrl‘tf.
certificates of deposits, and savings accounts. A cash and investme:

aol ] X
iF; maintained that is available for use by all funds. Each fund; P?rl:em“ of
this pool is reflected on the combined financial statements Unﬁe‘trautab!e o
caption "cash and cash equivalents™. The interest earmings att
each fund type is included under investment income.

i ider
For purpose of the statement of cash flows, the pmpﬂeliasflsf :gﬂ::;:s"‘rf'
investments with original maturities of three manths or le
equivalents.




£. Investmenits

State and locat statutes place certain fi
and investments available. Deposits |
exceed certain levels within the finang
investmients can be mads in securitias issued by or uncanditicnally

guaranteed by the U.S. Government or agencies that have a maturity of
ane year or less from the date of purchase and repurchase agreements

guaranteed by such securities with maturity dates of no more than
80 days from the date of purchase,

milations an the nature of deposits
n any financial institution may not
ial institution, Non-fiduciary fung

Invesiments for the Trust Fund
and shori-term money market j
market value.

F. Property Tax Limitations

Legislation known as *Praposition 2 1/2°
can be derived fram propeny taxes. The
used as a base and cannot increase by
new growth), unless an override or debt
fiscal year 2003 tax levy reflected an ex

s consist of marketabie securifies, bonds
nvestments. Investments are camiad at

lirits the amount of revenue that
prior fiscal year's tax levy fimi s
more than 2.5 percent {excluding
exemplion is voted. The actual
cess capacity of § 3,193,

G. Inferfund Recaivables and Pa ables
——=neoeivabies and Payables

Transactions betwaen funds that are representative of lending/borrowing

arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as
either *due framvto other funds” {i.e., the current portion of interfund loars}

or “advances toffrom other funds™ {i.e., the non-current portion of interfund
loans).

H. Gapital Assals

Capital assets, which includa property,

sttuclure assets (for entemprise funds only) are reported in the applicable
governrental or business

1 -type activilies columns in the govemnment-vice
financial statements. Capital asseis are defined by the government as

plant, equipment, and infra-

The costs af normal mainter
of the

8NCe and repairs that do not add to the vaiie
assetor materially ext

end assets lives are not capitalized.
Major outlays for ca

J pital assets and j
projects are constry

Mprovements are capitalized as
cted. Interestin

curred during the construction phas?

26

f capital assets of business-type activities is Included as part of the
(O:apitglized value of the assets constructed.

P(}}Esp < q f 1 Yy % 108 ¢ B iale
HiY ant and e u}pmeni of ths pnmal -gO\EHAll[?ell s {de |€E. I | "[;
;‘ ) 4 Blslfaight-ﬁﬂe HISU ad over the fo"c\\'” g astir naied Ubeiul lives:
USIN

Assets Years
Buitdings ;g
Building improvemenis 0
Waletfsewer infrastructurs n(};‘ 3
Vehicles 5
Office 2quipment g
Computer equipment

| Comosnsated Absencas

ltis the government's policy to permit employzes to _atfcumu!!ate 1e?arr.lne_('ivnia;l
unused vacation and sick pay hensfits. All v_ested 51(:1_\ and \.acaru? [IJ;
accrued when incurred in the governmentwide, proprietary and ic:"ll_ﬂ: Iy
fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in tor
governmental funds anly if they have matured, for example, as a resu
employea resignations and refirements.

. Lena-Term Obfigations

In the govemment-wide financial statements, and propriatary fund types in
the fund financial statements, long-term debt aqd othar iong-termt |
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmen :nl of
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statem

net assets,

- Fund Eguity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report fe_se_r"'at'?"s
of fund balance for amounts that are not avaiiable for apprﬂﬂ“ﬂt‘g';;
are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific P‘;fplans'
Designations of fund halance represent tenlative management p

that are subject to change.

- Use of Estimales

~=2F b Eoia g8

. : i i
The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity \r{ghegs‘;';?:e g
accepled accounting principles requires management to ":a and liabilities
ang assumptions that affect the reparted amounts of asseds te of the

and disclosures for conlingent assels and liabilities at the da s
basic financial statements, and the reported amounts of llh i;uits could
and expendituresfexpenses during the fiscal year. Actualr

vary from estimates that were used.
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2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability
A, Budgetary Information

At the annual town meeting, the Finance Committee presents an
operating and capital budget for the proposed expendituras of the fiscal
year commencing the following July 1. The hudget, as enacted by town
meeling, establishes the legal leve! of contro! and specifies that cerlain
apprapriations are to be funded by particular revenues. The original
budget is amended during the fiscal year al special town meetings as
required by changing conditions. In cases of extraordinary or unforeseen
expenses, the Finance Committes is empawered to transfer funds from
the Reserve Fund (a contingency appropriation) to a departmental
appropriation. “Extracrdinary” includes expenses which are not in the
usualling, or are great or exceplional, “Unforeseen” includes expenses

which are not foreseen as of the time of the annual meeting when
appropriations are voted.

Depariments are limited to the ling items as voted. Certain items may
exceed tha line item budget as approved if it is for an emergency and for
the safely of the general public. These items are limited by the Massa-
chusetts General Laws and must be raised in the next year's tax rate.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control
device during the year for the General Fund and Proprietary Fund.

Effective budgetary contra! is achisved for all other funds through pro-
visions of the Massachusetts General Laws.

Atyear-end, appro
capital iterns and e
quent year.

priaticn balances lapse, excepl for certain unexpendad
ncumbrances which will be honored during the subse-

. Budgetary Basis

The General Fund final a
Actual” page of the fund
amended budget after al
approprations.

Ppropiiation appearing on the “Budget and
financial statements represents the final
| reserve fund transfers and supplemental

. Budgel/GAAP Reconcifiation

The budgetary data far the

] y d general and proprietary fund is based upon
accounting principles that g

; iffer from generally accepted accounting prir-
cinles (GAAP). Thersfore, in addition to the GAAP basis financial state-
ments, the results of operations of the general fund are presented in

accorda_nce w!lh budgetary accounting principles to provide a meaningful
companson with budgetary data,

X g i i ts made to the actual revenues
wing is a summary of adjustmen !
::d& mt:ar so%rrces, and expenditures and other uses, io conform ta the
budgetary basis of accounting.

Revenues Expenditures
and Other and Other
General Fund Financing Sources Financina Uses
g;g;us:ﬁ:}penditures 525,450,281 525,362,090
%}ﬁ]ﬁig:s;?;r)\g sourcesiuses 31080  aeran
Subtotal {GAAP Basis) 25,761,361 25,629,561
Adjust tax revenue to accrual basis [ 482,020} -
Revarse beginning of year appropri-
ation camyforwards from expenditures - { 878,201)
camonsartsto sxpandires : 090,248
To reccrd raising prior year deficits - 140,485
Toreverse the effect‘of nan-
?;[jtgzt:er?e‘?st?gigmnrrgumns { 488,162} { 488,182}
Record timing differences - [ 552,858}
Recogrize use of fund balance )
as funding source 1.818.689 _
Budgetary basis $ 26.809.868 $24.841.074

B. Deficit Fund Eguity

The following funds had deficits as of June 30, 2003:

Special Revenue Funds:

Police Rotating 3 19-032
Fire Rotating 25-2?7
School Lunch 23!382
Special Education Grant 1'4 45
Highway Safety Grant —=

Total $ 92,907

tal
Thz deficits in these funds will be eliminated through leSer departmen
IBvenues, bond proceeds, and transfers from other funds.




Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amount of the Town's deposits with financial insﬁtutiuns‘at
June 30, 2003 was § 11,007,209. The bank balances, which do not ncle
reconciling items such as deposits in transit and autstanding checks, are
categoerized as follows:

Town Depasits

June 30. 2003
Amount nsured by the FDIC and DIF, or

collateralized with securities held by the
Town in its name

$ 309,259
Amount collateralized with securitias held
by he pledging financial institution's trust
department in the Town's nama 3,209,496
Uncollateralized 6,956,971
State investment pool 1.906,407

Total Bank Balance $ 11,382,133

Investents

Investments are calegorized into the following three categories of credit sisk:

(1) Insured or registered, or securities held by the Town or its agentin
the Town's name.

{2) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter-
party’s trust department or ageant in the Town's name.
(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter--

party, or by its trust depariment or agent but net in the Town's
name.

Atyear-end, the government'

s investment balances were as follows (in thou
sands);

Caleqgory
1 2 3 Total
U.S. Government securiies  $3.918 g - $ - $3918
Corporate equity 255 . - 255
Corporate bonds - - - -
Subtotal 4,173

(continued)

{continued)

|vestments not subject to
categorization:

712

Mutual funds _
State investment pool

Tota! Investments $ 4.885

Taxes Receivable

ersonal properly taxes are fevied and based on va_lues
S:sa;s?:;tgnag:n%ary 1 o[; eferyyyear. Assessed va!_ues are establlsi}ed by
the Board of Assassor's for 100% of the estimated fa!_r markeg value. _f?;es
are dus on a quarlerly basis and are subject to penalties and mterlest i r?y
are not paid by the respective due date. Real estate and personal property
taxes levied are recorded as receivables in the fiscal year they relate to.

en days after the due date for the final tax bill for real estate taxes, a
j:::‘ld nuliie may be sent to the delinquent taxpayer. Fourleen days aﬁer
the demand notice has been sent, the fax collector may pmceed‘to file a til;l
against the delinquent taxpayers’ property. The Town has an ultimate {13 0
foreclose on property for unpaid taxes. Personal properly taxes cannot be
secured through the lien process.

Taxes receivable at June 30, 2003 consist of the following (in thousands):.

Real Estate

2003
2002 5
2007 i3
2000 2
i i
Prior 953

Personal Property

2003
2002
2001
2000
Priar

|mmm-b-h-

55
501
22

5831

Tax Liens
Deferred Taxes

Total



6. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
arowance tar dountful Accounts

inni Ending
Beginning
fance
Balance ~ Ingreases Decieases  Balance
The receivables reporied in the accompanying entity-wide financial stale-
ments reflect the following estimated allowances for doubtful ace : iness Type Activities:
G ounts; ’E’;—m; :ssels. being depreciated: s 10081 s . s . s 10,081
. Buldings and improvements 'TSB . i 758
Gavernmental Busﬁﬁ_-r!ﬁ Vachinery, equipment, and fumishings L ) - S
Property taxes $ 223,562 5 . infrastructare - 36.869 - ___ —:—~47lma
Excises 133,578 Total capitat assels, being dapreciated 47,708 -
liti £ u'ated depraciation for: i 1055
Utilities - 42,046 Lcs; ﬁxnr:s o improvements { ;gg; % 2;;; : E 47;;
i ipment, and furnishings
o 0 - g Lo ey o L
i B 10,953
Tolel azcurmulated depreciation 10,008) {__855 { )
7. Intergovernme tal Receivables Tolal captal assels, being depreciated, net 37,700 { g55) - 36,745
This balance represents reimbursements requested from Federal and State c;_nza adsse'.s, not being depreciated: 153 ) ) 462
' . . ' o - 12.92
sgsncies for expandiures meured in fiscal 2003, C‘:)nslruclion in progress 11,089 1,836 - PR V)
3 . 13,388
8. C 1 Tolal capital @ssets, not being depreciated 11,552 _1,836 . 19,300
- Capital Assets - o
Busness-type activities capital assets, net  $49.252  S__BB1 S 550133
Capital asset activi

ty for the year ended June 30, 2003 was as faliows (in

thousandsy; = Depreciation axpense was charged to functions of the Town as follows (in
Y thousands):
Beginning ivities:
Balance lncreases Decreasss Go‘gmrgs;taéj\ecr::':gns{ s ;
Governmenta] Activities: Pel?l' gf 1y a9
Capita_t assels, being depreciatag: e ?3 Y 5
Buildings and improvements 328,562 $ 440 k3 § 28602 Educ_atean 208
Machinery, equipment, ang fumishings 3.895 612 N AN Public works 101
Total o _ ‘ — —= — - Culture and recreation -
02l capital assels, being depreciated 32,458 1,052 - B Other ——
Less accumulaleg depreciation for: iill 1241
Buidings end imprayen o " ( 3.409) ( _703) X Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $1241
Machinery, equipment, and furnishings { 1,625) {_533) =
Tom o - Business-Type Activities:
al accumulated depracistion (5.129) (1241 - Water 3 g?g
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 57 334 189) . 2.4 Sewer
40,334 —_
. ‘ { . . - 955
Cal‘:_léildam;els_ not being depresiated: Totaf depreciation expense - business-type activities s
- 6,23
Construction in progress D'gg? 3 523 : 4.8
Total capita) @ssels, not being depreciated 8,851 3.572 102 : * Yanznts ang Accounts Payable
8,851 X . " -
. H i i 5 ik a
Govemmental activities Capital assets, net g a4 185 53.383 s SarsE Warrants payable represent 2003 expenditures paid by July 15, 2003 as p
Note: The Town has agt

et eapitalized infrastructure assels for govemmenta) actvities.

L i aid
mitted by law. Accounts payable represent additional 2003 expendituras pai
alter July 15, 2003.




10. Deferred Revenue

. , . . Long-Term Debt
?overnmentqtlhfulnds report deferred revenue in connection with recaivaties L
or revenues that are not considered to be available to liqui iabilis igation Bonds
the current period. liquidate liabilitiss of A. General Obliga
,; The gown issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the
The balance of the General Fund deferred revenues account is equal to acquisiton and construction of major capital facilities. General obligation
the total of all June 30, 2003 receivable balances, except real and persoral  § - bonds have been issued for both govemmentat and business-type
property taxes that are accrued for subsequent 60-day coliections é activities. General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows:
Amourit
11. Reserve for Tax Refunds . Serial Outstanding
. Maturities interest as of
Th{S bfal';mce consists of an estimate of refunds due to property taxpayers fr . Gavemmental Activities: Throuah Rate(s\%  June 30. 2003
o h - :
i " g;lzea_?:le;g:;s. These cases are curiently pending with the stale - Land acquisilion - ibrary 09/45/08 5.20 $ 260,000
: < 8chool heating system 09/15/08 520 280,000
- Landiill closure 09/15/08 510 160,000
12. Anticipation N - Schaal 11115109 5.39 23,715,000
Anticipation Notes Pavable b, Lendacquisition 11/15i09 539 645,000
The Town b 0 . - Highvay garage 11/15/09 5.39 340,000
n had the following notes outstanding at June 30. 2003: < Seplicloan - Title 5 08/01119 - 178,928
Int : Landiill closure 03/01/21 3.70 274,000
nierest Date of Date of Balanca at : Town buildings 03/0122 3.72 2,725,000
o Rate lssue Maturity June30.2063 |-  Townbuildings 03/01/22 3.74 500,000
Bond anticipation 2.40% 10/04/02  10/01/03 $ 600.L00 Gfah"s_ beach 03/1115 3.24 300,000
The followi Athletic fields 0310117 342 697.000
allowing summarizes activity i i .
y in nates payable during fiscal year 2003: Total Governmental Activities $ 30,074,928
Balance Balance
Beginning Naw Eng af Amount
Tont of Year Issues Maturitias Yeas Serial OQuistanding
own hall $ 3225 Maturities Interest as of
Landfil cap 465 s A s ia,zgg; S - Business-Tyoe Activilies: Through Rate(s5)% June 30, 2003
;‘{“131 engine 56 _ { 56) ) Sewer Fynd:
Gra;t;cbﬁemﬁ 697 i { 697) - MWPAT 08/01/18 1.36 s 683.297
MWPAT sopi 300 - { 300) - HWPAT 08101129 173 1,202,421
Wat septic 600 ) i 600 MWPAT 08/01/29 1.73 7,200,687
Ma. er storage 1,622 B} (1.622) ’ MWPAT 08101729 173 2,399,807
Main St water main 1,200 ) 1200 ) MWPAT 08/01/30 173 1,458,531
evier 265 _ ( o8 5) ) MWPAT 08/D1/30 173 7.270.452
Total — - {269 — MWPAT 02101731 1.85 604,228
58430 §5_ . $ (7.830) S 608 MAPAT 02/01/31 1.85 6,140,071
— L8222 = Sewar 030121 369 265,000
MWPAT 08/01/32 2.60 _474.779
Total Sewer Fund 27,785,274
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Water Fund:

Water meters 06/01/05 5.10 190,060
Trackel Pond weli 06/01/13 5.10 930,000
Water storage facility 03/01/23 J.82 1,500,000
Water mains 03/01/23 3.82 1,200,000
Water {paint} trucks 03012 2.89 175,000

Total Water Fund 3.995.000
Tofal Business-Type Activities S 31.780.274

B. Future Debt Service

The annual principal payments to retire all general obligation fong-term
debt outstanding as of June 30, 2003 are as fallows:

Governmental Princinal Interest Total
2004 $ 1426539 g 1,484,703 S 2911242
2005 1,470,539 1,420,447 2,890,986
2006 1,525,539 1,353,401 2,878,940
2007 1,575,539 1,282,869 2,858,408
2008 1,635,539 1,207,407 2,842,948

2009 - 2013 8,017,908 4,825,458 12,843,366

2014 - 2018 9,687,483 2,591,904 12,279,387

Thereafter 4.735.842 284,390 5,020,232

Total S0074828 514450579  § 44.525.507

The general fund has been designated as the sole source to repay the

goveramental-type gensral obligation long-term debt outstanding as of
June 30, 2003,

Business-Type Principal Interest Total
2004 $ 851,307 § 572734 § 1,554,041
2005 999,232 554,627 1,553,858
2006 951,126 535,872 1,486,998
2007 969,925 518,472 1,488,398
2008 992,158 498,515 1,491,673

2009 - 2013 5,277,325 2,176,787 7,454,142

2014 - 2018 5,485,600 1,574,304 7,039,994

2019 - 2023 6,083,600 1,004,327 7,087,927

2024 - 2008 6,320,000 434,465 6,754,465

Therzalter 3.740.000 28.300 3.768.300

Tatal $31.780.274 $7.899493  §39.679.767

C. Changes in General Long-Temgn Liabilities

During the year ended June 30, 2003, the fallowing changes occurrad in
lang-term liabilities {in thousands):

Equals

Totat Less Leng-Term
B:J?:tl:e Balance Current F'rnriion
7oz Addilions  Reductions 6120/03 Partion 673003

Gy, zmmantal Actvities

Ha 526,694 54,496 S{1,115) $30,075 5 {1,427} $ 28,648
Eonils L€} '

l 558
e 616 - { 586 { 20
ot o ¢ 1,180
?medd;ns'b;!cyee penefits 1,050 i82 { -1 1242 62) ) .
Toz Gmemmentzl Activities 528370 54678  S{L14h5) 531903 5(L319) 53038
Equals
Long-Term
1 Total Less N
B:‘;!:ce Batance Currgm Por .I’DX-‘:
711102 Additisns  Reductions 6/30i03 Podion 6/30/02
e 'e A 528,959 $3,615 S (794) 531,780 5(981) 336,795
(e ) 2
Aur.5d employee benefits 34 5 (-} (_-1

33
whensssType Activites $28.993 53820  ${(Z94)  S3.B19 (281 530833

1. Landfil Closure and Post-Closure Care Costs

Stats and Federal taws and regulations require the Town to perform certain
maintenance and monitoring functions at its landfill site for thirty years after
closure,

The $ 586,000 reported as landfill post-closure care liability at Juna 30,2003
rspresents future monitoring costs of the landfil. Actual cost may be higher
due to inflation, changes in tachnolegy, or changes in regulations.

15 Restricted Net Assets
The accompanying entity-wide financial statements report restricted net etxsseis
vhen external constraints from grantars or contributars are placed on ne
assets.

Permanent fund reslricted net assets are segregated betwean ngne»gp?n?'
#ble and expendable. The nanexpendable portion represents the ongmi’:l ted
restricted principal contribution, ang the expendable repr esents accumuiaie
#arings which are avaitable to be spent based on donor restrictians.

16. Reserves of Fund Equit

, which
Reserves” of fund equity are established o segregate fund ba:[an;:ets ;;:j'i for
are eifhar npy availabie for expenditurs in the fuiure or are legally s 2

3 specific future use,
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The following types of reserves are reported ai June 30, 2003:

Reserved for Encumbrances - An account used to segregate thal poriion of

fund balance commitled for expenditure of financial resources upon vender
periormance.

Reserved for Expenditures - Represents the amount of fund balance
appropriated to be used for expenditures in the subsequent year budget.

Reserved for Perpetual Funds - Represents the principal of the nonexpend-
able trust fund investments. The balance cannot be spent for any purpose;
however, it may be invested and the earnings may be spent.

General Fund Undesignated Fund Balance

The undesignated general fund balance reporied on the balance sheetis
stated in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP),
which differs in certain respects fram the Massachusetts Uniform Municipal

Accounting System (UMAS). The following paragraphs summarize the major
differences.

Massachuselis general laws include provisions to allow municipalifies to over
expend cerlain appropriations if they ara incurred in an emergency sitvation
and for the safety of the public. The most common example involves the

“snow and ice” appropriation. All such over-expenditures, howevar, must be
funded in the subsequent year's tax rate.

Massachuselts General Laws require that non-property tax revenue budget
shortfalls, net of apprapriation turnbacks, be funded in the subsequent year.
The same treatment is also applied to the excess of aclual property tax

abatemenis and exemptions over ihe provision for abatements and exemp-
tions (overay).

The follaving summarizes the specific differences between GAAP basis and
statutory basis of reporting the general fund undesignated fund batance:

GAAP basis balance

I $ 1,606,442
Snow and ice deficits 211,122
Statutery (UMAS) Balance 51,817,564

Commitments and Contingencies

Outstanding L awsuits - There are several pending lawsuits in which the Town

is invalved. The Town's management is of the opinion that the potential

fulure setlemnent of such claims wauld not materially affect its financial stats:
ments taken as a whole.

i ivable tor agancies afe subject 10
. ats recelved or raceivable from gran
Gra_nls cf g:i?\?slment by grantor agencies, principally the federal goverplmtenl.
aud:i@n Howied claims, including amounts already cotlectgd, may constitu i
Any df].sa of the applicable funds. The amaunt of exp_em_iuures which m:y e
;'Ilgﬁcln:.?ed by the grantor cannat be determined at _th:s time, although the
Tﬁwn gxpects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

e Tow accepted Chapter 32B of Massachusgﬁs Gene_ral Laws {o pro-
Elé}—; ;r:agiat; care 2nd life insurance bangﬁls to retirees, their dt?per:g:lents.
a.r thelr survivors. These benefils are provided _through the Tolwr; E Snefi;?s
plans. The cost of these benefits are included in the total costa "
for boih active and retired employees. The number of. pantctpapts currzn 5;5
eligible to receive benefits, and cost of benefits for retiress, theyr da!pen ents,
of their survivars for the year ended June 30, 2003 was not available.

. Pension Plan

The Tawn follows the provisions of GASB Staternent No._27, ACCDL“?HTE;OF
Pensions for State and Local Government Employges, with respect to the
employzes’ retirement funds.

A. Plan Descrdption

The Town contributes to the Plymouth County Retirement System (thelan
“System’), a cost-sharing multiple-employer, defined benefit P_ens'oﬂige_
administered by a counly retirement board. The System provides r_e;
ment, disabitity and death bensfits lo plan members _and bene‘limaneﬂ.‘e
Chapter 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws assigns the SYS‘ES‘ ! il
authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of the plan, an gar
cost-of-hiving increases, 1o ihe State legistature. The System '5?;_85
publicly available financial report which can be obtained throug ‘;‘3
Plymouth County Retirement Association, 11 South Russell Streal,
Piymouth, Massachusetts 02360.

. Funding Policy

Plan members are required {o conlribute to the Systern at rates rang‘i?rzd
from 5% to 11% of annual covered compensation. The T??;n gcrtigﬁa")'
to pay into the System its share of the remaining systam-wide ortioned
determined coniribution plus administration costs which _E:_;:a' i%itribu-
among the employers based on aclive covered payvoll h eter 32 of the
tions of plan members and the Town are gaverned by € apm System for
Massachusetts General Laws. The Town's contibutions to Ihe =y
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the years ended June 30, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were S 498,244, § 4838m

and $ 514,430, respectively, which were equal to its annual required
contributicns for each of these years.

C. Teachsers

# As required by State statutes, teachers of the Town are covered by the
Massachusetts Teachers Retirement System (MTRS). The MTRS is
funded by contributions from covered employees and the Commonwesiin
of Massachusetts. The Town is not required to contribute,

All persons employed on at least a halitime basis, who are cavered undar
a contractual agreement requiring certification by the Board of Education
are eligible, and must participate in the MTRS.

Based on the Commmonwealth of Massachusetts’ refirement laws,
employees covered by the pension plan must contribute a percentage of
gross earnings into the pension fund. The percentage is determined by

the participant's date of entry inlo the system and gross earnings, up to
$ 30,000, as follows:

Before January 1, 1975 5%
January 1, 1975 - December 31, 1283 7%
January 1, 1984 - June 30, 1998 8%

Beginning July 1, 1996 9%
Effective January 1, 1990, all participants hired after January 1, 1979,
must pay an additional 2% of salary in excess of $ 30,000. The Town's
curtent year covered payroll for teachers was $ 4,147,621.

In fiscal year 2003, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts contributed
$ 488,162 to the MTRS on behalf of the Town. This is included in the

education expenditures and intergovernmental revenues in the general
fund.

Self Insurance

The Town self-insures against claims for unemployment coverage. Annuat

qslimated requirements for claims are provided in the Town's annual opes-
ting budget.

Risk Management

The govemment is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft af.
c[amage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural
disasters \_‘or which the government carries commercial insurance. There
were no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the previaus yeal
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d have been no material setilements in excess of coverage in any of the
an
past three fiscal years.

mplementation of New GASB Pronouncements

1. Implementation of New 5355 FTOREEEESET2

Puring fiscal year 2003, the following GASB proncuncements were
implemented:

ic Fi i ts - and Managemen!'s
Statement #34, Basic Financial Staternen
Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Gavernments.

ic Fi i - and Managemenl's
statement #37. Basic Financial Statements - an . ]
Discussion and Analysis - for Stale and Local Governments; Omnibus.

Siatement #38, Certain Financial Statement MNote Disclostires.

identi tated 1o the new financial
The pronouncements identified above are alire | at
reporting requirernents as defined in Statement #34. Fiscal year 2_00[? t:s it?\;
required implementaticn date. The most significant changes requirec By
new financial reporiing standards are as follows:

Managsment's discussion and analysis.

Bastc financial statements, which include:

Gavemment-wide financial stalements, prepared using u';tla] s
economic Tesources measurement focus and the accrual ba
of accounting.

fund financial statements, consisting of a_series of statements thal
focus on major governmental and enterprise funds.

Schedules io reconcile the fund financial statements to the govern-
ment-wide financial statements.

Motes to the basic financial statemants.

As a result of implementing these pronouncements, the foltowing restate-
ments have been made to the beginning fund balances:




Fund Balance
June 30, 2002

As previou i
Fund ( repgoried ]S(y Redassification E:éc;m:lsse

Gereral Fund S 4645922 $ - S
Special Revenue Fund 306,840 { 305,840} :
Capital Project Fund 949,145 { 949,145) -
Trust Fund 2,931,184 (2,931,181} -
Non-Major Gav't Fund - 4,437,741 -
Water Enterprise Fund 1,168,668 {1,010,368) 21,304,409
Se_wer Enterprise Fund 325,128 451,504 6921 '442)
Private Purpose Trust Fund - 308,289 ‘ -

Tatal 510,326,884 S = 5 20,382,867

Capnul Planning Comimitte
Coflectorof Tases..oovvanin
. Cummmi}‘ Center Bmldmg Comm:

Education Fund Trustees. .
Emagensy ‘.[.m:uemeni Agency.

Master P]:n- ommiitaa. .
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Parkiing Clerk:...............
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2
. 129
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